From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX
Subject: Fws.12:5.13

Date: February 1, 2018 3:35:16 PM
Attachments: 5_1 2,51 3

Hi Les,

Just wanted to confirm with you that the changes | can see here are ones we discussed from your
perspective? It looks like that for me. | can see we now have the “actuals” in the box as the Minister
discussed. There are some other format changes. It would appear to me to be good to go and as the
Minister agreed to. Are you in agreement?

Thanks,

Edena

From: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX
Subject: RE:s.12;5.13

Hi
$.12;5.13 There were a few changes to this one. Tracked
change version also attached in case you want to see what changed.

Thanks

Krista

From: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 10:38 AM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Gunn. Paula MCF:EX: Talbot. Sarena MCF:EX
Subject:5-1 2;5.13

Importance: High

Hi

5.12;5.13

Also, will be sending through a couple of Crown mandate letters that are previously approved by the
Minister. We are applying her esig and putting on letterhead. | will send them to you shortly and ask
that you please review and return as soon as you can.

Thanks

Krista

Krista Cain

Director, Executive Operations | Client Relations
Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Children & Family Development
Phone: 778.698.5089
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: MacLaren, Les EMPR:EX
Subject: Res.12:5.13

Date: February 1, 2018 5:33:38 PM
Yes I will do that.

Thanks Les

Cheers,

Edena

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2018, at 5:24 PM, MacLaren, Les EMPR:EX <Les.Macl aren@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
s.13
Les

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX <Les.Maclaren v.bc.ca>

Subject: FW:s.12;s.13

Hi Les,

Just wanted to confirm with you that the changes | can see here are ones we discussed
from your perspective? It looks like that for me. | can see we now have the “actuals” in
the box as the Minister discussed. There are some other format changes. It would
appear to me to be good to go and as the Minister agreed to. Are you in agreement?
Thanks,

Edena

From: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX
Subject: RE:S.12;5.13

Hi

$.12;5.13 There were a few changes to this
one. Tracked change version also attached in case you want to see what changed.
Thanks

Krista

From: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 10:38 AM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX
Subject:s 12°s 13

Importance: High

Hi
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5.12;5.13

Also, will be sending through a couple of Crown mandate letters that are previously
approved by the Minister. We are applying her esig and putting on letterhead. | will
send them to you shortly and ask that you please review and return as soon as you can.

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

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Subject: Res.12:5.13

Date: February 1, 2018 6:06:30 PM

Thanks Krista,

MEKC has approved the changes. We are good.

Thanks,
Edena

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 1, 2018, at 9:49 AM, Cain, Krista A MCF:EX <Krista.Cain(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
> Hi
>
> There has been an update to thé 123513 . There were a few changes to this one. Tracked change version
also attached in case you want to see what changed.
>
> Thanks
> Krista
>
> From: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX
> Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 10:38 AM
> To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
> Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX
> Subjec[:s.1 2:5.13
> Importance: High
>
> Hi
>
5.12;5.13

=

> Also, will be sending through a couple of Crown mandate letters that are previously approved by the Minister. We
are applying her esig and putting on letterhead. I will send them to you shortly and ask that you please review and
return as soon as you can.

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
Subject: Re:s.12:5.13
Date: February 1, 2018 6:07:40 PM
Hi Krista,
$.12;5.13 We are good to send.
Thanks,
Edena

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jan 31, 2018, at 10:37 AM, Cain, Krista A MCF:EX <Krista.Cain@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
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

To: Denis, Sheila LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Constituent question
Date: February 2, 2018 1:31:34 PM
Hello Sheila,

Sorry for the delay. It has taken us a little while to find the information.

After some research by Ministry staff it was found that there had been a fund available to foster
parents for buying Christmas presents for their foster children however it was cut in 2003 as part of
larger budget reductions to the ministry by the previous government.

If you have any questions please let me know.

Cheers,

Edena

Edena Brown

Executive Assistant to Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development and Minister Responsible for CBT, CPC and CRT

Cell: 250-480-8627 Email: Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca

From: Denis, Sheila [mailto:Sheila.Denis@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Constituent question

Good Afternoon Edena,

| am wondering if we have a response to this constituents question. The constituent contacted the
MLA office December 01 and is still requesting a response to her question.

| hope to hear from you soon.

Have a lovely day.

Sheila Denis Constituency Assistant to

MLA Laurie Throness, Chilliwack-Kent

604-858-5299 Sheila.Denis@leg.bc.ca

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Denis, Sheila <Sheila.Denis@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Constituent question

Good morning Sheila,

Ministry staff have said that they will be looking into this question as a general request therefore no
consent form will be necessary. | will get back to you with the info as soon as | receive it.
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Constituent question
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Hi Edena,

Thank you for your response.

Could we just consider this a general question not specific to this constituent. Do foster parents
receive a Christmas Bonus for each child in their care? Why are family foster parents not considered
in this bonus system?

| could ask this constituent to come to the office to sign the consent. With the time lapse from

December 01° | would be sheepish to phone her now and ask for her to drive here to do this. This
request would also be compounded by the fact thats.22
s.22 .1 hope you will consider the circumstances and just consider this a general
guestion.

Thank you,

Sheila Denis Constituency Assistant to

MLA Laurie Throness, Chilliwack-Kent
604-858-5299 Sheila.Denis@leg.bc.ca

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Denis, Sheila <Sheila.Denis@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Constituent question

Good morning Sheila,

Param Grewal, EA for Minister Sims, contacted me regarding an email you had sent him on

December 1st. | have copied it below and it is regardings.22
s.22

Unfortunately your email was directed to the wrong Ministry and there has been a delay in
responding.

MCFD is the appropriate ministry to respond to this question, not Citizens’ Services. Since the
constituent question had to do with a Christmas bonus for foster parents | am not sure if it is still a
question that the constituent wants to receive an answer?

If so, | have attached the new MCFD consent form that needs to be filled out and signed by both
yourself and the constituent before | can forward to the Ministry for more information. | have also
attached the MLA Quick Guide to Services for MCFD for more information.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

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

On Dec 1, 2017, at 1:41 PM, Denis, Sheila <Sheila.Denis@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Afternoon Param,
A constituent called the office this morning with a question.§.22

8.22

§.22 She is
hoping a consideration would be taken to change the policy. The fostering rates are lower for family
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foster parentss.22

Would you kindly provide a reason for family foster parents not being provided this Christmas bonus
and if there would be a consideration of a policy change.

Thank you.

Regards,

Sheila Denis Constituency Assistant to

MLA Laurie Throness, Chilliwack-Kent
604-858-5299 Sheila.Denis@leg.be.ca
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: FW: INVITE REMINDER: Opening Ceremony - Moving Trans History Forward
Date: February 2, 2018 1:33:54 PM

Hi Emily,

This has come to the MLA email. March 22" will not work unfortunately as MKC will be in the
constituency that week. We will have to send regrets.

Thanks,

Edena

From: Chair in Transgender Studies [mailto:transchair@uvic.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: INVITE REMINDER: Opening Ceremony - Moving Trans History Forward

The Chair in Transgender Studies | The Transgender Archives
PO Box 1800 STN CSC Victoria BC V8W 3H5 Canada| T 250-721-7577
TransgenderArchives.ca |www.facebook.com/UVicTransArchives
Transarc@uvic.ca | @transarchives | Instagram

TransChair@uvic.ca | uvic.ca/TransChair

Dear Katrine Conroy,
This past November, | sent an invitation to you and a guest to join us at the opening ceremonies of

the Moving Trans History Forward conference, the evening of March 229 2018 at the Univers ity of
Victoria Continuing Studies Atrium. According to our records, you have not yet had a chance to send

us your RSVP. Please RSVP as soon as you are able, preferably by Feb. 15 to let me know that
you will help us to move trans history forward by joining us for the opening ceremonies. For your
convenience, I've inserted your invitation below.

As you know, every two years the Chair in Transgender Studies and the Transgender Archives host
Moving Trans History Forward conferences. These conferences are among the largest transgender-
focused conferences in Canada. Our last conference spanned four days, Thursday evening to Sunday
noon and attracted people, teens to octogenarians, from all across Canada and the US, as well as
folks from Mexico, Germany, Sweden, the UK, and Japan. We had a very healthy mix of trans
community people, allies, students and academics. Our signature Founders Panel and all of our arts
events were open to the public.

Almost everyone who responded to our request for feedback said that they made many or some
new connections at the conference (95%) and said that they would recommend MTHF to their
friends or colleagues (86%). Almost three-quarters said that it was either one of the best
conferences that they had ever been to (20%), or that it was a great conference (53%).

The next Moving Trans History Forward conference, coming up soon, is March 22Md75t 2018 The
conference will feature keynote addresses by celebrated Canadian Two-Spirit artist Kent Monkman
and Andrea Jenkins, the first black trans women elected to political office in the US. We will have
special panels with presentations by youth activists and founders of transgender activism. We expect
about 250-300 attendees to come from UVic, the local region, across Canada and the US, and from
several countries abroad.

Trans, non-binary, and Two-Spirit people comprise only 0.5% of the general population. A
conference like this is important because although the internet has been a tremendous boon in
allowing trans, non-binary, and Two-Spirit people to have a sense of virtual community, most trans,

non-binary, and Two-Spirit people remain isolated and suffer considerable social stigma.
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Opportunities to engage in-person face-to-face conversations with peers are infrequent. Rarer still,
are occasions that allow large numbers of people with similar interests, a majority of them trans,
non-binary, and Two-Spirit, to gather in one place for four days.

I'd like to invite you to join us at the opening ceremonies of the Moving Trans History Forward
conference, the evening of March 22“d, 2018 at UVic’s Continuing Studies Atrium. You won't want
to miss opening night speaker Isabel Rose, a singer, performer, and activist, who will speak as the
passionate mother of her trans child. Your attendance will send a powerful message about your
support for inclusion, and would be incredibly meaningful for people coming from places where
trans, non-binary, and Two-Spirit people are pointedly not welcome. Please RSVP as soon as you
are able, preferably by Feb. 15th, to let me know that you will help us to move trans history
forward by joining us for the opening ceremonies.

Thank you!

O\
Aaron Devor, PhD, FSS5, FSTLHE

Founder and Academic Director, The Transgender Archives
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Hon. Jinny Sims Constituent (Consent form)
Date: February 6, 2018 11:26:51 AM
Attachments: image001.pna
s.22 sonsent form MCFD.pdf

Good morning Rhea,

Please see below and attached from MLA Sims office.

Please Cliff and prepare MLA bullets. ©

| will let the CA know that in future she can send to me for this rather than the Ministers email
account.

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

From: Sims.MLA, Jinny [mailto:Jinny.Sims.MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Hon. Jinny Sims Constituent (Consent form)

Hello,

Our constituent,g 22 , approached our office with her MCFD case. She would like her
MCFD disclosure to be revaluated. Because this matter is in the purview of ‘The Ministry of Children
and Family Development’, please respond to our office with the current status of her file. Please see
consent form for more information.

Best,

Preet Sangha

| Constituency Assistant for Hon.Jinny Sims, MLA for Surrey-Panorama|

|#204 14360 641" Ave Surrey, V3W 121|

|Ph.778-593-2262 | Fax: 604-574-5691 | E: Preet.Sangha@leg.bc.ca

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any
attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail
and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Plea for assistance

Date: February 6, 2018 11:47:09 AM
Hi Rhea,

Please reply direct.
If you have any other thoughts or suggestions please let me know as | start to learn this process of

correspondence.
Thanks,

Edena

From:s 22

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 5:39 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Plea for assistance

To the office of Honourable Katrine Conroy,

In sending this, I am completely aware that it is unlikely that your office directly will be able
to assist me. My hope is that you please forward this on to the appropriate parties involved as I

am not sure where else to go.

8.22
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for special treatment in any way, just assistance in receiving the treatment that I feel is merited
by our actions or lack there of.
Thank you very much for you time.

Regards,
8.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Are these the right people to be in charge
Date: February 6, 2018 11:52:08 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2018-01-28-11-16-31.png

Screenshot 2018-01-28-11-14-15.pna
Screenshot 2018-01-25-22-18-46.pna

Hi Rhea,

| am not sure what action | should request for this email. It has been sent to many people as well. |
am not sure if reply direct would be helpful?

Thoughts?

Cheers,

Edena

Fromyg 29

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 7:02 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX; Cadieux.MLA, Stephanie LASS:EX; justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca; Conroy.MLA,
Katrine LASS:EX; Scheiber, Alex MCF:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX;
Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX

Subject: Fw: Are these the right people to be in charge

From:g 22
Sent: February 5, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Melissa Little
Subject: Are these the right people to be in charge

8.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Part 2
Date: February 6, 2018 11:58:34 AM

Here is part two of the previous email.

Thanks,
Edena

-----Original Message-----

From:gq 29
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 9:04 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX
Subject: Part 2

8.22

8.22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Constituent Concern
Date: February 6, 2018 12:23:52 PM
Hi Rhea,

Please see below an email from MLA Kang’'s CA.

| believe this is a case that was dealt with somewhat during Christmas and there was no consent
form. It was stated that the constituent could call a specific person, director of operations, however
she is having trouble connecting with her.

Can you assist by perhaps letting the Director know that this person is hoping to talk to her?
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

From: Yao, Henry [mailto:Henry.Yao@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Cc: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Constituent Concern

HI Sarena,

Thanks again for providing the information. The constituent has tried a few time to contact Shashe
and cant seem to get hold of her. Is there a good time for the constituent to call Shashe?

Sorry to bother and thanks again for everything

Henry Jiun-Hsien Yao, Constituency Assistant

HEE, EE8IE | () jac .
Anne Kang BZia
MLA Burnaby Deer Lake NE LY, FEHfR &8
(E) anne kang.mla@leg.be.ca | (P) 604.775.0565 | (F) 604.775.2550
(0) 105-6411 Nelson Ave, Burnaby, B.C. V5H 4H3

From: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX [mailto:Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 3:04 PM

To: Yao, Henry <Henry.Yao@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Constituent Concern

Hi Henry,

As discussed, see below for the response t0$.22

As | cannot include any case-specific information without a signed consent form froms .22
itis only a very general explanation of MCFD process.

We encouragee 99 to call Director of Operations, Shashe Chaudhary at (604) 660-9544 in
order to discuss her specific case in more detail.

All the best,

Sarena

Sarena Talbot
Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Katrine Conroy
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Minister of Children and Family Development

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 218
sarena.talbot@gov.bc.ca |250-387-2060 (direct)
Response:

X The Child Family and Community Services Act and MCFD policy states that MCFD first try
to engage collaboratively with parents to complete the required steps to follow up
child protection reports (Family Development Response). However, when such
cooperation is not achieved MCFD are still required to assess children’s safety and do
so under an Investigative Response, which does not require the parents’ consent.

X To discuss further, the constituent may contact Director of Operations, Shashe
Chaudhary at (604) 660-9544.
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Victoria Co-op Day - - Your Co-op or Community Organization"s opportunity
Date: February 6, 2018 1:42:43 PM

Hi Emily,

| would say that this is a regrets. | don’t think there would be a need for her to attend and it is on a
Saturday in Victoria.

Cheers,

Edena

From: Victoria Health Co-Op [mailto:vichealthcoop@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Vanessa Hammond m18 BOD s.22

Subject: Victoria Co-op Day - - Your Co-op or Community Organization's opportunity

Victoria Co-op Day will be March 10th and will be celebrated in conjunction with the AGM
of the Victoria Health Co-op.

You are invited to use this as an opportunity to raise awareness of YOUR co-operative.or
community organization. Reserve a space for a small display, bring flyers, hold a raffle for a
gift basket, use your creativity to benefit from the co-op and community event.

We are grateful to Mayor List Helps for again proclaiming Victoria Co-op Day and for
agreeing to participate in a Q & A session. Send me your questions in advance so that we can
group them by topic.

Questions? Reserving a space? Contact me

Yours co-operatively, Vanessa Hammond
Victoria Health Co-operative Chair 250.415.9272

skype vanessa.hammond43 www.facebook.com/victoriahealtt :
www.victoriahealthcooperative.com Check out www.wellnesscharity.ca

Providing Wellness Treatments and Community Outreach in partnership with the
Community Health Centre, 547 Michigan St, Victoria v8v 1S5
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Conroy. Katrine MCF:EX

Ce: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: e 1%-¢ 1A

Date: February 6, 2018 3:39:29 PM
Attachments: CRT Confidentiality Aareement.pdf

CRT Review Confidentiality Aareement -$.13;5.16  .poC

Hi MKC,
| know you have had a very busy day!
Just talked to Kathy Eichenberger regarding this confidentiality agreement.

$.13;5.16

Kathy asked if you could have the pdf printed and you to sign in the appropriate place with a note of
the date to show that it has been recently signed.

Then that can be scanned back to me and | will forward to her.

Emily... can you please print the pdf for MKC? The other document in word is just the whole
document for information. Please sign the pdf version that has the other two signatures.
Let me know if you have any questions.

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

To: Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX
Subject: e 12-¢ 1R

Date: February 7, 2018 8:48:49 AM
Attachments: Scan 20180207 .pdf

Hi Kathy,

Here is the signed document. Unfortunately MKC forgot to date it. Is that ok?

Just let me know.
Cheers,
Edena
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: RES.2 MCFD Aboriginal Dept
Date: February 7, 2018 10:05:57 AM
Thanks Rhea.

Just so I am understanding this fully does a reply direct for adm signature mean that the adm is the person signing
the email directly to the constituent. Or the adm is signing off on a reply to the constituent that comes from client

relations?

Do I need to do anything more on this or it has now been sent along and all is well?

Thanks for helping me. :)

Cheers,
Edena

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: FW$s.22 ¢ MCFD Aboriginal Dept
Hi Edena,

The DM and A/ADM have been alerted to this email.

As you see below, they will keep tabs on this.

For the time being, I have recommended a Reply Direct for ADM signature.

Thanks!

From: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: RE:s.22 - MCFD Aboriginal Dept

Okay yes reply direct is good. I will also send to Debbie Samija as DM wants to know more about the case. As well,

I will cc Karen and Cory.

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 8:11 AM

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Subject: RE:S-22 MCEFD Aboriginal Dept

Ok. Thanks!
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From: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: RE:g.22 MCFD Aboriginal Dept

Did the DM see this letter? I don't think it was sent through her email box. I think I will forward to her so she is

aware and let her know we will do an ADM response unless she directs otherwise.

Sound good?

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF.EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Subject: RE: g 22 MCFD Aboriginal Dept

Hi Krista,

Edena is suggesting maybe this should be for DM sig? This email suggests the system is quite broken. Let me know.

I was thinking ADM siggy.

From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW$.22 MCFD Aboriginal Dept

Hi Rhea,

Please see below a mothers concerns. [ am wondering if this needs DM signature as the writer has sent this to both
MEKC and DM Bond. I am not sure? There is a second email I will send right after this one. She asks MCFD to not

send her a generic response.
Thoughts?
Sorry for the questions... I am learning. :)

Cheers,
Edena

From:g 22
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 7:48 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX
Subject:s.22 MCFD Aboriginal Dept
Honourable Katrine Conroy & Deputy Minister Allison Bond

5.22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting request concerning improved oral care
Date: February 7, 2018 10:14:16 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Hi Emily,

We think this request to meet with MKC is for a Victoria meeting. They are not constituents so we
believe they are planning a day of meetings in the Legislature.

They are looking at March 5t asa booking date. | would guess that they are trying to meet lots of
MLA/Ministers that day. | am not sure if caucus will ask for people to meet with them? MKC’s
schedule looks very busy that afternoon but possibly morning time? | would not think it urgent she
do this unless there is a request by caucus.

Thanks,
Edena

From: Emily Gale [mailto:emily@impactcanada.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting request concerning improved oral care

Hon. Katrine Conroy, MLA
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Sent by email: < katrine.conroy.MLA®@leg.bc.ca >

February 7th, 2018
Dear Minister Conroy,
RE: Meeting request concerning improved oral care

| am writing to you on behalf of the British Columbia Dental Hygienists Association (BCDHA) and the

Canadian Dental Hygienists Association (CDHA) to request a meeting on Monday, March 5t our
two organizations will be gathering in Victoria to meet with elected officials and other key
stakeholders to discuss advancements in preventative oral healthcare and improvements to the
scope of practice legislation.

Access to professional oral care is vital to the maintenance of good oral and overall health. Our
groups work to ensure everyone has access to a high level of service and care. Good oral health is
also important for supporting economic and social wellbeing, and we look forward to speaking with
you about how it can be supported in B.C.

Formed in 1964, the British Columbia Dental Hygienists Association represents nearly 3,600 member
dental hygienists across the province. We are dedicated to the principle that all British Columbians
should have access to the quality preventative oral health services dental hygienists provide. BCDHA
is the professional association for dental hygienists, providing members with practice supports and
tools, continuing education and advocating on behalf of the profession. CDHA, our national
organization is the collective national voice of more than 29,000 dental hygienists working in
Canada.

It would be greatly appreciated if you are able to make time for a short meeting on March 5% to
meet with us and our colleagues. Please confirm vyour availability with Emily Gale at
emily@impactcanada.com. She will be following up with your office shortly to confirm receipt of this
letter. We are looking forward to hearing from you and your consideration is appreciated in
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advance.

Sincerely,

W

Cindy Fletcher Ondina Love, CAE
Executive Director CEO
British Columbia Dental Hygienists Association Canadian Dental Hygienists Association

Pages 27 of 319 CFD-2019-90138



From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Ce: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from Victoria Women"s Transition House Society
Date: February 7, 2018 11:00:02 AM

Attachments: image001.png

VWTH Board Letter to govt Jan2018.pdf

Hi Rhea,

Please see attached.

| am thinking that this is a draft minister signature. It would appear to be an organization with policy
suggestions and changes. Sarena would you agree?

Does this look like the appropriate designation?

Thanks,

Edena

From: Board [mailto:board@vwth.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Letter from Victoria Women's Transition House Society
Honourable Katrine Conroy,

Please see attached letter from the Board of the Victoria Women'’s Transition House Society.
Thank you for your time.

Ardys Baker
VICTORIA WOMEN'S

Trangition

& House

SOCIETY

Ardys Baker

Board Chair

Victoria Women's Transition House Society
board@vwth.bc.ca
www.transitionhouse.net

Follow us on facebook

Sign up for our E-News

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and arrange for the return or destruction of this
document.
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Child welfare

Date: February 7, 2018 11:04:35 AM
Hi Rhea,

"

Since this email is specific to a case [ would assume that it is a "reply direct".
Let me know if that is not the appropriate designation.

Thanks,
Edena

-----Original Message-----

From:g 22
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 6:12 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX
Subject: Child welfare

I'am contacting you for assistance with a child in northern BCg 22

8.22

Is there any assistance your office can give as the office up there has been cryptic and to be honest dismissive

8.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Facebook Messages and FPI Report?
Date: February 7, 2018 11:07:35 AM

Hi Rhea,

| believe | sent you another email from this same person perhaps yesterday?
If so then | would suggest “FYI”.

Thanks,

Edena

From:g

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Powell, Haley R MCF:EX; Talbot, Kyla MCF:EX
Cc: Minister, MCF MCF:EX;s.22

Subject: Facebook Messages and FPI Report?

8.22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Kidney Gala invitation - March 8
Date: February 7, 2018 11:23:02 AM

Hi Emily,

Invite for MKC to Kidney Gala. March 8t in Vancouver.

This is a special event and group for MKC and Ed and she has often gone to this. It looks like she is in
Vancouver the next day for a meeting so perhaps it could work.

Best to ask her if she wants to go over on the Thursday afternoon after her late meeting for the gala
.22 for her Friday morning meeting.

Thanks,

Edena

From: Pia Schindler [mailto:pias@kidney.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: Kidney Gala invitation - March 8

Hi Katrine,

| hope this email finds you well!

We are a month away from bringing together kidney patients, their families and friends, the

renal community, and supporters of all we do at the Kidney Foundation —in a night of
celebration and of hope.
The blue carpet is being rolled out and the glitz and glam of Hollywood is coming to Vancouver

on Thursday, March 8, 2018, at the Fairmont Hotel Vancouver as we host the 6t annual

Kidney Gala.

Kidney Gala Chair, Dr. Adeera Levin, and | are hoping that you and perhaps also your husband,
Ed, will be able to attend. Please let me know if your schedule will allow you to join us as our
special guest again this year. We would love to have you with us!

Best regards,

Pia

Pia Schindler

Executive Director

The Kidney Foundation of Canada

BC & Yukon Branch

200 — 4940 Canada Way

Burnaby, BC V5G 4K6

Phone: 604.558.6875

Toll Free: 1.800.567.8112 Ext 223

Cell: 604.240.9359

The glitz and glam of Hollywood is coming to Vancouver! Join us at the 6" annual Kidney Gala
on Thursday, March 8, 2018.
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

;:)J'bject: RE: Constituent Issue ‘e 99
Date: February 7, 2018 11:44:16 AM
Hi Jared,
| have heard back from Ministry regarding your constituentS-22 who contacted your
office requesting assistance in regards to obtaining access.22 . She also
requested clarification regarding the process for establishing ongoing access.

s.22

planning and access will be discussed. To discuss further, the constituent may contact Suman Singh,
Director Of Operations at 250 952-0695

| hope that this information is helpful. Please let me know if you have further questions.

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

From: Butcher, Jared [mailto:Jared.Butcher1@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Constituent Issue -g 22

Hi Edena,

8.22

A CoAsigned byg 22 is attached.
Many thanks,
Jared Butcher | Constituency Assistant to Hon. Carole James, MLA | Victoria-Beacon Hill
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1084 Fort Street, Victoria, BC, V8V 3K4
250.952.4211 | jared.butcher@leg.bc.ca | www.carolejamesmla.ca
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Page, Tasha LASS:EX

Subject: RE: MCFD Concern

Date: February 7, 2018 11:51:29 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hello Tasha,

| have been sent information regarding your constituentg 22
s.22

If the constituent has further questions and wishes to speak to Ministry directly she can also contact
Team leader Nicola Eikeland, at 250-334-5840.

| hope this information is of assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions.
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

From: Page, Tasha [mailto:Tasha.Page@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: MCFD Concern

Hi Edena,

| met with a constituent,g 22
s.22
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$.22

Thanks very much for your assistance with this and please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have
any questions.
5.22 consent is attached.

Tasha Page | Constituency Assistant

Ronna-Rae Leonard MLA

Courtenay-Comox

tasha.page(@leg.bc.ca | 250-703-2410

437 5t St | Courtenay BC | VON 1J7

Office Hours: Monday to Thursday, 10 am to 4 pm, and Fridays by appointment

Please note that | work part time. | apologize if there is a delay responding to your email.

" LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
It is a privilege to live and work on the traditional lands of the K’ omoks First Nation.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended
Jor a specified individual and purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any
copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: THEC Media Release - 2017 Children's Lead Levels are the Lowest to Date
Date: February 7, 2018 12:51:37 PM

Attachments: Media Release THEC 2017 Children"s Lead Testina Results Final.pdf

Hi Rhea,

This email also went to MLA email and since it is constituency issue | think that we don’t need it. Can
| just delete this or does it still need to be Cliffed?

Wasn't sure on that. ©

Cheers,

Edena

From: Andrea Jolly [mailto:AJolly@trail.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 10:31 AM
Subject: THEC Media Release - 2017 Children’s Lead Levels are the Lowest to Date

NEWS RELEASE
2017 Children’s Lead Levels are the Lowest to Date

February 7, 2018

Copyright
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX
Subject: Travel Costs E128067

Date: February 7, 2018 2:47:30 PM
Attachments: CCE 000013.pdf

Hi Saija,

| have attached the scanned documents for my travel claim E128067.
| want to briefly describe a couple of points. ©

é2é ~—th . P -

| hope this made sense. If you have questions please ask.

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
Subject: FW:

Date: February 7, 2018 3:02:47 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Rhea,

For me this is a delete. Would you agree? Looks like a business spam type of email.

Cheers,

Edena

Froms$-22 @volvo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 7,2018 2:00 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF EX
Cc:s5.22

Subject:
s.22

VYolvo Penta Canada — Region Americas
7972 Enterprise Street

Burnaby, BC V5A 1V7
Canada

P

Emiis-22

This email message and any attachments may contain confidential information and may be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or otherwise not authorized to receive this message, you are prohibited to use, copy, disclose or take any
action based on this email or any information contained herein. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the
sender immediately by replying to this email and permanently delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Letter to Minister Conroy
Date: February 7, 2018 3:05:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Min Conrov Feb 7. 2018.pdf

Interesting... there is this email with attached letter but right after this one came another from the
same person who said to recall the previous message.

Do we Cliff both this one and the recall or just delete or ??

| will send second email right away.

| would not want it to get lost however as it looks like an important letter from a stakeholder.
ldeas?

Edena

From: Annie Weinard [mailto:aweinard@csfs.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Letter to Minister Conroy

The attached letter is sent to Minister Conroy on behalf of Mary Teegee, Executive Director of Child
& Family Services for Carrier Sekani Family Services.

If the attached is not opened, please advise and | will send it by ground mail.

Thank you,
Annie Weinard
Child and Family Services

CARRIER SEKANI

FAMILY SERVICES

Creating wellness together.

987 4th Ave, Prince George, BC V2L 3H7

Phone: 250.562.3591| Fax: 250.562.2272 | Cell: 250.961.5067
Email: aweinard@csfs.org

Web: www.csfs.org
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From: Minister, MCF MGEEX

Ta: Euhgric, Ahes MEFEX

Subjeet: RE: 2018 Ckanagan Lake Flaod protection
Date: February 7, 2018 3:39:20 PM
Attachments: Imanent ona

HiRhea,

‘Yes please have a correspondence person contact him and explain that MEC is not his MLA.

Here is his MLA: Big White Boundary-Similkameen Linda Larson British Columbia Liberal Party

‘Yes also please confirm with him what ministry is responsible and confirm that FLMRO will review,/respond.
That all sounds good. &

Thanks,

Edena

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: RE: 2018 Okanagan Lake Flood protection

HiEdena,

Perhaps we can have someone in correspondence draft him a thank you letter and also informing him that MEC's riding is now in Kootenay West. We could also provide him MLA contact
info for Kelowna — Lake Country?

Also, we can confirm with the writer which Ministry is responsible? We would also confirm with FMNLR they will review,respond?

Let me know what you decide!

Rhea

From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: 2018 Okanagan Lake Flood protection

HiRhea,

This is an interesting one. The writer is actually incorrect. Katrine is not the MLA for Big White. She was many years ago but the MLA there now is Linda Larson | believe.

So not sure how we respond to him. It is not ministry related nor constituency related.

Suggestions from past history?

Thanks,

Edena

From: _~~ .

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 7:51 PM

To: Minister, FLMR FLMRA:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Minister, TAC TAC:EX: Minister, ENV ENV:EX

Subject: Fwd: 2018 Okanagan Lake Flood protection

Hon. Doug Donaldson, Hon. Katrine Conroy, Hon. Lisa Beare, Hon. George Heyman

Attached please find a copy of a letter addressed to our Premier, John Horgan, | understand that each of you, as members of Cabinet, may have responsibilities in regard to the
FLOOD activities outlined in my letter, and may be able to effect changes that I am recommending.

First of all, the control of the Penticton dam and Okanagan Lake levels needs to be taken out of the hands of officials in charge during 2017. Perhaps several new officials could
work as a team, This could be effected by you, Minister Donaldson.

Secondly, the area of Big White is in the constituency of Hon. Katrine Conroy. Katrine, I am a big fan of yours and remember how diligently you worked on other issues when 1
oMM Floods in the Kettle River drainage (where most Big White runoff flows) are a direct concern.

Thirdly, changing weather patterns, and new rainfall/snow variations in the Environment may need to change parameters of how low Okanagan Lake is allowed to go in
anticipation of major run offs. Impacts like the sport fishery for Kokanee may need increased stocking to maintain viability. Here you, Hon. George Heyman, can guide issues
s0 that great human damage is not the result of fisheries protection. The other issue of Okanagan Lake as a reservoir for drinking water and irrigation water also affect decisions.
Last year excessive flooding resulted in serious erosion and high particle pollution.

Finally, the issue of huge negative impact on tourism and recreation on Okanagan Lake are a direct impact of flooding. People who live beside the lake ~ /) find the
experience very disheartening and destabilizing, Why live here with possible flooding looming? We need our confidence restored that you, our government, will exercise due
diligence and control the lake level. It should NEVER breech full pool again and force lakeshore owners to hire their own crews of helpers to sandbag and install protection for
docks, beaches and low landi; ) I did appreciate the help all the Forest fighters provided with
sandbag filling but lets not make this an annual ritual.

Thank you for your attention,

Yours,

~ NN

Begin forwarded messase:
From:c 1)
Subject: 2018 Okanagan Lake Flood protection
Date: February 6, 2018 at 1:11:58 PM PST
To: premier@gov.be.ca
Hon. John Horgan,
As our Premier you are in charge of the government control of regulating the water levels of Ol Lake. The di of 2017 flooding caused huge direct damage and
huge negative impact on tourism. [ believe that better regulation of the dam at Penticton that controls Okanagan Lake levels would have largely mitigated and prevented last
vears flood damage.

~ N

- NN . The snow that Big White gets is a direct measure of what to expect for Spring melt. As of today the snow levels are showing the
same pattern as last year. BIG SNOWPACK.
Please get the government employees who control the taps at the dam to use common sense and let water out NOW. The lake needs to drop 0.5metres this month or we will see
flooding again this year ~ M9 . . . ) . Noexcuses please, just common sense action. If
shore spawning Kokanee fish are a concern then do a special levy to stock fingerlings if the lake is too low. Lakeshore owners would gladly pay a small tax to fund restocking
than suffer hundreds of millions of dollars lost to flooding destroying shorelines, docks and recreational use.
Thank you,

8.22

PS, I'm attaching a copy of todays lake levels which demonstrates graphics
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: "Johnny Strilaeff"

Ce: “Jane Medlar";s.22

Subject: RE: Childcare funding & Gaming Grants
Date: February 8, 2018 8:59:19 AM
Attachments: Screen Shot 2017-11-14 at 12.55.34 PM.PNG
Hi Johnny,

Yes it is concerning | agree.

| have a snapshot attached of the gaming grant examples of government funding and included in
that list is CBT.

Please let me know if you need Minister Conroy’s assistance as you get more information.
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

From: Johnny Strilaeff [mailto:jstrilaeff@cbt.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 5:30 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Jane Medlar;s.22

Subject: RE: Childcare funding & Gaming Grants

Thank you for passing this along Edena.

This is potentially problematic for a number of different reasons. We'll take a first crack at
meeting with senior leadership from BC Lotteries to sort this out. | hope we do not have to
escalate further however it's possible we ask for support from Minister Conroy if we're
unable to make progress.

Thanks again for flagging this.

J

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: February 6, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Johnny Strilaeff <jstrilaeff@cbt.org>

Cc: Jane Medlar <jmedlar@cbt.org>
Subject: Childcare funding & Gaming Grants

HiJohnny,

| just received some information yesterday | thought that CBT might want to have for their files and
reference.

We received a request from one of the local childcare agencies to find out more information for
them regarding changes to their gaming grant funding from the province due to their receiving CBT
from the new Childcare funding project. | thought it might be helpful for you and staff to have as
there might be questions from other agencies regarding this.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Here is the information | received:

CBT is a provincial crown agency and funding from crowns has always been considered to be part of
the “provincial and federal” government funding. In 2017 we took the step of actually providing
examples of government funding which people then took to mean we had added government sources
to a list. A list did not previously exist and the list in the guidelines is not exhaustive. Analysts are
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supposed to check the funding sources for every application they review to determine the level of
existing government support.

Further, programs can be supported by more than one government funding source but the total
contribution per program cannot exceed 75% of the program cost. It is not unreasonable to suggest
that if the program is already funded through CBT at a higher level than 75% of the total program
cost it is more appropriate for our funding to go to other organizations that are not receiving
government funding already.

We are not preventing anyone applying - they just have to maintain a non-gov’t source of funding at
a level of at least 25% per program.

Additionally, a capital project grant or some form of professional development grant could quite
easily be considered to be an externally restricted fund for a specific project and at all likelihood
would not impact a program grant application if appropriately communicated to the branch.

In this instance the person may not fully understand the program guidelines and may wish to have a
follow-up conversation with our Manager, Community outreach.

Mike Sherman can be reached at: 778 698-8940 or: Mike.Sherman@gov.bc.ca

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

To: Born, Amber LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Plecag 9 - removal of children and regaining custody
Date: February 8, 2018 11:58:15 AM

Attachments: Consent to Disclose to MLA - FINAL.docx

Hi Amber,

| can certainly send to Ministry staff however | notice that you are not using the new consent form
for MCFD.

| have attached a copy of the new form here for you and it requires signatures of both the
constituent and you to allow for full access of information.

| can try and forward your older form and see if Ministry staff will accommodate however | am not
sure. When the new forms were sent to all CA’s it was stated that Ministry staff would not accept
the older forms as they do not fulfill the privacy legislation.

| will let you know what the decision is and we can go from there.

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

From: Born, Amber [mailto:Amber.Born@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Plecas g 22 - removal of children and regaining custody

Hi Edena,

Could you please have staff take a look at the consent provided and see what we can do to assist this

constituent?e 29
s.22 .
§.22 | . Look forward to a quick reply on

this matter.

Regards,

Amber Bora
Constituency Assictant to
Darrgl Plecas, MLA
Abbotsjond South

e
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Born, Amber LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Plecasg 9 - removal of children and regaining custody
Date: February 8, 2018 12:01:14 PM

Hi Amber,

The Clerk of the Legislature sent to all CA’s. Strange that you did not receive. | will look for the email
and make sure that you have a copy of it. That is very unfortunate.

| will send shortly.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF-FX

Subject: RE: Plecass.22 - removal of children and regaining custody

Hi Edena,

| was not sent any new form or any information that this was changing.
Amber

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Born, Amber <Amber.Born@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Plecas g 22 - removal of children and regaining custody

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
Subject: Plecass.22 - removal of children and regaining custody

Hi Edena,
Could you please have staff take a look at the consent provided and see what we can do to assist this
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constituent's.22

s.22
5.22 . Look forward to a quick reply on
this matter.

Regards,
Amber Born

Constituency Assistant to
Danrgl Plecas. LA
Abotsfond South
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Born, Amber LASS:EX

Subject: FW: as requested by CAs: New MCFD Consent Form
Date: February 8, 2018 12:04:44 PM

Attachments: Consent to Disclose to MLA - FINAL.docx
Importance: High

Hi Amber,

Here is the email below. The Clerk sent this email on January 8th, 2018.

We had made some back and forth changes so there were a couple of emails.

It was sent to all NDP, Liberal and Green offices however what | think happened was that as an
independent MLA your office did not receive this. | will make sure the Clerk’s office is aware to add
your office to any further lists that go out.

| am very sorry about that.

Any questions please let me know.

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

From: Clerks of BC Legislative Assembly [mailto:ClerkHouse@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 1:35 PM

To: NDP Constituency Assistants; Liberal Constituency Offices (All Users); Green Constituency Assistants
Cc: Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Woodward, Hilary LASS:EX; Urquhart, Brian LASS:EX;
Lee, Amy LASS:EX

Subject: FW: as requested by CAs: New MCFD Consent Form

Importance: High
Please see the note below from the Ministry of Children and Family Development regarding changes

made to the consent form.
Thank you.

Jennifer Horvath
Executive Manager, House Documents and Table Operations
-

Office of the Clerk | Legislative Assembly of British Columbia | Room 221, Parliament Buildings |
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4 | Tel: 250.387.3785

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: New MCFD Consent Form

Importance: High

Hello Jennifer,

In response to requests from some constituency assistants for a secure form that is saveable and
able to be filled in, the Ministry has reformatted the “Consent to Disclose” form to allow this. Please
note that Only areas highlighted in yellow can be altered.

We are hopeful that these changes make it easier for CA’s to use.

If CA’s have any questions they can contact me at the number and email below.

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
Subject: RE: as requested by CAs: New MCFD Consent Form
Date: February 8, 2018 12:20:12 PM

| will forward it to staff and explain what has happened. | will also contact Clerk’s office since there
might be other information from other Ministries you are not receiving!

| will be in touch and let you know what happens with this.

Thanks for your patience Amber.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: as requested by CAs: New MCFD Consent Form
Thank you. Can you still forward my consent on to see if they will accept it since | was not informed?

This would help out greatly as my constituent does not live close by and does not drive and has
already left my office a while ago. Let me know if there are any issues.

Amber Bora

Constituency rssistant to

Darnyl Plecas, MLA

Aboteford South

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Born, Amber <Amber.Born@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: as requested by CAs: New MCFD Consent Form
Importance: High

Hi Amber,

Here is the email below. The Clerk sent this email on January 8“’, 2018.

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
Cl)

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

Subject: FW: Plecase 2 - removal of children and regaining custody
Date: February 8, 2018 12:25:24 PM

Attachments: 20180208113458.pdf

Hi Rhea,

| have a request for assistance from MLA Plecas’s office.

They are using the old consent form and | realize what happened. The new consent form was sent to
all CA’s from the Clerk’s Office however they sent it to all NDP, Liberal and Green CA’s. MLA Plecas is
an independent and so it was not sent to them. | feel badly and she has explained that this
constituent lives far away so might be challenging to get her to come into their office again. | have
told her that | would see if Ministry staff would allow this form to be used however she would have
to switch to the new form since she now has it.

Let me know what you think.

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
Subject: Plecas ¢ 292 - removal of children and regaining custody

Hi Edena,
Could you please have staff take a look at the consent provided and see what we can do to assist this

constituents.22
22 _
§.22 | Look forward to a quick reply on

this matter.
Regards,

Amber Bora
Constituency Asistant to
Darrgl Plecas, MLA
Abbotsjond South
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Clerks of BC Legislative Assembly LASS:EX
Subject: RE: as requested by CAs: New MCFD Consent Form
Date: February 8, 2018 12:29:47 PM

Hello Jennifer,

| realized that when you sent the new consent form and guide to all CA’s from MCFD we did not
include MLA Plecas in that list. Since he is sitting as an independent his office was not included in the
Liberal, NDP or Green offices and staff lists.

Just in case further information is going to be sent out to all CA”s | thought | would mention this to
make sure they were included.

The CA infois:

Amber Born

Constituency Assistant to

Darryl Plecas, MLA

Abbotsford South

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

To: Dick. Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: MTG REQUEST: Feb 14th with Chastity Davis
Date: February 8, 2018 12:31:20 PM

Hi Jolleen,

Thanks for this. | have sent to the MA's and we will see what we can do. That day is very busy for
MKC but we are working on it. | will be in touch.

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

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: MTG REQUEST: Feb 14th with Chastity Davis

Hi Edena

Chastity Davis, the chair of the Ministers Advisory Council on Indigenous Women is interested in setting a
one on one meeting to get an update on MCFD for MACIW. Is it possible for her to sit down for a short
meeting with your Minister or DMs/ADMs on February 14? Please note this request has also been sent to
Education, Mental Health and Addictions, and Health as well.

I understand this is throne speech week and there may not be enough time to make these meetings
happen.

Please let me know if there is anyone from your ministry willing to meet on this day and who to connect to
make them happen if we shall proceed.

Best regards,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations

and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247 (cell)
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:

Mini CF MCEE
¢ ic. B MCE-EX

FW: Children in need of rescue
February 8, 2018 12:39:56 PM
High

Hi Rhea,

| am assuming this is a Reply Direct? | have also marked this as urgent since the children described
below seem at risk. There seems to be limited information however for the writer of the email. No
name or phone number and the email seems unclear. Do we reply to this person or just send it for
further assessment at a local level?

| am sure you have thoughts on how to approach this?

Thanks,
Edena

————— Original Message-----

From: Child Advocate [mailto:childadvocate@rescueteam.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Minister, MC

F MCF:EX

Subject: Children in need of rescue

Good morning,

8.22

Have a nice day.
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Our Justice System

Date: February 8, 2018 12:42:38 PM
Hi Rhea,

| am not sure if you have seen the two previous emails this gentleman is referring to.

If so then it would be a FYI | assume as well.

Thanks,

Edena

From: Conroy.MLA, Katrine [mailto:Katrine.Conroy.MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Our Justice System

Froms.22

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy. MLA@]|eg.bc.ca>

Cc: Harold Munro <hmunro@postmedia.com>; Terry Farrell <terry.farrell@comoxvalleyrecord.com>
Subject: Fwd: Our Justice System

Once again, third time actually, I would like to know the minister’s stance on personal within
her ministry forwarding misinformation and lies to the BC courts?

5.22

Begin forwarded message:

From:S.22
Date: January 28, 2018 at 4:09:51 PM MST

To: Katrine.conroy. ML A@leg.bc.ca

Subject: Our Justice System

Once again, I would like to know the ministers stance on personal
within her ministry forwarding misinformation and lies to the BC
courts?

8.22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX; matt.morrison@pnwer.org

Subject: RE: Happy New Year, and CRT
Date: February 8, 2018 1:01:01 PM
Hello Matt,

| am Minister Conroy's executive assistant and the staff person who assists her on all things
Columbia. (CRT, CPC and CPC)
| am working on putting together some ideas and plans for the two day study tour of the area that

would be after the July 22-26" PNWER conference in Spokane.

| am also going to register Minister Conroy and myself to attend the conference.

If you have any suggestions or advice on organizing the tour please feel free to get in touch with me.
| will send you and Minister Conroy more information soon.

Thanks for your help and looking forward to the July Conference and tour.

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

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 8:41 PM

To: matt.morrison@pnwer.org

Cc: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Fwd: Happy New Year, and CRT

Hi Matt. sorry for the delay in getting back to you.S.22

s.22
s.22

I have also included my Executive Assistant on this email and am answering from my
government address. Edena is the staff person who is dealing with “all things Columbia™ as we
call it. She will be the best person for you to be in contact with in addition to me.

We are travelling to Nakusp tomorrow and I want to talk to the Mayor there about this idea.
The community there is one of the most impacted in addition to the Castlegar area. I had
talked to her about the idea of a visit from US Legislators after we did in Victoria and want to
follow up with her. I will send you an idea of what we have in mind after we connect with her.
It’s a three hour drive from Spokane to Castlegar, so definitely would be an over night trip.
Possibly two to fully appreciate the area. We can send you some suggestions and we can
decide what will work best.

Thanks for following up Matt.

Take care, Katrine

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Conroy, Katrine" <K.Conroy@leg.bc.ca>

Date: January 3, 2018 at 3:40:01 PM PST

To: "Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX" <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Happy New Year, and CRT
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Matt Morrison <matt.morrison(@pnwer.org>
Date: January 2, 2018 at 4:45:19 PM MST

To: "Conroy, Katrine" <K.Conroy@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Happy New Year, and CRT

Katrine,

Thanks for the wonderful card, and heartfelt wishes! All the best to
you and Ed this year.

I am writing to follow up on the discussion we had during our
Victoria meeting in November, about designing a 'Study Tour' for
PNWER folks immediately following the Spokane Summit in July. I
wonder if you could find one of your interns or staff who could help
me put together a notional 2 pager on what we might visit if we had a
bus load of folks come up from Spokane.

I know that the US legislators and decision makers really do not
understand the ways that Canada currently participates in the Treaty,
and they do not understand the sacrifices to recreation, boating,
fishing, etc that happen every year in late summer in BC. I believe
that a study tour would be extremely helpful to bringing a much more
balanced and informed sense of what this river means to all of us. I'll
never forget the tour that Ed gave to me and Max Black.

Right now, there is interest in a possible bus tour which would depart
on Thursday morning (July 26) from the Summit in Spokane, and
travel to Castlegar, etc. Not sure we could do it in one day, or if it
would require an overnight, and this is what I'd like to think through
with you. This is nothing urgent, but I'd like to have your suggestion
on someone I might speak with before you go back into session.
Katrine, thanks for all you did to help the PNWER meeting in
Victoria. It would not have been the same without you. I really
appreciate your remarks at our opening reception. Thank you!

§.22 :

All the best to Ed. I hope you have a chance to stay home a little
while before the year takes off later this month.
Sincerely,

Matt

Matt Morrison

Executive Director

Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER)
World Trade Center West

2200 Alaskan Way, Suite 460

Seattle, WA 98121

URL: www.pnwer.org

Tel: (206) 443-7723

Cell: (206) 399-4026

Fax: (206) 443-7703

Email: matt.morrison@pnwer.org
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The Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER) is a
public/private non-profit created by statute in 1991 by the states of
Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Montana and Washington, the Canadian
provinces of British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan, and the
Yukon and Northwest Territories.

For more information on PNWER's working groups, programs, and
projects click here: www.pnwer.org.

PNWER's Annual Summit in 2018 will be held in Spokane, WA July
22 - 26,2018 -

http://www.pnwer.org/, and our Legislative Academy and Economic
Leadership Forum was just completed in Victoria, BC Nov. 5 -7,
2017
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Born. Amber LASS:EX

Subject: MCFD Guide

Date: February 8, 2018 1:07:58 PM

Attachments: MLA Quick Guide to Services and Contact Information for MCFD - Final.pdf
Hi Amber,

| realized that you also did not get the MCFD guide that was sent with the consent form in January.
| have attached it here for you.

Any questions just let me know,

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

;:i)iect: FW: It"s About W:ter,,,, How to relate with Albertan Politics
Date: February 8, 2018 2:12:59 PM

Hi Rhea,

Sent to all Ministers so not sure if it is a File or a FYL.

©

Edena

From:g 22

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 10:35 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX; Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX; Minister, AG
AG:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; CC Minister MCF:EX; Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX; Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX;
Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX; Minister, ENV ENV:EX; Minister, FIN FIN:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Minister,
HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Minister, JTT JTT:EX; Minister, TRD JTT:EX; Minister, LBR LBR:EX;
Minister, MH MH:EX; Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Minister,
TAC TAC:EX; Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX; Brian Haddow, Gmail

Subject: It's About Water.... How to relate with Albertan Politics

Be Compassionate

And Mature,

And Caring,

And explain our primary interest is clean water

Encourage British Columbians to support their neighbours

s-._22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Born, Amber LASS:EX
Subject: RE: as requested by CAs: New MCFD Consent Form
Date: February 9, 2018 9:11:38 AM

Good morning Amber,

| forwarded your consent form to Ministry staff and they have let me know that they can accept the
older consent form for now however if you can get the new form signed by the constituent at some
point that would be good.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks and hope you have a good weekend.

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

Aumber Bown

Constituency Assistant to

Dargl Plecas, MLA

Abbotsfond South

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Born, Amber <Amber.Born@Ieg.bc.ca>

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
3

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
Subject: RE: Travel Costs E128067
Date: February 9, 2018 1:49:12 PM
Hi Saija,
That is interesting... 5.22

s.22

| will forward you flight invoices that | was sent by Emily. She booked my flights.
Thanks,

Edena

From: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Travel Costs E128067

Hey,

Just double checking if you had a baggage fee on Jan 287 You entered the amount on the travel
claim but there isn’t a receipt and it’s not in your below notes... Let me know.
Also, can you please send me a copy of your flight invoices for this trip. | still need it in the receipt
package even if you didn’t pay for it.

THanks!

~Saija

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX

Subject: Travel Costs E128067

Hi Saija,

| have attached the scanned documents for my travel claim E128067.

| want to briefly describe a couple of points. @

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

Subject: FW: Booking flights

Date: February 9, 2018 1:49:47 PM

Attachments: Air Canada - 04 Feb Vancouver - Castlegar (Booking Reference N2FA2M).msa

Air Canada - 02 Feb Victoria - Vanc

ouver (
a aa ia (B

Booking Reference NX8RK5).msa
#) A\ i Hefere £ P

ANadla - QOKING R M MNARFRV.MSA

Here are the flights. ©

Edena

From: White, Emily MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Booking flights

Hi Edena —

See attached your booking confirmations.

Best,

Emily White

Administrative Coordinator

The Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development

The Hon. Katrina Chen

Minister of State for Child Care

Room 134 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8V 1x4
Phone: 250-387-2054 | Cell: 250-480-8176 | Email: emily.white@gov.bc.ca
From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 10:53 AM

To: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Booking flights

Hi Emily,

| went through the Air Canada website for best times. They are below:
Jan 28 — Castlegar to Victoria: 13:15 (leave Castlegar) Leave Vancouver 15:05
Feb 2 — Victoria to Vancouver: 16:05 or 17:20 (leave Victoria)

Feb 4 —Vancouver to Castlegar: 11:45 (leave Vancouver)

Hope this makes sense. Call me if you have questions.

Cheers,

Edena

From: White, Emily MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Booking flights

Happy to do this! Let me know tomorrow morning what times work best. Not sure what the weather

is like out there for flights!

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 3:54 PM

To: White, Emily MCF:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Subject: Booking flights

Hi Emily and Kaitlin,

| am getting organized to come down the end of January for a week of work. ©

| checked with Saija about how to do this again...| wanted to confirm. | have booked the hotel and it
is on the approved government list. Saija had said that one of you should book my flight. Can you
help? ©

| would like to fly on these dates:

January 28”‘, Sunday, Castlegar to Victoria.
February 2”d, Friday, Victoria to Vancouver

February 4th Sunday, Vancouver to Castlegar.

| can chat to you tomorrow about times... morning flights not good to book out or in of Castlegar
right now. Weather issues. ©

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
Subject: FW: Urgent PO 701228
Date: February 9, 2018 3:03:37 PM
Hi Rhea,

| would suggest that this is a reply direct?

Looks like a letter from as.22

Thanks,

Edena

From: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 12:39 PM

To: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Urgent PO 701228

Hi Kailtin. Please see below, referral from the Premier office. For MQO's direction please.

Note: x-ref 234407, 234208, 234188.

Thanks,

Pam

From: Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Urgent PO 701228

Hiya Pam!

Another here for you. Would your office like to respond?
Thank you!

Kayla

From:s.22

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:21 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Cross, Luke LASS:EX
Subject: Urgent

Dear Premier Horgan

5.22
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Thank you for taking the time to read my letter. I hope to speak to
you soon.

8.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: MCFD
Date: February 9, 2018 3:04:18 PM

| think this is a reply direct.

Thanks,

Edena

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 9:06 AM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: FW: MCFD

Redirecting to your office

Froms.22
Sent: 1nursoay, repruary 8, 2U18 Y:29 FIVI
To: ;

Subject: MCFD
The Representative for Children and Youth has reported that last year (2017) 117 children

died in “care” of the Ministry of Children and Family Development.
Why are our elected representatives not demanding some authentic, in depth investigation of
each one of these deaths???

8.22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: hi il

Subject: FW: Advocate for your support the 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition
Date: February 9, 2018 3:09:40 PM

Attachments: Invitation Letter (2).pdf

Hi Emily,

Please see invite below.

Since it is in August | would think it is a likely no at this point.

Cheers,

Edena

From: Canada Youth Arts Development Foundation [mailto:info@paintingworldcup.org]

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: jwtalk@hotmail.com

Subject: Advocate for your support the 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition
To whom it may concern,

First of all, please allow me, on behalf of the Organizing Committee of the Youth
World Cup Live Painting Competition & One Dollar for One Poor Child Charity Event,
to express my sincere appreciation and gratification for your attention towards helping
poor children worldwide. Thanks to your kind support, so far we have raised 396
schools-in-a-boxes, and helped over 16,000 vulnerable children around the world.

As the Organizing Committee of the 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition,
please kindly support us by sending us a Greeting Letter for the 6th Youth World Cup
Live Painting Competition, which will be included in the preface of the event brochure
distributed among participants from over 50 countries, as well the final winner’s picture
album.

The activities of the 6" Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition include:
Opening and Live Competition

August 5th, 2018 2:00pm - 6:00pm

Richmond Olympic Oval located at 6111 River Rd, Richmond, BC V7C 0A2
Awards and Closing Ceremony

August 11th, 2018 1:30pm- 6:00pm

Richmond Olympic Oval located at 6111 River Rd, Richmond, BC V7C 0A2

The 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition & The One Dollar for One
Poor Child Charity Event is a global charity event that is hosted by The Canada
Youth Arts Development Foundation and strongly supported by UNICEF Canada. It is
a global painting competition for children and youth artists ages 4 to 25 across the
world. It is also a global charity event aimed to help children living in poverty
worldwide. It provides a valuable platform to raise awareness for children’s welfare and
access to basic education worldwide. This year’s theme: Friendship, Dream and
Environment Protection.

Successfully hosting the five times Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition since
2012. The Canada Youth Arts Development Foundation raised more than $100,000 for
“School-in-a-Box” program of UNICEF Canada. As a result, 396 Schools became a
reality in the poorest areas of the world, providing educational opportunities for
children living in poverty. More than 100,000 participants from 50 countries and
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regions made it a successful event.

It would be an honor for me to have a meeting appointment with you. We hope to
get some advice from you on how to better serve the community youth through
our event.

Thank you for your time and consideration. We look forward to your reply.
Attachment: Invitation Letter

Sincerely Yours,

W

Executive Chair of Organizing Committee of

the 6th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition
Phone : 604-728-7166

Email : jwtalk@hotmail.com
Ariel

The Organizing Committee of

The 5th Youth World Cup Live Painting Competition
"One Dollar for One Poor Child"

W: 604-227-9006

C: 778-859-8866

Email: info@paintingworldcup.org
Web: www.paintingworldcup.org
Online Donation: www.unicef.ca/vouthartists
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: parental rights
Date: February 9, 2018 3:19:53 PM

Please “reply Direct” to this message.
Thanks,

Edena

From:s.22

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 2:33 PM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: parental rights

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

To Katrine Conroy

8.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FWs.22

Date: February 9, 2018 3:22:49 PM
Hi Rhea,

Sarena and | are wondering if you could please “reply Direct” on this one but please send to me first
before sending to constituent so | can look over it? Just because there is a MLA on the email as well.

Thanks,
Edena

Fromg 292
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Fulton, Barry J MCF:EX
Cc: Kyllo.MI A" Gren | ASS-FX; Garry Molitwenik

Subject: S )
To Katrine Conroy, Barry Fulton, Greg Kyllo, and Garry Molitwenik

8.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

;:i)iect: FW: The ButterﬂyFPIan, Cowichan
Date: February 9, 2018 3:29:11 PM

Hi Rhea,

| believe this one is a FYI.

Thanks,

Edena

From:s 22

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Hower, Marcia MCF:EX

Cc: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Re: The Butterfly Plan, Cowichan

Dear Marcia --

Apologies for sending this again ... I neglected to cc Minister Conroy on the letter. As my
original message was addressed to her, I believe it is respectful to let her know that we are in
dialogue.

Thank you again for your willingness to engage in dialogue about new ways of caring for
children and their families.

Best wishes,

§.22

On Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 8:04 AM,s.22 L wrote:
To Marcia Hower, Director of Operations, Duncan Office, Ministry of Child and Family
Development

Dear Marcia --

Thank you very much for your thoughtful response to my concerns, and your willingness to
meet with the developers of the Butterfly Plan to help shape it. The Ministry is, of course,
directed in its activities through legislation and it will be very important that the Plan
addresses those requirements. It is also important that related policy frameworks be reviewed
as part of the planning process to ensure that the values, beliefs, and practices of the Ministry
are fully in the spirit of the legislation, and in the spirit of the times. Allow me to refer you to
the Touchstones of Hope document, which has been around for awhile:
https://fncaringsociety.comysites/default/files/Touchstones_of_Hope.pdf. You may know of it.
The key contact person for the Butterfly Plan is Patricia Dawn, Executive Director of the Red
Willow Womyn's Society. She can be reached at 250-929-1199. As I understand it, the key
objective of the Butterfly Plan is to provide 24/7 care and supports to the mother and the baby
to help with tasks and provide the supports that families traditionally have done, with the
objective of keeping families together. This approach, while still being fine-tuned, is very
much in line with new ways of working that respect cultural values, and respect the essential
principle that people are able to take care of their children, and if they are not, they need
support to be able to do so. There are heart-rending stories every day in the news about the
challenges facing, in particular, First Nations women and their families with regard to the
ongoing reality of child apprehension.

Recently the Canadian Human Rights Tribunal issued a 4th remedial compliance order about
the treatment of First Nations children by the child welfare system. It is shocking that the
federal government has been unable to change its practices since 2016, when the original
decision was made. The key practices in which the government was found at fault was the
"mass removal of children from their homes and communities." The Tribunal followed it up
with the observation that the traumas of residential school are being compounded through
increasing numbers of child apprehensions in the child welfare system. Their finding is that
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one of the fundamental flaws in the system is that funds for apprehension are virtually
unlimited, as compared with the funds available for keeping children together with their
families. A key reason given for child apprehension, according to research undertaken by the
First Nations Child and Family Caring Society of Canada, is "neglect” which essentially
translates into poverty. The system is fundamentally flawed when funds are available for
apprehension, but not to alleviate the poverty of families. Given that the Cowichan region has
(apparently) the highest rate of child apprehensions in BC, it may be that some of these flaws
are replicated in our provincial system.

Fundamentally, we must come back to the spirit of the law, which is that as a society we have
an obligation to act in the best interests of the child. It is known that in the vast majority of
cases, the best interests of the child are to stay with their family. The Butterfly Plan means to
find ways of doing that, keeping the child and the mother and the larger family unit safe in the

process.
Thank you for your support.

§.22

On Fri, Feb 2, 2018 at 4:38 PM, Hower, Marcia MCF:EX <Marcia.Hower(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Dearsg 22 please see the attached letter.

Thank you.

Marcia Hower
Director of Operations
Duncan

Office: (250) 715-2838
Cell: (250) 732-3961
Fax: (250) 715-2789

It is in the shelter of each other that the people live. — Irish Proverb

It is in the shelter of each other that the people live. — Irish Proverb
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from the First Nations Leadership Council re: ELCC
Date: February 9, 2018 3:33:27 PM

Attachments: image002.png

FNLC Letter to BC re ELCC Feb 7 18 FINAL.odf

Hi Niki,

Please see attached from the First Nations Leadership Council regarding Early Learning and Child
Care.

| am hoping that you can give me direction as to how we respond?

Not sure if this is a Draft Minister signature or a draft DM signature?

Please let me know.

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

From: Colin Braker [mailto:cbraker@fns.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 4:07 PM

To: 12503879722@xmedius-fax.fns.local; CC Minister MCF:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Cc: Minister, FIN FIN:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX
Subject: Letter from the First Nations Leadership Council re: ELCC

Minister Conroy and Minister Chen,

Please find attached a letter from the First Nations Leadership Council regarding
First Nations Early Learning and Child Care (ELCC).

CC. Hon. Carole James, Minister of Finance

Hon. Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Colin Braker

Communications Director
Suite 1200 - 100 Park Royal South
West Vancouver BC VIT1A2

FIRST (604) 926-2903 Work
NaTions [604) 9269923 Fax
Summit (604) 3284094 Mobile

cbraker@fns.bc.ca
www.fns.bc.ca

Follow us on
[‘3 Cwitkter
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Letter from UNYA to Minister Conroy

Date: February 9, 2018 3:42:52 PM

Attachments: UNYA letter to Premier and Ministers - Oct 23-17.pdf

UNYA Native Youth Centre Proiect.msa
Letter from the Honourable Katrine Conroy. Minister of Children and Family Development.odf
FNS letter to Premier Horgan and res"n re support for UNYA proposal for Native Youth Centre - Nov 2017.pdf
UNYA to Minister Conroy Feb 9 2018.pdf
Importance: High

Here you go. ©

Edena

From: Emma Fineblit [mailto:nycproject@unya.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Cc: Denise Williams; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX; Minister, FIN FIN:EX;
Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX;
Minister, MH MH:EX; Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Minister,
TAC TAC:EX

Subject: Letter from UNYA to Minister Conroy

Importance: High

Hello,

Please find attached an important letter from Denise Williams, President, Urban Native Youth
Association (UNYA) to Minister Conroy.

In addition to the letter dated February 9th 2018, are four attachments containing previous
correspondence between UNYA, the Government of British Columbia, and the First Nations Summit,
which precede this letter.

Thank you,

Emma Fineblit

Project Manager, Native Youth Centre

Urban Native Youth Association

1618 East Hastings St.

Vancouver, BC, V5L 1S6

Ph: 604-254-7732 Fax: 604-254-7811

www.unya.bc.ca www.nativeyouthcentre.ca

Pages 87 of 319 CFD-2019-90138



From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Scan From <Device Name=

Date: February 9, 2018 3:45:22 PM

Attachments: Scan 20180208.pdf

Hi Rhea,

Can this letter be a “Draft Ministers signature” to a MLA please. ©
Cheers,

Edena

From: KAMORTON [mailto:Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Subject: Scan From

Letter from Janet Routledge, MLA
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX

Subject: cab receipt

Date: February 9, 2018 4:00:03 PM

Attachments: CCE 000014.pdf

Hi Saija,

Here is the MasterCard bill.

The cab fare isS$-22 for $64.90 from Yellow Cab.
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

Subject: FW: Scan From <Device Name>

Date: February 9, 2018 4:05:59 PM

Attachments: Scan 20180208.pdf

Hi Rhea,

Can we please have this a “draft Minister Signature”.
Thanks,

Edena

From: KAMORTON [mailto:Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Subject: Scan From

Letter from Hon Kelly Regan

Addressed to: Provincial/Territorial Minister’s responsible for Social Services

Re: to bring attention to an issue pertaining to support for families of childen with Autism Spectrum

Disorder
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
Subject: Nova Scotia Minister

Date: February 9, 2018 4:07:23 PM
Attachments: Scan 20180208.pdf

Hi Paula,

| have sent this to Rhea for a draft minister signature response however | thought you might like to
see it as well. From the Nova Scotia Minister. Perhaps you met her in Ottawa?
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
Date: February 9, 2018 4:08:35 PM
Attachments: Scan 20180208.pdf

Hi Rhea,

| would think this is a “file”.
Let me know if | am wrong. ©

Cheers,

Edena

From: KAMORTON [mailto:Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Subject: Scan From

Letter from SFU For Review
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL

Date: February 13, 2018 9:08:37 AM

Attachments: CONFIDENTIAL - CRT Canada-US Meeting Summary January 17 2018.docx

Appendix A CRT STAKEHOLDERS.xlsx

See attached summary from Kathy re CRT.
Cheers,
Edena

From: Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 2:29 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: MaclLaren, Les EMPR:EX

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL

Hi Edena,

Attached is a summary pf the preliminary meeting between the Canadian and US negotiation teams
held January 11 in Ottawa. Please not that Christopher Jones, our legal counsel from JAG, will be
joining the negotiating team.
Also attached is a listing of key stakeholders in the US and Canada. These lists will be updated
regularly.
Finally, | want to give you a heads up on the following:
¢ Global Affairs Canada, MEMPR and BC Hydro will be meeting in Vancouver Feb 21 pm and 323
am to further consolidate our positions and strategies
® GAC and MEMPR will be meeting with Ktunaxa, Secwepemc and Okanagan Nations in
Vancouver on Feb 22
e Brooke and | will be attending the LGC strategic planning meeting in Castlegar on March 16
Please let me know if the Minister or yourself have any questions,
Best regards,
Kathy
Kathy Eichenberger, P. Eng.
Executive Director, Columbia River Treaty Review
Electricity and Alternative Energy Division
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Office: 250 953-3368
Cell: 250 886-1253
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Formal Complaint
Date: February 13, 2018 10:28:22 AM

Good morning Rhea,

Please see below. The writer has sent a second email responding to Tammy at BC Housing I believe that I will send
after this.

I am assuming this would be a reply direct.

Please let me know if you think it should be handled differently. I am trying to get the flow on these so I can deal
with them more proficiently.

)
Cheers,
Edena

-----Original Message-----

From:g 22
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 8:21 AM

To: janice.boyle@options.be.ca; info@fcss.be.ca; Info@options.be.ca; Saroya, Sharon (Sharonjit) MCF:EX;
Tammy.Dyer@options.bc.ca; housing.registry @options.bc.ca; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; OfficeofthePremier,
Office PREM:EX; Begg. MLA, Garry LASS:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; INTAKE@RCYBC.CA RCY:EX; The
Office of the Representative for Children and Youth RCY:EX; ASQ Mail Box SDPR:EX

Subject: Formal Complaint

To Whom It May Concern,
§.22

--- On Mon, 2/5/18, Saroya, Sharon (Sharonjit) MCF:EX <Sharon.Saroya@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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> From: Saroya, Sharon (Sharonjit) MCF:EX <Sharon.Saroya@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: RE: chq & bus pass
>To: A~ = 7 T
> Cc: "housing.registry@options.bc.ca" <housing.registry (@options.bc.ca>
> Received: Monday, February 5, 2018, 9:01 AM Sure, I will do this now.
> It my was my understanding that all that documentation was complete -
> but I will look into this now.

>

> Thanks,

> Sharon

>

> e Original Message-----
>From:q 99

>

> Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2018 11:15 PM
> To: Saroya, Sharon (Sharonjit) MCF:EX
> Cc: housing.registry @options.bc.ca

> Subject: Re: chq & bus pass

=

> Hi Sharon,

=
>5.22 to pick that up; thanks for the reminder.
=

> Also, my

8.22

IV ARR VAR VAR

> housing.registry @options.bc.ca
=

>5.22

> See you tomorrow.
=

> Sincerely,

>q 22

=
=
=
> On Thu, 2/1/18, Saroya, Sharon (Sharonjit) MCF:EX
> <Sharon.Saroya@gov.bc.ca>

> wrote:

=

> Subject: chq &

> bus pass

> To:g 22

>§.22

> Received: Thursday, February 1, 2018, 2:50 PM

=
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Hi5.22:,

VoWV VWV VY VWV

\
n
N
N

(YRR Y RV ARV VAR VERY)

W

> Please let me know
> when

> you are able to come up the pass and
> cheque, so I can make myself available to you and also touchbase on

>hows.22

=

> Look forward to
> hearing

> from you soon!
=

Sharon

Saroya

Family Service Social Worker
Ministry of Children
> and
> Family Development
> 8-15355 102A
> Avenue
> Surrey, B.C. V3R
> 7K1
=
> T 604.586-2685 | F
> 604.586.5459
>

>
>
>
>
>
>
> Sharon
>
>
>
>
>
>
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Formal Complaint
Date: February 13, 2018 10:29:11 AM

Second email today from same writer. Responding to Tammy Dyer below.

Thanks,
Edena

Fromg 272
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Tammy Dyer

Cc: janice.boyle@options.bc.ca; info@fcss.be.ca; Info@options.be.ca; Saroya, Sharon (Sharonjit) MCF:EX;
Tammy.Dyer@options.bc.ca; housing.registry @options.bc.ca; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; OfficeofthePremier,
Office PREM:EX; Begg. MLA, Garry LASS:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; INTAKE@RCYBC.CA RCY:EX; The
Office of the Representative for Children and Youth RCY:EX; ASQ Mail Box SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Formal Complaint

Tammy,

8.22

Sincerely,

8.22

On Tue, 2/13/18, Tammy Dyer <Tammy.Dyer@options.bc.ca> wrote:

Suhiects Res Farmal Coamnlaint

Cc: housing.registry@options.bc.ca, Sharon.Saroya@gov.bc.ca
Received: Tuesday, February 13, 2018, 9:36 AM

Morningg 99

I have received your email and made a few calls to try and get this situation resolved.

8.22

Options is responsible for the rent subsidy portion of the rent. The rest of the rent is issued by Income Assistance. [
hope this helps answer your questions and I'm hoping that MCFD and Income Assistance can share the
information they each require in order to solve this issue.
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Thanks
Tammy Dyer
604 728-4192

Sent from
Tammy Dyer's I Phone

=

On Feb 13, 2018, at 8:20 AMS.22
wrolte:

=

=

> To Whom It May Concern,

8.22

=
> Sincerely,

8.22

=
>>--- On

Mon, 2/5/18, Saroya, Sharon (Sharonjit) MCF:EX <Sharon.Saroya@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:
==
==

From: Sarova. Sharon (Sharonjit) MCF:EX <Sharon.Saroya@gov.bc.ca> >> Subject: RE: chq & bus pass >> To:

8.22

>> Cc: "housing.registry@options.bc.ca"

<housing.registry@options.bc.ca>

>> Received: Monday, February 5, 2013,
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9:01 AM
>> Sure, [ will do this now.
It my
>> was my understanding that all
that documentation was
>> complete -
but I will look into this now.
>>
>> Thanks,
>>
Sharon
>>
>>
-----Original Message-----
>> From:
§.22
Sunday, February 4, 2018 11:15 PM
>>
To: Saroya, Sharon (Sharonjit) MCF:EX
>> Cc: housing.registry@options.bc.ca
>> Subject: Re: chq & bus pass
>>
>> Hi
Sharon,
>>
>>

8.22

>> housing.registry @options.bc.ca
>>

8.22

>>

8.22

>>
>>
Sincerely,

8.22

>>
>>
>>

>> On Thu, 2/1/18, Saroya, Sharon
(Sharonjit)
>> MCF:EX <Sharon.Saroya@gov.bc.ca>

>> >> Sent:
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>> wrote:

>>

>> Subject: chq &
>> bus pass
>>To:

8.22

>> Received: Thursday, February 1, 2018,
2:50

>>PM

>>

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

>>Hig 2 ,
>>

8.22

>>
>>
>>

8.22

>>

>>
>>

Please let me know

>> when

>> you are able to come up the pass
and

>> cheque, so I can make myself
available to you and also

>> touchbase

on hows.22

>>

>> Look

forward to

>> hearing
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>> from you soon!
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Sharon

>>

>>

Sharon

>> Saroya

>>

>>

>>

>> Family

Service Social Worker
>> Ministry of
Children

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
Subject: FW: Helping??

Date: February 13, 2018 10:32:31 AM
Hi Rhea,

§.22

Not sure...

Please let me know what you think.
Cheers,
Edena

From:g 29

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 8:59 AM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Fw: Helping??

Fromg 22
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 6:39 AM

To: postmaster@Victorial.gov.bc.ca
Subject: Fw: Helping??

Good morning

| tried to send this email to an address | found on internet, but “it came back”
Could you please forward it to the |Ministry for Children and Family

and if you don’t mind, let me know the correct address for them

Thank you

have a great day

5.22
Dear Sir/Madam

8.22
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8.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW:
Date: February 13, 2018 10:33:16 AM

2/3 email from same person. Looks like a repeat email of the first.

Edena

From: g 22
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Fws-22

Fromg 29 |

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:03 PM
To: Eva Ministrv

Subject: Fw:s.22

5.22
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8.22

| have a lot more information/details as well as questions
Food for thoughts?
Best Regards

8.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW:g 22
Date: February 13, 2018 10:33:56 AM

3/3. Last email. 8.22
Thanks,
Edena

From:g 22

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 9:01 AM
To: Minister, MCE MCF-FX

Subject: Fw>:

From:ig 29

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:21 PM
To: Eva Ministry

Subject:s.-22

s.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Redirecting to your Ministry

Date: February 13, 2018 10:36:18 AM

Attachments: Fwd Office of the Prime Minister Cabinet du Premier ministre.msa
s.22 £.msa

Hi Rhea,

See attached emails raised bys.22
PM Trudeau’s office.

| would think this is a reply direct.
Thanks,

Edena

From: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 3:23 PM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Redirecting to your Ministry

| believe. Also attached is the response he received from
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Ce: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: sacial workers

Date: February 13, 2018 10:43:58 AM

Hi Rhea & Sarena,
s.13

Edena

From:s.22

Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2018 3:37 AM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: social workers
s.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Ce: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Huu-ay-aht Familyg 22

Date: February 13, 2018 10:52:25 AM

Attachments: 2018-01-17 MMG to Director of Child Welfare re .22 (D1462059).pdf
2018-01-21 T. Warner to C. Heavener, Director of Child Welfare (01468223).pdf

i i 7031 f

Huu-ay-aht Familg 22 odf

Importance: High

Hi Rhea,

This correspondence has been sent to ADM Cory Heavener as well.

| am thinking that this would need draft DM Signature?

Sorry for all the cc’s today Sarena. Just trying to find my way a little here and happy to have your
feedback. ©

Cheers,
Edena

From: Trudy Warner [mailto:trudy.w@huuayaht.org]

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 7:03 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Cc: Heavener, Cory R MCF:EX; Weber, Thomas MCF:EX; Cameron, Curtis MCF:EX
Subject: Huu-ay-aht Familys.22

Importance: High

Good evening,

On behalf of the Huu-ay-aht First Nations Chief Councillor, Robert J. Dennis, please find enclosed a
letter and three (3) attachments.
Please do not hesitate to contact me on my cell number noted below if you have any questions.

We look forward to your response.
Aeko Aeko (Thank you),

Trudy Warner, MA, CEC

Executive Director

rudy.w@h ht.or

Office 250-723-0100, Ext 219

Cell 250-735-3097

‘"4

4’)?\\5

'bf \ |
=

huuayaht

ANCIENT SPIRIT, MODERN MIND

Huu-ay-aht First Nations Government Offices
4644 Adelaide Street

Port Alberni, BC VY 6N4

170 Nookemus Rd.

Anacla, BC, VOR 1B0

Telephone: 250-728-3414

htip://huuayaht.org/ ‘1 L
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the addressee.
Its contents (including attachments) are confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not
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the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents. If you receive
this email in error, kindly notify the sender by reply email and delete and destroy the message. Thank
you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Scan From <Device Name=

Date: February 13, 2018 10:58:44 AM

Attachments: Scan 20180208.pdf

Hi Rhea,

| would think we should do a reply direct to this person.
Thanks,

Edena

From: KAMORTON [mailto:Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Subject: Scan From

Letter frons.22

Re: The proposed Shelter 11761 Burnett Street, Maple Ridge
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Copeland, Alison LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Plea group home

Date: February 13, 2018 12:43:16 PM
Hi Alison,

| have had some discussion Matt Djonlic, EA for Minister Robinson, as a place to start to try to see

what can be done and what is already in place.
s.16

The only other idea might be to try and work with Plea and explain that .22
s.22 3 and can they help accommodate this.
| can try and pursue further on my end as well but | think it will come to the same place. Either
working with local municipal bylaw people or trying to assist Plea to work withs.22 . Do
they perhaps even know about the issue?
| hope | have helped somewhat. | can continue to find more information if you would like.
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

From: Copeland, Alison [mailto:Alison.Copeland@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Plea group home

Hi Edena,

Thanks for speaking with me today.$-22
s.22

Is the ministry able to help facilitate a dialogue between the constituent and Plea Community
Services Society.

Thanks,

Alison

Alison Copeland| Constituency Assistant |Bob D’Eith, MLA Maple Ridge-Mission
P: 604-476-4530 | 102-23015 Dewdney Trunk Road, Maple Ridge
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: White, Emily MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Invitation to the next Boot Camp for Later Life - Life by Choice not... (Mar 9, 2018)
Date: February 13, 2018 12:47:35 PM

Hi Emily,

See below. An invite for March 9. | would say this is something we can send regrets.
Thanks,

Edena

From: Barbara J. Kirby [mailto:invite @eventbrite.com]
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 6:55 PM

To: Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Invitation to the next Boot Camp for Later Life - Life by Choice not... (Mar 9, 2018)

Hello Katrina,
You are invited to the following event:

BOOT CAMP FOR LATER LIFE - LIFE BY
HOICE NOT CIRCUMSTANCE

Event to be held at the following time, date,
and location:

Friday, March 9, 2018 from 1:00 PM to
3:00 PM (PST)

South Granville Seniors Centre
(2] downstairs at the Church

1420 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V6H 1M8

Canada

View Map
Share this event:
— sa@

Are you an adult child concerned about your aging parents?

Are you a senior thinking about what's next and don't know where to begin?
Or are you a professional seeing changes in you client and want to support them?

Everything You’ve Wanted to Know!
Presented by:
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Barbara J. Kirby, Professional Consultant on Aging, Later Life Planner, Navigator,
Advocate and Author

will share with you how to prepare for the realities of the unexpected.
With a focus on:

Planning & support services, Barb outlines how to navigate the various care
approaches & housing systems. How to avoid the need for crisis management plus
describes executive level advocating & management which is appreciated by out of
town families and seniors without families.

Please forward this information on to your employees, colleagues, friends and family.
You can also share this event on Eacebook and Twitfer

Thank you
Barbara J. Kirby

Also watch for an evening event - date and location to be advised shortly.
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This invitation was sent to katrine.conroy. mla@leg.bc.ca by Barbara J. Kirby the organizer. To stop
receiving invitations from this organizer, you can unsubscribe.

Eventbrite, Inc. | 155 5th St, 7th Floor | San Francisco, CA 94103
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX; Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX
Subject: FW: Request re speaking engagement
Date: February 13, 2018 1:22:48 PM

Hi Kathy and Les,

MKC has been asked to speak at the Canadian Club of Victoria on May 1
s.13

5th regarding CRT.

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

From: susan haddon [mailto:susan.haddon2 @gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Request re speaking engagement

Dear Minister Conroy,

The Canadian Club of Victoria meets monthly over lunch with a guest speaker on timely and
relevant issues. We were searching for someone to speak on the upcoming renegotiation of the
Columbia River Treaty and read that you were Official Opposition spokesperson for Interior
Economic Development, Columbia Power and Columbia River Treaty. We were also very
impressed with your background as one of B.C.'s first female power engineers, as an early
childhood educator, administrator and college instructor, and as a small business person as
well as your community volunteerism.

We would like to extend an invitation to you to speak at our May 15, 2018 luncheon, ideally
on the topic of the Columbia River Treaty and what it means for British Columbians. We are
non-partisan so would want a talk that meets that criterion.

The luncheon begins at 11:45 am and runs until 1:30 at the Comfort Inn & Suites, 3020
Blanshard in Victoria. The speaker has approximately 40 minutes to speak, including a Q&A
period. Generally we attract 55 - 80 people depending on the speaker and topic.

We would be delighted if you were able to join us for this luncheon. I look forward to hearing
from you. Many thanks for considering our request.

Sincerely,

Susan Haddon

President, Canadian Club of Victoria

250.590.3856

250.588.9298 (cell)

WWW
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Violation, abuse and rape ignored by MCFD
Date: February 13, 2018 3:51:06 PM

Attachments: Screen Shot 2018-02-11 at 7.13.49 PM.png,
Importance: High

Hi Rhea,

| am pretty sure that this person wrote last week and | forwarded the correspondence.
| am assuming we can add this to her file.
Let me know if that is not the case.

Thanks,
Edena

From:s.22

Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2018 8:28 PM
To: Talbot, Kyla MCF:EX; Powell, Haley R MCF:EX

Cc: Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Menlar, Barbara T MCF:EX; Tarbit, Sharon MCF:EX

Subject: Violation, abuse and rape ignored by MCFD
Importance: High
Attention MCFD,

5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: February 1 2018 dr form
Date: February 13, 2018 3:54:29 PM
Attachments: February 1 2018 dr form.pdf

ATT00001.txt

Another email from the same person I just sent you.

Thanks,
Edena

-----Original Message-----
From: $-22

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Talbot, Kyla MCF:EX; Hay]ey.Powe]l@gov.bc.ca;5-22 ; jeremy@jbnlaw.ca; Menlar, Barbara
T MCF:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: February 1 2018 dr form

5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Formal Complaint WILL SOMEONE PLEASE HELP US
Date: February 13, 2018 3:56:35 PM

Here is another email from the same person | recently sent you. Please add to his file. s.22
believe)

Thanks,

Edena

From: Tammy Dyer [mailto:Tammy.Dyer@options.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 12:12 PM

Tos.22 I; janice.boyle@options.bc.ca; info@fcss.be.ca; Info@options.be.ca; Saroya, Sharon
(Sharonijit) MCF: EX; housing.registry@options.bc.ca; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office
PREM:EX; Begg.MLA, Garry LASS:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; INTAKE@RCYBC.CA RCY:EX; The Office of
the Representative for Children and Youth RCY:EX; ASQ Mail Box SDPR:EX

Cc: Zeiner, Sheila M MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Formal Complaint WILL SOMEONE PLEASE HELP US

Hi Mark,
I just spoke to Sheila Zeiner the team leader at thes.22 MCFD office. She agreed that
in that hectic week leading up to Christmas and thes.22 that the form

confirming thats.22

Sheila is having two cheques made up as | write this for the difference in your shelter
allowance and you can go thes.22 MCFD office to pick them up anytime. She will also
submit the required form to Income Assistance so this issue will not happen again.
Tammy Dyer

Deputy Executive Director

7]
13520 - 78 Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3W 8J6
Office: 604596-4321
Cell: 604-728-4192
website |
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The documents accompanying this transmission contain
confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose. The information is
private.If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking of any action in reliance of the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited.If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately
----- Original Message-----
From:s.22
To: <janice.boyle@options.be. ca> -:mfo@fcss bc.ca>, <Info@options.bc.ca=,
<Sharon.Saroya@gov.bc.ca>, <Tammy.Dyer@options.bc.ca>,
<housing.reqistry@options.bc.ca>, «SDSI|.minister@gov.bc.ca>, <premier@gov.bc.ca>,
<garry.begg.MLA®@leg.bc.ca=, <MCF.Minister@gov.bc.ca=, <INTAKE@RCYBC.CA=,
<rcy@rcybc.ca>, <ASQ@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tue, 13 Feb 2018 19:17:45 +0000 (UTC)
Subject: Re: Formal Complaint WILL SOMEONE PLEASE HELP US

Tammy,

5.22

Sincerelwv.
s.22

On Tue, 2/13/18, Saroya, Sharon (Sharonjit) MCF:EX <Charon.Sarcovalgov.bo.ca>
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wrote:

Subject: Automatic reply: Formal Complaint
To:s.22 ) . .
Received: Tuesday, February 13, 2018, 10:11 AM

I am currently

s.22 . ) . For
immediate assistance, please call 604-586-2685 and ask to
speak with the GDH duty worker. If this is afterhours or
urgent, please contact After Hours at 604-586-5443.

Thanks,
Sharon
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Automatic reply:
Date: February 13, 2018 4:00:55 PM

Second email from same person.

-----Original Message-----

Froms.22 . )

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 12:57 PM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Automatic reply:

Thank you for reply,
$.22

Sincerely,
5.22

> On Feb 13, 2018, at 2:20 PM, Minister, MCF MCF:EX <MCF.Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

=

=

=

> Thank you for your email. I appreciate you taking the time to write. This automatic reply is to assure you that your
correspondence has been received. We process all e-mails according to urgency and, where appropriate, a response
will be prepared. Please be assured your email will be reviewed by my staff as soon as possible.

=

> If a child is in immediate danger, call 9-1-1 or your local police.

=

> If you think a child is being abused or neglected, call the 24-hour Helpline for Children toll-free at 310-1234 (no
area code required).

=

> If you have questions or require immediate assistance regarding ministry programs, services, please contact your
local Service Delivery Area office. A directory of offices across the province can be found online at
http://www.mcf.gov.be.ca/sda/contacts. htm

>

> For case-specific questions and general inquiries please call the Ministry of Children and Family Development
Client Relations Branch in Victoria at 250 387-7027 or toll-free elsewhere in BC at 1 877 387-7027.

=

> Thank you for writing.

=

> Sincerely,

=

> Katrine Conroy,

> Minister of Children and Family Development

=

> Helpful Ministry Links:
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= ¥
= ¥
= ¥
= ¥
= ¥
= ¥
= ¥

Protecting Children<http://www.mcf.gov.be.ca/child_protection/index.htm>
Adoption<http://www.mct.gov.bc.ca/adoption/index.htm>

Child and Youth Mental Health<http://www.mcf.gov.bc.ca/mental health/index.htm>
Child Care<http://www.mcf.gov.be.ca/childcare/index.htm>

Children and Youth with Special Needs<http://www.mcf.gov.bc.ca/spec needs/index.htm>

Complaints Process<http://www.mct.gov.bc.ca/complaints/index.htm>
Foster Care<http://www.mcf.gov.bc.ca/foster/index.htm> & Alternatives to Foster

Care<http://www.mct.gov.bc.ca/alternativestofostercare/index.htm>

= ¥
= ¥
= ¥
= ¥
= ¥
>

>

Provincial Office of Domestic Violence<http://www.mcf.gov.bc.ca/podv/index.htm>
Youth Justice<http://www.mcf.gov.bc.ca/vouth justice/index.htm>

Youth Services<http://www.mcf.gov.be.ca/vouth/index.htm>

Ministry Web site<http://www.gov.bc.ca/met/>

Ministry Contacts<http://www.mcf.gov.be.ca/contact_us.htm>
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Open letter regarding Kinder Morgan pipeline expansion project
Date: February 13, 2018 4:04:39 PM

Attachments: Open Letter to Premier Horgan and Cabinet .pdf

Sent to all Ministers so perhaps a “file”?

Cheers,

Edena

From: Catherine Lopushinsky [mailto:Catherine.Lopushinsky@cfib.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 1:29 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Minister, AEST AEST:EX; Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; CC
Minister MCF:EX; Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX; Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX; Minister,
ENV ENV:EX; Minister, FIN FIN:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, IRR
IRR:EX; Minister, JTT JTT:EX; Minister, TRD JTT:EX; Minister, LBR LBR:EX; Minister, MH MH:EX; Minister,
MAH MAH:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Minister, TAC TAC:EX; Transportation,
Minister TRAN:EX; Laura Jones; vlitwin@bcchamber.org; Samantha Howard; Tim@icba.ca;
greg.davignon@bcbc.com; Andrew.WynnWilliams@cme-mec.ca; Chris@icba.ca;
jock.finlayson@bcbc.com; Catherine Lopushinsky; Daniel Kelly; Corinne Pohlmann

Subject: Open letter regarding Kinder Morgan pipeline expansion project

Please find attached an open letter from the business community regarding the Kinder Morgan
expansion project.

Sent on behalf of Laura Jones, Chief Strategic Officer

Catherine Lopushinsky
Executive Assistant
T: 604-684-5325

F: 604-684-0529
Facebook | Twitter

CFIB — In business for your business.
IMPORTANT NOTICE : This message or attachment does not constitute legal or accounting advice and

is not a substitute for the advice of a lawyer or CPA. In the event of any discrepancy between any
content and the law, the law prevails. CFIB is not responsible for the use or misuse, interpretation or
misinterpretation of this e-mail or attachment by any person, business or other entity.

AVIS IMPORTANT : Ce message et ses pieces jointes ne constituent pas un avis juridique ou un avis
fiscal et ne peuvent en aucun cas s’y substituer. En cas de différence entre le contenu de ce courriel et
un texte de loi, le texte de loi prévaut. La FCEI ne peut étre tenue responsable de ['utilisation ou de
I'interprétation qui en sera faite subséquemment par I'entreprise ou une tierce partie.

L nhe
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: White, Emily MCF:EX
Subject: FW: You"re invited to Museum of Vancouver CEO Welcome Reception (21 Feb 2018)
Date: February 14, 2018 9:12:36 AM

Good morning Emily,
See invite below. Since it is for next Wednesday at 5pm in Vancouver | would say this is a no.

o
e/

Cheers,
Edena

From: Museum of Vancouver [mailto:invite@eventbrite.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 5:35 PM

To: Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy. MLA@l|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: You're invited to Museum of Vancouver CEO Welcome Reception (21 Feb 2018)
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This invitation was sent to katrine.conroy. mla@leg.bc.ca by Museum of Vancouver the organizer. To

stop receiving invitations from this organizer, you can unsubscribe. (2]

Eventbrite, Inc. | 155 5th St, 7th Floor | San Francisco, CA 94103
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: communicatio
Date: February 14, 2018 9:14:25 AM

Good morning Rhea,

Please see below. | know you mentioned yesterdays-22
s.22

Thanks,

Edena
From:s.22
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 5:04 AM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX
Subject: communicatio
s.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Formal Complaint WILL SOMEONE PLEASE HELP US
Date: February 14, 2018 9:14:59 AM

Just to add to yesterday's file. Looks like the issue is resolved.

Thanks,
Edena

----- Original Message-----

From:.22

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Tammy Dyer

Cc: janice.boyle@options.bc.ca; info@fcss.be.ca; Info@options.be.ca; Saroya, Sharon (Sharonjit) MCF:EX;
housing.registry @options.bc.ca; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Begg. MLA,
Garry LASS:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; INTAKE@RCYBC.CA RCY:EX; The Office of the Representative for
Children and Youth RCY:EX; ASQ Mail Box SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Formal Complaint WILL SOMEONE PLEASE HELP US

Thank you: much appreciated.

On Tue, 2/13/18, Tammy Dyer <Tammy.Dyer@options.bc.ca> wrote:

Subject: Re: Formal Complaint WILL SOMEONE PLEASE HELP US

Tos.22 . =, janice.boyle@options.bc.ca, info@fcss.be.ca, Info(@options.bc.ca,
Sharon.Saroya(@gov.bc.ca, housmg registry(@options.bc.ca, SDSL.minister(@gov.bc.ca, premier@gov.bc.ca,
garry.begg. MLA @leg.bc.ca, MCF.Minister@gov.bc.ca, INTAKE@RCYBC.CA, rcy@rcybc.ca, ASQ@gov.bec.ca
Cc: "Sheila.Zeiner@gov.be.ca" <Sheila.Zeiner@gov.bc.ca>

Received: Tuesday, February 13, 2018, 12:12 PM

His.22

I just spoke to

Sheila Zeiner the team leader at theS.22 MCEFD office.

She agreed that in that hectic week leading up to Christmas and thes.22 that the form
confirming thatS-22

Sheila is having
two cheques made up as I write this for the difference in your shelter allowance and you can go theS.22
MCFD office to pick them up anytime. She will also submit the required form to Income Assistance so this issue

will not happen again.

Tammy
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Dyer

Deputy
Executive Director

13520
- 78 Ave.

Surrey,
B.C. V3W 8J6

Office: 604596-4321

Cell: 604-728-4192

website |

CONFIDENTIALITY

NOTICE: The documents accompanying

this transmission contain confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose.The information
is private.If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking of any action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately

#yiv1826211978 a {color:#F77A1E;)

-----Original Message-----
From: $-22

To: <janice.boyle@options.bc.ca>,

<info(@fcss.bc.ca>, <Info@options.bc.ca>,

<Sharon.Saroya@gov.bc.ca>,
<Tammy.Dyer@options.bc.ca>,
<housing.registry(@options.bc.ca>,
<SDSILminister@gov.bc.ca>,
<premier(@gov.bc.ca>,
<garry.begg MLA @leg.bc.ca>,

<MCF.Minister@gov.bc.ca>, <INTAKE@RCYBC.CA>,

<rcy(@rcybe.ca>, <ASQ@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tue, 13 Feb 2018 19:17:45 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Re: Formal Complaint WILL SOMEONE PLEASE HELP US

Tammy,

5.22

could you call MCFD and arrange this yourself? If not, why not?
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5.22

Sincerely,

5.22

On Tue, 2/13/18, Saroya, Sharon (Sharonjit) MCF:EX <Sharon.Saroya@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Subject: Automatic reply: Formal Complaint

Received: Tuesday, February 13, 2018, 10:11 AM

5.22

For
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

To: Pilotte, Hank LASS:EX
Subject: REs.22

Date: February 14, 2018 9:41:33 AM
Attachments: Consent to Disclose to MLA - FINAL (3).docx

imaae001.pna

Good morning Hank,

Thank you for your email with your constituents information and concerns.

Unfortunately you have used the old consent form. We have sent the new consent form for MCFD
cases to all CA’s and it requires the constituent to sign as well as the CA. This was done for privacy
reasons and to be in compliance with Legislation.

| have attached it here in this email. Is it possible for you to ask the constituent to either come to the
office to sign or perhaps you can mail it to him with a self-addressed stamped envelope to mail back
to you?

Let me know and we can work from there. | will also resend to you the email from the Clerk’s office
to all CA’s that had the new consent form and the helpful MLA quick guide to MCFD in case you
missed it.

Thanks Hank.

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

From: Pilotte, Hank [mailto:Hank.Pilotte@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject:s.22 .

Good afternoon Edena;

| trust you are having a wonderful start to the new vear.
| am hoping that MCFD can re\afieWS'22

s.22

s.22 _ _ , however, hopefully there can
be some form of solution on this which all parties can feel good about and, more importantly, good
for the children involved.
Have a great evening.

e

Constituency Assistant to
MLA John Martin
Chilliwack

1-45953 Airport Road
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Chilliwack, BC V2P 1A3

Phone: (604) 702-5214

Fax: (604) 702-5223

Toll Free Phone: 1-866-424-8350
Email : Hank.Pilotte@leg.bc.ca

From: ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca [mailto:riconmfd@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Pilotte, Hank <Hank.Pilotte@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RicohScan
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Pilotte, Hank LASS:EX
Subject: FW: MCFD - MLA Quick Guide and Consent to Disclose Form

Date: February 14, 2018 9:43:53 AM

Attachments: MLA Quick Guide to Services and Contact Information for MCFD - Final.pdf

Consent to Disclose to MLA - FINAL.docx

Hi Hank,

Here is the original email that was sent January 4th,

Please use the consent form | sent you in a previous email as it was slightly modified from this one.
The Quick guide is attached.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 10:17 AM

To: NDP Constituency Assistants; Liberal Constituency Offices (All Users); Green Constituency Assistants
Cc: Woodward, Hilary LASS:EX; Urquhart, Brian LASS:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX;

Staffanson, Rebecca LASS:EX
Subject: MCFD - MLA Quick Guide and Consent to Disclose Form

Good morning:

In order to reach all constituency offices, we have been asked to facilitate the distribution of the
information below from the Ministry of Children and Family Development regarding a new consent
form and guides for constituency office use. The forms will be added to the Constituency Office
Portal in due time.

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
Sent: January 4, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Horvath, Jennifer <Jennifer.Horvath@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: MCFD - MLA Quick Guide and Consent to Disclose Form

Hello CAs,

In an effort to better support MLAs and constituency assistants, staff at the Ministry of Children and
Family Development (MCFD) have created a new consent form and guide for all MLA offices to use. |
have attached both documents with this email.

Ministry staff want to make sure that CAs understand the processes available to them to help
constituents with child and family concerns and to use an updated consent form that better reflects
current privacy legislation.

We are aware that for some offices this will mean a change from the past and we hope the guide will
assist in explaining this new standardized system by providing references and links.

The two changes that CAs might find most noticeable are that the consent form will now need to

Pages 137 0of 319 CFD-2019-90138



have the constituent’s signature and CAs are not to contact local MCFD offices directly.
The reason for this is that constituent signed consent forms will allow for more information to be
accessed and shared with CAs in an effort to better address the constituent’s concerns. There are
different methods that can be used to get the signature depending on the situation. If the
constituent is not able to come to the MLA office to sign the consent form, a CA can mail the
consent form to the constituent with a self-addressed and stamped envelope that the constituent
can mail back, or you can fax or scan the consent form to the constituent and they scan or fax back
to you if they have that ability.
As for not contacting local MCFD offices directly, it was decided that it would be better for MLA
office requests to go through the Minister’s office so that Assistant Deputy Ministers and the Deputy
Minister can monitor the issues and trends that are occurring across the province.
Now that the new consent form has been sent to you, from this point forward you must use the
new form.
e [f you email me a request for information using an older consent form, it will be returned with
a request to use the new one with a signature from the constituent. This new consent form
is specific to MCFD and does not replace other consent forms used when interacting with
other Ministries.
MCFD staff are committed to providing timely and effective assistance to MLA offices and staff to
help their constituents and these changes reflect this commitment.
| am available for any questions or concerns you may have on this or other issues.
Thank you for your role in supporting families across BC receive the supports they need.
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
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From: Minister, MCF MCFEX

To: Kuharig, Rhea MCFEX

Subject: FW: Before/After School CareS - 22
Date: February 14, 2018 11:29:25 AM

Hi Rhea,

Looks like we are cc’ed on this email. So | believe this is a “FYI”".
Thanks,

Edena

From:S.22

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; EDUC DM EDUC:EX

Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Minister, MCF

MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Before/After School Care -g 22 !

5.22

Could someone from the province please remind the VSB of their mandate. The School Act is clear. Eight-five point one is clear.
The VSB must make it known to parents and licensed childcare providers that school facilities are available for before/after school

childcare.

Regards,
s.22

Froms.22

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 4:32 PM

To: 'Lisa Dominato' <Lisa.Dominato@vsh.be.ca>

Cc: 'Judith Zaichkowsky' <Judith.Zaichkowsky@vsb.bc.ca>; allan.wong@vsb.be.ca; estrellita.gonzalez@vsb.be.ca;
ken.clement@vsb.be.ca; carrie.bercic@vsb.be.ca; 'Fraser Ballantyne' <Eraser.Ballantyne@vsb.be.ca>; joy.alexander@vsb.be.ca;
'Janet Fraser' <Janet.Fraser@vsbh.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Before/After School Care -« 99

Thank you Lisa for your attention to this.

5.22

From: Lisa Dominato [mailto:lisa.Dominato@vsb.bc.cal
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 3:21 PM

Tos.22

Subject: Re: Before/After School Care - $.22

Dears.22
s.22

I'm in full agreement with you that schools are public assets and where we have space, we should try to accommodate
before/after school care providers. Many of our elementary schools already offer before/after school care on site.
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As a board, we have identified childcare generally and before/after school care specifically as an issue we need to look at
in the context of our facilities. We met recently with Minister Rob Fleming and engaged him discussion on how we can
ensure our new and renovated schools incorporate space to accommodate before/after school care needs.

I know our Chair was following up with staff and committed to get back to you with more information. I will ensure that
your concerns are shared with staff and trustees to inform our facilities discussions.

Sincerely,

Lisa Dominato, Trustee

Get Outlook for i0S

FromS.22

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 10:17:25 AM
To: Lisa Dominato

Subject: Before/After School Care 5.22
s.22
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5.22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Constit Issue

Date: February 14, 2018 1:01:12 PM
Attachments: Scan 20180214.pdf

Hi Rhea,

This attachment has come from MLA Chouhan’s office.

There is a letter form the MLA, correspondence and an older consent form. | talked to the CA and
she said what would work best is a reply direct to the constituent anyway so perhaps the new
consent form is not as necessary?

Let me know if you think this will be ok.

Cheers,

Edena

From: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 12:47 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Constit Issue

Over to you!

Kaitlin
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW:g 22

Date: February 14, 2018 2:10:46 PM
Attachments: 20180214134520.pdf

imaae001.pna

Hi Rhea,

Please find attached a consent form from MLA Martin’s Constituency office.

| am requesting MLA bullets.
Thanks,
Edena

From: Pilotte, Hank [mailto:Hank.Pilotte@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject:s.22

Hi Edena;

| hope | have completed these forms correctly.
s.22

Thank you and | trust you are enjoying this magnificent day.

1]

\C‘i{urLE:, E’J)lfo e

Constituency Assistant o

MLA John Martin

Chilliwack

1-45953 Airport Road

Chilliwack, BC V2P 1A3

Phone: (604) 702-5214

Fax: (604) 702-5223

Toll Free Phone: 1-866-424-8350

Email : k. Pil l
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Constituent

Date: February 14, 2018 2:30:07 PM
Attachments: MCFD Consent form - ELin.pdf
Hi Rhea,

Please find attached a consent form from MLA Heyman’s office.
| am requesting MLA Bullets for this.

Thanks,

Edena

From: Komnenic, Nadja [mailto:Nadja.Komnenic@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Constituent

Sorry!ll (and thanks again!)

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Komnenic, Nadja <Nadja.Komnenic@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Constituent

Hi Nadja,

Sorry to say there was no attachment with this email. Can you try again?

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: Constituent
Hi Edena,

Based on our telephone conversation last week, I'm sending you a consent form fors22  Would
you please send me the “MLA bullets”, as discussed?

Thank you for your help!

Warm regards,

Nadja Komnenic | Constituency Assistant | George Heyman, MLA Vancouver-Fairview
Community Office: 604-775-2453 | 642 West Broadway, Vancouver BC

Sign up for George’s newletter here! |http://georgeheymanmla.ca/

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If vou
are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any
attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail
and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.

Pages 144 0of 319 CFD-2019-90138



From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX

Ce: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Correspondence from Northern Rockies Regional Municipality Mayor Bill Streeper Re: Support Services
Date: February 14, 2018 4:00:10 PM

Attachments: MCF Minister Be Fort Nelson ial Services.pdf

Hi Rhea,

| am thinking this is a draft Minister Signature. Perhaps needs to be seen by MO before sending as
well.

Sarena... am | getting this correspondence system better? ©

Cheers.

Edena

From: Leonora Kneller [mailto:lkneller@northernrockies.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Cc: Maher, Kimberly B MCF:EX

Subject: Correspondence from Northern Rockies Regional Municipality Mayor Bill Streeper Re: Support
Services

Good Afternoon:

Please find attached correspondence for the Honourable Minister Conroy from his Worship Mayor
Streeper of the Northern Rockies Regional Municipality, regarding availability of local social services.
Kind regards,

Leonora

Leonora Kneller

Legislative Coordinator | Corporate Services

Northern Rockies Regional Municipality

Bag Service 399 | 5319 — 50 Ave S | Fort Nelson, BC | VOC 1R0

E: lkneller@northernrockies.ca | W: www.NorthernRockies.ca

T:250-774-2541 ext. 2035 | F: 250-774-6794

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution

is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me immediately and destroy all copies of the original
message. Thank you.
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
Subject: FW: RUSH FW: Unlogged - UNYA incomings
Date: February 14, 2018 4:10:43 PM
Attachments: UNYA to BC Premier Feb 8 2018.pdf

UNYA letter to Premier and Ministers - Oct 23-17.pdf

UNYA Native Youth Centre Project.msa

Letter from the Honourable Katrine Conroy, Minister of Children and Family Development.pdf

FNS letter to Premier Horgan and res"n re support for UNYA proposal for Native Youth Centre - Nov 2017.pdf
Importance: High

This appears to be a rush from Pam for MO review and direction. Rhea is cc’ed below.
Thoughts?

Cheers,

Edena

From: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: RUSH FW: Unlogged - UNYA incomings
Importance: High

RUSH PLEASE:

Hi Kaitlin. Please see referral from PO for MQ’s review and direction. Please advise.
Thanks,

Pam

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Cc: Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX

Subject: Unlogged - UNYA incomings
Importance: High

Hello Pam! PJH and Minister Conroy received similar incomings re: funding for UNYA. They
would like a cross-ministry funding commitment it looks like. Is this something you will be
responding to? I just want to confirm the lead ministry before sending an acknowledgement.
Thank you! These letters will be logged momentarily.

From: Emma Fineblit [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 1:42 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Denise Williams

Subject: Letter from UNYA to Premier Horgan
Importance: High

Hello,

Please find attached an important letter from Denise Williams, President, Urban Native Youth
Association (UNYA) to the Honourable John Horgan.

In addition to the letter dated February 8, 2018, are four attachments containing previous
correspondence between UNYA and the Government of British Columbia which precede this letter.
This letter contains pressing and time-sensitive information, so please ensure that it is brought to
the Premier’s attention as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Emma Fineblit

Project Manager, Native Youth Centre

Urban Native Youth Association
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1618 East Hastings St.

Vancouver, BC, V5L 156

Ph: 604-254-7732 Fax: 604-254-7811
www.unya.bc.ca www.nativeyouthcentre.ca
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FWa 22

Date: February 15, 2018 9:16:46 AM

Importance: High

Hi Rhea,

I believe this message was sent to all Minsters. Looks like from theS-22 I

am assuming we can refer this to another ministry? Environment or FLNRO I am guessing.
Is that a sensible step to take?

Cheers,
Edena

Froms 22

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:44 AM
Subject: Res.22

Importance: High

Honourable Members,
5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW:s.22

Date: February 15, 2018 9:19:55 AM
Hi Rhea,

A slightly complicated oneS-22
s.22 I am thinking we can do a reply direct?

Thanks,
Edena

-----Original Message-----

Froms.22

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 9:45 AM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subjects.22

Dear Katrina,
5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: "Hunter-centric model of wildlife management" in Vancouver Sun

Date: February 15, 2018 9:21:13 AM

I am thinking this is just a files-22 and it is not within our ministry.

Let me know if you think it should be something else.

Cheers,
Edena

Frons.22

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 9:17 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX; Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX; Minister, AG
AG:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; CC Minister MCF:EX; Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX; Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX;
Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX; Minister, ENV ENV:EX; Minister, FIN FIN:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Minister,
HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Minister, JTT JITT:EX; Minister, TRD JTT:EX; Minister, LBR LBR:EX;
Minister, MH MH:EX; Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Minister,
TAC TAC:EX; Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX; ndp@leg.bc.ca

Cc: BC Greens; Furstenau.MLA, Sonia LASS:EX; Olsen.MLA, Adam LASS:EX; Weaver. MLA, Andrew
LASS:EX

Subject: "Hunter-centric model of wildlife management" in Vancouver Sun

Honourable Members,

After you ended the hunting of Grizzly Bears in BC, British Columbians’ trust in government to practice real
conservation of our wildlife and our wild places felt somewhat renewed.
However, shortly thereafter, out came the list of changes to hunting and trapping, and that trust soon disappeared!

The people of our “Super Natural British Columbia™ are now well educated on the government bureaucrats’ form of
wildlife “management” and what that means, so I respectfully suggest to all MLAs that they begin taking an interest
in the workings of Fish and Wildlife and the decisions made therein. Let’s not forget, that British Columbians voted
for a new government (Green and NDP) who they thought would finally represent the interests of the majority of
British Columbians regarding our wild places and wildlife.

The following article in the Vancouver Sun today is further proof of what British Columbians are thinking:

VErs - = - — = -0f- -

If elected government wishes to be trusted, I respectfully suggest that they begin reining in the pro hunting/trapping
policies coming from Fish and Wildlife!

Sincerely
s.22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Correspondence
Date: February 15, 2018 11:25:05 AM

Thanks Rhea,

Yes | think that should be ok. Can we make sure that the Executive director is aware of the previous
letter as well regarding the same social worker. | do not want to be unfair however | think it is
important that if there is a review that this be taken into account as well. In this day and age of
#metoo | think we need to be open and transparent as well as through.

Let me know if you have concerns. | am happy to hear your advice based on many years of
experience. ©

Thanks,

Edena

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence
If it gets sent thru as FYI, the Executive Director will see it and review it. Is that ok?

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence

Interesting... | am just wondering is there a process that this type of correspondence goes through if

it is implying inappropriate behaviour by a staff person for MCFD?
It would seem important that we make sure that it is assessed.
Thanks,

Edena

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence

Hi again,

The letter font etc....all seem to be the same style etc. Thinking it is the same person?
From: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence

Yes that’s right Edena-It’s a cross reference.

It appears the x-ref isn’t the same writer as the current letter we just received.
s.22

I'm also curious will there be further steps to look into these allegations?
Kaitlin©

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence

Ok. Thanks for the information. Wondering what is a “X-reference” (cross reference?) and if the
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same person has written before with the same concerns has there been an investigation? Not sure if
that is the right word but has it been looked into? Just to get a sense of the process.

Edena

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Correspondence

Hi Edena,

Kaitlin is correct this person has written before about these ‘concerns’.
| recommend sending as FYl only.

Please call me if you have any questions about this one.
Thanks,

Rhea

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence

Hi Rhea,

Not sure how this process works with a serious complaint.
Please let me know if you need assistance from me. Thanks Kaitlin for flagging this for us.
Cheers,

Edena

From: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: Correspondence

Hi Edena and Rhea,

| wanted to flag this one for you as this item is in regards to a social worker displaying misconduct.
It was sent as a letter and has no return address on the envelope.

Searching in Cliff | found Cliff 232528 as a X-reference — this complaint was in regards to the same
social worker.

Thank you,

Kaitlin
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Eleming.MLA, Rob LASS:EX

Subject: RE: General Info on Family Maintenance Debt
Date: February 15, 2018 11:54:16 AM

Hi Christine,

Thanks for your email. ©

As | understand it FMEP falls under the Attorney General’s office not MCFD. The EA for the AG is
Jasleen Arora. https://www.fmep.gov.bc.ca/about-the-program/

Perhaps try chatting to Jasleen and if you need me again just let me know. | am pretty sure it is not
us however. ©

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

From: Fleming.MLA, Rob [mailto:Rob.Fleming.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: General Info on Family Maintenance Debt

Hi Edena,

Izgone this email reaches vou well. | was contacted bv 28.22
s.

s.22°

() ’ w ()

| was hoping for some general informations.22
s.22

Any information provided about debt with FMEP or resources about debt management with MCFD

would be greatly appreciated.
Thanks!
Christine Rousseau | Constituency Assistant | The Hon. Rob Fleming | MLA for Victoria-Swan Lake |

250-356-5022 | Christine.rousseau@leg.bc.ca
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Edena

Date: February 16, 2018 9:29:34 AM
Attachments: Scan 20180214.pdf

Hi Rhea,

| was sent the letter from MLA Chouhan. | called the CA and asked her if she could also get a signed

consent form.

Do you think that we can proceed without it?
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Edena

Over to you®
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: BCFFPA/UBC Study of Foster Care Rates

Date: February 16, 2018 10:11:12 AM

Attachments: 2018 February Letter to Minister Conroy Re UBC Study.pdf

2018 UBC Rates Study Phase 1.pdf

Hi Rhea,
Please see attached.
| am not sure if this is a “file” or a “draft Minister signature”.

It is from an organization with information relevant to the Ministry.

It has also been sent to ADM Heavener.
Thoughts?

Edena

From: Jayne Wilson [mailto:jayne@bcfosterparents.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Cc: Bacy, Renaa B MCF:EX; Heavener, Cory R MCF:EX
Subject: BCFFPA/UBC Study of Foster Care Rates

Dear Minister Conroy,

| have attached a letter and information sheet regarding the results of phase one of our study about

foster care rates done in partnership with the UBC School of Economics.
We are happy to answer any questions you may have regarding the study.

Regards,
c?aé{ne CW:‘EZSOR

Executive Director

Direct: 236-425-0997
www.bcfosterparents.ca
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: consumer choice
Date: February 16, 2018 10:14:45 AM
Attachments: Letter to Mr. David Eby AG.pdf

ATT00001.htm
ATT00002.htm

Hi Rhea,

This would be a “refer to another Ministry” is my thought. All about BC wine being prevented to be
sold in Alberta. Note a letter to AG Eby attached as well.

Thanks,

Edena

From: Eric Fergie [mailto:eric@whiskykitchen.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 6:14 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: consumer choice

With a stroke of her pen Premier Notley has taken away from the people of her province their
right to choose what products to buy. This arbitrary political decision to restrict imports
penalizes both the people who have worked so hard to create British Columbia’s world class
wine industry and Albertans by restricting consumer choice. This restriction of consumer
choice will surely cause tremendous financial hardship to both Alberta and British Columbia
business owners and their employees.

Domestically, British Columbia’s hospitality industry is in a similar predicament. The Liquor
Control and Licensing Branch has arbitrarily restricted the ability of restaurants and bars to
purchase the full range of products they wish to carry by forcing them to purchase all liquor
product only from the limited stock of the B.C. Liquor Distribution Branch retail stores. Our
province has an incredible world class dining scene, but our drinks and cocktail programs
suffer due to this archaic policy of restricting choice. We have never been given a proper and
mindful answer for this policy.

In order for our restaurants and bars to compete on a world class level we need choice. The
current model does not allow for our industry to compete globally due to lack of choice and
availability. Import agents in our province import a vast array of world class products and
ingredients but most are not available for purchase by our bars and restaurants.

In reaction to recent events and in fear of government enforcement, restauranteurs and
bartenders across the province are scrambling to remove beer, wine, and spirits from their
shelves and menus that were bought from provincially licensed private retailers. The
hospitality industry purchases products from private stores because those stores offer access to
a broad selection of specialty products not carried by the Liquor Distribution Branch, and
available in quantities less than a full case. Our industry’s sophisticated customers demand
quality and choice and, as a result of the liquor control branch’s arbitrary policy, the
hospitality industry is struggling to provide that choice.

The restriction placed on licensee to licensee sales is not enshrined in law. Rather, it is entirely
created by a policy of the liquor control and licensing branch. This is a policy that can be
changed today with the stroke of a pen, giving all British Columbians the right to choose. Such
a change could even help our beleaguered wine industry as smaller establishments will not be
required to purchase BC wines by the case, but could purchase smaller quantities from private
stores. We anticipate that some may argue that a restaurant or bar “can order the products
through the government store™. It is possible to order some specialty products through
government stores, but they must be ordered by the case and government stores cannot process
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orders above a certain size. Moreover, it can take weeks for specialty products to arrive, not to
mention the incredible cost of inventory. As an example, over 2 weeks ago we ordered a case
of whisky that is readily available in the warehouse and at private retailers. That same product
is not currently available at government stores and the ordering process is extremely delayed
(and we often end up with the wrong product in the end). How can any business operate this
way?

To highlight the arbitrariness of this policy, we point to another, contradictory, liquor control
branch policy. Our guests are allowed to bring their own wine into our licensed
establishments, pay a corkage fee, and have our staff serve the liquor to them. What’s strange
about this policy is that the wine can come from anywhere in the world with no provincial
taxes paid. On the other hand, licensed establishments can only sell products purchased from
government liquor stores. There is no policy rationale that can legitimately connect these two
contradictory policies.

Two weeks ago, we sent the attached letter to Attorney General David Eby and cc’d, at his
request, our MLA Shane Simpson. We have yet to hear a reply from either party or their staff.
Thus, we felt it was time to share this letter with the rest of the Members of British
Columbia’s Legislative Assembly. There is no intent to embarrass our MLA or the Attorney
General, but this issue needs to be addressed. We understand that these are busy times in
government but this pressing issue negatively affects an entire business sector and puts jobs at
risk.

Because the policy restricting licensee to licensee sales is not required by law, with a stroke of
a pen our government can provide choice for all consumers.

The right to choose freely within a marketplace is enshrined in our society and culture. No one
person or government should have the power to impede that right for purely arbitrary reasons.
Please read the attached letter. It’s time for an open an honest discussion about choice. At the
very least British Columbian’s deserve an answer to this simple question: why can’t bars and
restaurants in our province buy from licensed retailers?

Thank you for your time.
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FWg 22

Date: February 16, 2018 10:21:32 AM
Attachments: Request MCFD.docx

2 of 4 emails from same writer.
Edena

From:=s-22 _ _ . 1

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Carras, Rae-Anna MCF:EX; Johal, Jeevan MCF:EX

Cc: Faizan Badat; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Fareeda; brandon@grandviewlaw.com;
Serraglio, Walter MCF:EX; Moa Dr Choo

Subject:s.22

Sent: February 16, 2018 S:04 AM
To: Johal, Jeevan MCF:EX; RaeAnna.Carras@gov.bc.ca

Cc: brandon@grandviewlaw.com; Faizan Badat; Fareeda; Moa Dr Choo; Serraglio, Walter MCF:EX;
MCE.Minister@gov.bc.ca; allison.bond@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Fws.22

Hello Ms. Johal,

Do you have a timeframe in mind for your response?
s.22

Froms.22

Sent: February 8, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Serraglio, Walter MCF:EX
Subject: Re$-22

Thank you very much Mr. Serraglio.
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Best Regards
s.22

From: Serraglio, Walter MCF:EX <Walter.Serraglio@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 8, 2018 10:35 AM
To:s.22

Cc: Johal, Jeevan MCF:EX
Subject: Res-22

5.22 your email has been received and will be consulting with ms Johal and will be responding
to you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2018, at 10:29 AM, Ashraf Badat S-22 wrote:

Dear Mr. Serraglio & Ms Johal,

kindly acknowledge receipt of my vesterday's email.

Regards

5.22

5.22

From: _

Sent: February 7, 2018 6:04 PM

To: Walter.Serraglio@gov.bc.ca>; raeanna.carras@gov.bc.ca>; jeevan.johal@gov.bc.ca>;
allison.bond@gov.bc.ca>

S b'E:I‘S'zz

5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FWg 22

Date: February 16, 2018 10:21:58 AM
Attachments: Request MCFD.docx

3" of 4 emails from same writer.

Edena

From:s.22

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Johal, Jeevan MCF:EX; Carras, Rae-Anna MCF:EX

Cc: Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Serraglio, Walter MCF:EX; Moa Dr Choo; Faizan Badat;
brandon@grandviewlaw.com; Fareeda

Subject: Fw:s.22

Subject:s-22

Sent: February 16, 2018 S:04 AM
To: Johal, Jeevan MCF:EX; RaeAnna.Carras@gov.bc.ca

Cc: brandon@grandviewlaw.com; Faizan Badat; Fareeda; Moa Dr Choo; Serraglio, Walter MCF:EX;
MCF.Minister@gov.bc.ca; allison.bond@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Fw:s.22

Hello Ms. Johal,

Do you have a timeframe in mind for your response?
$.22

From:s-22

Sent: February 8, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Serraglio, Walter MCF:EX
Subject: Re:s.22

Thank you very much Mr. Serraglio.
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Best Regards
s.22

From: Serraglio, Walter MCF:EX <Walter.Serraglio@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 8, 2018 10:35 AM

To:s'22
Cc: Johal, Jeevan MCF:EX

Subject: Re:s.22
s.22

your email has been received and will be consulting with ms Johal and will be responding
to you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2018, at 10:29 AM, Ashraf Badat 522 >> wrote:

Dear Mr. Serraglio & Ms Johal,

kindly acknowledge receipt of my vesterday's email.

Regards

5.22

From:s.22
Sent: February 7, 2018 6:04 PM

To: Walter.Serraglio@gov.bc.ca>: raeanna.carras@gov.bc.ca>: jeevan.johal@gov.bc.ca>:

allison.bond@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:s.22 , -

5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: Fw:ss.22

Date: February 16, 2018 10:22:23 AM
Attachments: Request MCFD.docx

4™ of 4 emails from same writer.

Edena

Froms.22 i

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Carras, Rae-Anna MCF:EX; Johal, Jeevan MCF:EX
Cc: Faizan Badat; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Fareeda; brandon@grandviewlaw.com;
Serraglio, Walter MCF:EX: Moa Dr Choo

Subject: Re:s-22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Cross, Luke LASS:EX

Cc: Maguire, Maeve LASS:EX; Furstenau. Sonia

Subject: RE: Constituent having issues accessing MCFD supports
Date: February 16, 2018 11:05:02 AM

Hi Luke,

Good question. As a former CA | have experience with this! ©

We often sent the consent form by regular mail with a self-addressed stamped envelope and then
the constituent could sign and mail back to us fairly easily. This is the system we mostly used if a
person could not make it in the office and as the constituency is rural there are many that cannot. As
for a piece of ID, the constituent can simply write in the DL number or another form of identification
and | think we would understand that it has to be done this way sometimes .

Another option is to fax or scan but many people do not have the equipment to do that.

Let me know what you think and if one of these options can work for you and the constituent. If not
please let me know.

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

From: Cross, Luke [mailto:Luke.Cross@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Maguire, Maeve LASS:EX; Furstenau, Sonia
Subject: Re: Constituent having issues accessing MCFD supports

Hi Edena,

Thanks for getting back to me so quickly, | do have the new consent form, | will contact the
constituent directly and try to get the information required for the consent form.

s.22

Is there another way to move forward with this if this turns out be the case?

Thanks again,

Luke Cross

Constituency Assistant for

Sonia Furstenau, MLA for Cowichan Valley
Constituency Office

164 Station Street

Duncan, BC

250 715 2792

Blog: www.soniafurstenaumla.ca
Twitter: @soniafurstenau
Facebook: @soniadcowichan

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 9:17 AM
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To: Cross, Luke

Subject: RE: Constituent having issues accessing MCFD supports

Hi Luke,

Thanks for the email.

If you get a signed consent form from the constituent and forward to me with the email below | can
forward it to Ministry staff.

Do you have the new consent form? If not please let me know. It was sent to all CA's in early January
from the Clerk’s office.

Thanks Luke,

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

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:01 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Constituent having issues accessing MCFD supports

Hi Edena,

| hope you're well.

We received this email from a constituent that is having trouble with the services from one of
our local MCFD offices.

Are you able to look into this or let me know who else | should contact?

Kind regards,

Luke Cross

Constituency Assistant for

Sonia Furstenau, MLA for Cowichan Valley
Constituency Office

164 Station Street

Duncan, BC

250715 2792

Blog: www.soniafurstenaumla.ca
Twitter: @soniafurstenau
Facebook: @soniadcowichan

From:s.22

Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 at 9:59 AM

To: "Atwal, Ranjit MCF:EX" <Ranjit. Atwal@gov.bc.ca>, "Nikolic, Cindy M MCF:EX"
<Cindy.Nikolic@gov.bc.ca>, "Hower, Marcia MCF:EX" <Marcia.Hower@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MCFD lack of supports!

Good afternoon:
5.22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Botterill, Janice LASS:EX
Subject: RE: RE:ig 22

Date: February 16, 2018 1:19:08 PM
Attachments: image001.pna

Hello Janice,

Sorry for the delay.

| received information that while it is not a part of the policy in the child protection handbook, the
common practice is that parents would be called back by a social worker to advise of the outcome.
It may be best fors.22 to call Provincial Centralized Screening (Child Protection) at 1 800
663-9122. to follow up. Otherwise, a consent form will be required.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

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

From: Janice Botterill [mailto:Janice.Botterill@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: FW: RE:s.22

Hi Edena,
Any chance staff have provided you with an update? Thanks, Janice

From: Janice Botterill <Janice.Botterill@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: February 1, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown v.bc.ca>
Subject: RE:S-22

Hi Edena,
Thought | would follow up my voice message. | believe what we are trying to
ascertain fors-22 on the 1 -800 line been responded

to? | believe we are requesting information on the process vs personal details
therefore not sure a COA is required.
Thanks, Janice

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bec.ca>
Sent: January 29, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Thomson.MLA, Steve <Steve. Thomson.MLA (@] c.ca>

Subject: REs.22

Hello Janice,

Thank you for your email regarding constituentc':.z..z. e

Ministry staff have suggested thats-22 contact Centralized Screening at 1 800-663-9122 if
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he wishes to follow up directly.

If he wishes to pursue the issue further through the MLA office we will need a new signed consent
form.

| have attached the new form for your convenience.

If you have any questions please let me know.

Cheers,

Edena

Edena Brown

Executive Assistant to Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development and Minister Responsible for CBT, CPC and CRT
Cell: 250-480-8627 Email: Edena.Brown(@gov.bc.ca

From: Thomson.MLA, Steve [mailto:Steve.Thomson.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subjects.22

Hi Edena,

Please refer to previous correspondence from my colleague Nan Pellatt, dated December 11, 2017.
s.22 called the MLA office yesterday. s.22
s.22

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please let me know if you have any further questions or
require more information.

Regards, Janice

Janice Botterill

Constituency Assistant

Steve Thomson, MLA

Kelowna Mission

102 2121 Ethel Street

Kelowna, British Columbia V1Y 276
Office: (250) 712-3620

E-mail: Janice.Botterill@leg.bc.ca

**plegse note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may

contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: FW: 5th Annual BC Care Awards: Event Information
Date: February 16, 2018 1:29:45 PM

Attachments: image004.png

Hi Emily,

This came to MLA email yesterday.

| would suggest this is a “no”. Not her Ministry and others attending.
Thanks,

Edena

From: Cathy Szmaus [mailto:cathy@bccare.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Cathy Szmaus <cathy@bccare.ca>

Subject: 5th Annual BC Care Awards: Event Information

On behalf of Karen Baillie, President of the BC Care Providers Association, | am looking forward to

welcoming you to the 52 Annual BC Care Awards on Monday February 19", 2018 at the Fairmont
Empress in Victoria.
The Honourable Judith Guichon, Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia, will be presenting the
awards with Minister of Health, the Honourable Adrian Dix. The Hon. Darryl Plecas, Speaker of the
House, and MLA Anne Kang, Parliamentary Secretary for Seniors, will also be in attendance.
The following care providers will be recognized for their courage, passion and commitment to
seniors’ care.
e 2018 BC Care Provider of the Year (Home Care): Sarah Reiter, Beacon Community Service
Home Support Team (located in south Vancouver Island)
e 2018 BC Care Provider of the Year (Residential Care): Lynda McDermott, Hawthorne Seniors
Care Community (located in Port Coquitlam)
e 2018 BC Care Provider Safety Champion: Shauna Appleyard, Sidney All Care Residence
(Sidney, BC)
e 2018 Ed Helfrich Long Service Excellence Award: Hank Van Ryk, H&H Total Care (Langley, BC)
Please find the evening’s schedule below:
6:00 pm = 7:00 pm: Drinks and Dinner Reception, Palm Court. Entertainment by Concerts in Care
7:00 pm - 8:00 pm: Awards Ceremony, Crystal Ballroom
8:00 pm — 9:00 pm: Celebration continues, Palm Court
As the Lieutenant Governor is the representative of Her Majesty The Queen in British Columbia,
certain courtesy and protocol must be followed:
e All guests should rise when the Lieutenant Governor enters the Crystal Ballroom.
e No food or drink will be allowed in the Crystal Ballroom. There will be plenty available before
and after the awards ceremony so not to worry!
¢ No late comers will be admitted into the Crystal Ballroom.
e All guests should rise when the Lieutenant Governor exits the Crystal Ballroom.
¢ The Lieutenant Governor is addressed personally in the second person initially as “Your
Honour” and thereafter as “Madam.” In the third person, the Lieutenant Governor is referred
to as “Her Honour” or “The Lieutenant Governor”.
e Dress is business attire.
This will be a very special evening celebrating the dedication, innovation and excellence within the
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continuing care sector. If for any reason you can no longer attend, please let me know by replying to
this email.

Thank you to our event and door prize sponsor CareRX, a division of Centric Health. CareRx was
created with one goal in mind — to provide the best possible pharmacy experience for care facilities,
retirement homes and home nursing. Locally owned and operated, CareRx is invested in our
community and committed to improving the lives and care needs for residents and their families
Cathy Szmaus

Director of Events & Administration, BC Care Providers Association
1424-4710 Kingsway

Burnaby, BC, V5H4M2

604-736-4233 ext 226

WWW. DCccare.ca

@bccareproviders

Registration now open: 41°* Annual Conference May 27-29th 2018

Shift' ? BC Care

s Providers

s PGS
el
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX
Ce: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Subject: REg 29 ] o

Date: February 16, 2018 1:43:56 PM

Ok. Thanks Rhea. | had not caught the cc’ so appreciate that.

Yes a FYl would seem to perhaps work best with a cc to the minister.

Thanks,

Edena

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Cc: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Subject: RES-22

Hi Edena,

This one is a bit tricky as the Minister/DM has only been cc’d on the emails.

s it ok to change this direction to: FYI to the SDA (email thread from Walter Serraglio indicates SDA
is to respond) with a request that they cc the Minister when they do respond tcs.22 . *The
Minister/DM has only been cc’'d on these, therefore Reply Direct may not be the way to route?
Krista, FYl — Allison has been cc’d on these incoming emails.

From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW:s.22

Hi Rhea,

There are 4 emails on this same case which | will send.
Looking at the case it would appear to be a “reply direct”.
This is first email of 4.

Cheers,

Edena

From:s.22 : - )

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Johal, Jeevan MCF:EX; Carras, Rae-Anna MCF:EX
Cc: brandon@grandviewlaw.com; Faizan Badat; Fareeda; Moa Dr Choo; Serraglio, Walter MCF:EX;
Minister, MCF MCF:EX: Bond. Allison MCF:EX

Subject: Fw:S-22

Hello Ms. Johal,
Do you have a timeframe in mind for your response?
s.22
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5.22

From:s-22

Sent: February 8, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Serraglio, Walter MCF:EX
Subject: Re:$-22

Thank you very much Mr. Serraglio.
Best Regards

s.22

From: Serraglio, Walter MCF:EX <Walter.Serraglio@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 8, 2018 10:35 AM

To:S.22

Cc: Johal, Jeevan MCF:EX

Subject: Re: $-22 |
5.22 your email has been received and will be consulting with ms Johal and will be responding
to you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2018, at 10:29 AM, Ashraf BadatS-22 > WIO

Dear Mr. Serraglio & Ms Johal,

kindly acknowledge receipt of my yesterday's email.

Regards

5.22

Froms-22
Sent February 7. 2018 6:04 PM
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Urgent Attention Needed
Date: February 16, 2018 3:56:42 PM
Hi Rhea,

"

Please see below. | would think this is a “reply direct”.

Thanks and hope you have a good weekend.

Cheers,
Edena

From:s.22

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 1:59 PM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Urgent Attention Needed

Good Afternoon
5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: UrgentS.22

Date: February 16, 2018 4:00:43 PM
Attachments: s.22

Hi Rhea & Sarena,
| had thought | had sent this to you already but perhaps not. | can’t see it in the completed file.

Seems like a very challenging case ands.22 have also cc’ed the Office of the
Representative for Children and Youth, MLA Polak and others.

| would think this is a “Draft DM Signature”.
Sarena | just wanted you to be aware of the case as well.
Thanks,

Edena

From:S-22 . o )

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Conroy.MLA, Katrine LASS:EX

Cc: 'Don Boyd'; 'Rachel Cottrell'; Polak.MLA, Mary LASS:EX; The Office of the Representative for Children
and Youth RCY:EX

Subject: Urgent:s.22

Honourable Minister,
s.22
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5.22

From:s'22

Sent: February 2, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Sarah.Jones@gov.bc.ca; ingrid.willis@gov.bc.ca
Cc: 'Don Boyd' <db@bovydjahani.com>s.22
Subject: Urgent:s.22

Sarah,
s.22

Pages 177 0of 319 CFD-2019-90138



Page 178 of 319
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



5.22

Pages 179 0of 319 CFD-2019-90138



From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: student cell phone use
Date: February 16, 2018 4:15:19 PM
Hi Rhea,

Since Minister email is just cc’ed on this | would guess it is a “file”?

Cheers,

Edena

Froms 22

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX
Cc: Minister, MCF MCF:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Minister, MH MH:EX

Subject: student cell phone use
To whom it may concern,

5.22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: MacLaren, Les EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Question re: PO Log 70173%5.22 1 (CBT)
Date: February 19, 2018 9:30:47 AM

Attachments: BCCBTR appeal to Premier J. Horgan

Junaer Report 1-2.pdf

Good morning Les,
The attached has come via the Premier’s office.
It is froms.22 _ for

the inclusion of the Boundary into the CBT mandate.
s.22

| just wanted you to be aware and if you had any thoughts or concerns. Does this correspondence
need to be Cliffed through EMPR?

Thanks,

Edena

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Question re: PO Log 701739 5-22 (CBT)

Hi Edena,

This incoming has come by way of the Premier’s office and am forwarding to you for EMPR.
| will let the PO know.

Thanks!

Rhea

From: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 5:57 PM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Question re: PO Log 701739 $-22

HI Rhea. May | forward this one over to you please Rhea. See Krista’s e-mail for direction. thx.

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 2:57 PM
To: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Subject: Question re: PO Log 701739 $-22

Hi Pam,
We received this incoming regarding the Columbia Basin Trust (the letter attachment is in a
weird format but will open if you use adobe acrobat). I was trying to figure out which ministry
was responsible for this issue and the Columbia Basin Trust’s website said that the MCFD
Minister is also responsible for the Trust. I am wondering if this is still the case or if things
have shifted around since transition? If it is under MCFD, please let me know if you would be
able to respond to the writer!

Thanks,

Allegra Wolansky
Correspondence Officer
Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465
From:S-22_ )
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 9:01 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Boundary area communities
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Dear Premier John Horgan,
Please accept the attached letter and the Junger Report for your attention, as discussed in

previous conversations!
Congratulations again on finally reaching the highest post ands-22
$.22 It matters!

Kindest regards,
s.22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX; Sharma, Niki
MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records CFD-2018-80738 Due Feb 27th

Date: February 19, 2018 9:47:34 AM

Hi Emily,

| have no emails for either search of Leap Manifesto or leadnow.

Thanks,

Edena

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 6:12 PM

To: White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX;
Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records CFD-2018-80738 Due Feb 27th

Hi again, here is another FOI —for all emails that are sent to or received from @leadnow.ca or that

mention “leadnow” — from July to February 6t
Emily/Cherie, please search MKC/MSKC emails, and the rest of us search our own — send any records

you find to Emily. Due Feb 27,
Emily | have no records.

From: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: NEW: Call for Records CFD-2018-80738
Hi Paula,

We have received the following FOI request:

All emails between Leadnow (@leadnow.ca) and the Minister/Minister of State or the staff of the
Minister’s/Minister of State’s; All emails sent from the Minister/Minister of State or the staff of the
Minister’s/Minister of State’s Office. that mention “Leadnow”. (Date Range for Record Search: From
07/18/2017 To 02/06/2018) Date Format: MM/DD/YYYY

Please note, this is a cross government request.

The records along with the attached CFR form are due to me by February 27, 2018.

If search and retrieval time are expected to be longer than 3 hours or 200 pages please let me know
by February 19 as a fee estimate might be in order.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Carmen Lapthorne

Information and Privacy Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Children and Family Development

250-893-0231
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: "Johnny Strilaeff"

Subject: FW: Question re: PO Log 7017395.22 (CBT)
Date: February 19, 2018 10:31:35 AM

Attachments: BCCBTR appeal to Premier J. Horgan

Junaer Report 1-2.pdf

Good morning Johnny,

We received the following correspondence regarding CBT and the Boundary via the Premiers office.

I have forwarded it to Les and he suggested that | should also send to you so that the Trust can be
aware of the correspondence.

MKC has a meeting withg 22 here in the constituency office. Les said that he or Kathy
can be on the call if needed.

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
Subject: FWig 22

Date: February 19, 2018 11:17:51 AM
Attachments: 20180219111017.pdf

imaae001.pna

Hi Rhea,

Please find attached a consent form from MLA Martin’s office.

Can we please Cliff and request MLA bullets for this.
Cheers,
Edena

From: Pilotte, Hank [mailto:Hank.Pilotte@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject:s.22

Good morning:

| trust that you are enjoying the beautiful sunshine.
s.22

Thanks and have a wonderful day.

e

FHank Pilotte

Constituency Assistant to

MLA John Martin

Chilliwack

1-45953 Airport Road

Chilliwack, BC V2P 1A3

Phone: (604) 702-5214

Fax: (604) 702-5223

Toll Free Phone: 1-866-424-8350

Email : Hank. Pilotte@leg.bc.ca

From: ricohmfd@|eg.bc.ca [mailto:ricohmfd @leg.bc.cal

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Pilotte, Hank <Hank.Pilotte@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RicohScan
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
To: McNeil, Kevin EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Question re: PO Log ?01?355'22 (CBT)
Date: February 19, 2018 11:36:59 AM
Attachments: BCCBTR appeal to Premier J. Horgan

Junaer Report 1-2.pdf

Good morning Kevin,

Please see attached that | received via the Premiers office.

| have already forwarded to Les and he suggested this be Cliff'ed to EMPR.

Can you help me with that? Not sure who | would need to send it to? | know that with MCFD
correspondence | send to Rhea Kuharic however do you think | need to send to the correspondence
manager for EMPR?

Any help would be appreciated.

Cheers,

Edena

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Question re: PO Log 70173822 (CBT)

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

Subject: FW: Question re: PO Log 701738-22

HI Rhea. May | forward this one over to you please Rhea. See Krista’s e-mail for direction. thx.

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Subject: Question re: PO Log 701739 s.22

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
Congratulations again on finally reaching the highest post ancs.22
.22 It matters!

Kindest regards,
$.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW:g 22

Date: February 19, 2018 12:32:53 PM
Hi Rhea,

| think this would be a reply direct.
Thanks,

Edena

Froms-22

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subjects.22

5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Urgents 22
Date: February 19, 2018 12:34:59 PM

Thanks Rhea. | can see your point. Ok please change to reply direct with possible DM sig in future if
the family contact us again.

Cheers,
Edena

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 8:56 AM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Urgent:s.22

Good morning Edena,

| completely understand why DM sig could be requested, however, | wonder if we should request a
reply direct as it is case specific issue? If this family writes again, perhaps we can send thru for DM
sig?

Let me know if you are ok with this action.
Thanks,
Rhea

From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 4:01 PM
To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Urgent:s.22

Hi Rhea & Sarena,
| had thought | had sent this to you already but perhaps not. | can’t see it in the completed file.

Seem:s like a very challenging case and®- 22 5 have also cc’ed the Office of the
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

Subject: Urgents-22

Honourable Minister,
s.22
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5.22

From:S-22

Sent: February 2, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Sarah.Jones@gov.bc.ca; ingrid.willis@gov.bc.ca
Cc: 'Don Boyd' <db@boydjahani.com>$-22
Subject: Urgents.22

Sarah,

| am writing this note in hope that you will read and forward it to your senior leadership so that we
can gets.22
s.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: Fw:s.22 :

Date: February 19, 2018 12:39:15 PM
Hi Rhea,

Please see below.
| would suggest a “reply direct”. Note that it has also been sent to the Premier and Ministers of

Health and Agriculture.
Thanks,

Edena

From:S-22

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX; CC Minister MCF:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX; Minister, MH MH:EX;
OfficeofthePremier. Office PREM:EX

Subject:s-22 i

Dear Sirs and Madams,

s.22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Talbot. Sarena GCPE:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie
MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records CFD-2018-80877 Due March 5, 2018

Date: February 19, 2018 1:31:48 PM

| have checked and | have nothing as well.

Edena

From: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson,
Cherie MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records CFD-2018-80877 Due March 5, 2018

| have checked and have nothing.

sarena

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson,

Cherie MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Call for Records CFD-2018-80877 Due March 5, 2018

Hi all, please review your files for the following: “documents and communications related to any
meetings or proposed meetings between the Minister and the Confidence and Supply Secretariat”

between Dec. 12 and February sth
Due March 5. Send any records you find to Emily. Any questions, just give me a call. Paula

From: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Call for Records CFD-2018-80877 Due March 5, 2018
Hi Paula,

We have received the following FOI request:

All documents and communications related to any meetings or proposed meetings between the
Minister and the Confidence and Supply Secretariat. (Date Range for Record Search: From
12/12/2017 To 02/08/2018) Date Format: MM/DD/YYYY

If there are responsive records for this request please have the scanned document to me by March
5,2018.

If search and retrieval exceeds 3 hours or 200 pages please let me know as a fee estimate might be
issued. | need to know this by February 26, 2018.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

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

Subject: FW: Telus is installing Huawei equipment
Date: February 19, 2018 3:10:19 PM

Hi Rhea,

Perhaps a "file".

Cheers,
Edena

From:g 22

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Trevena.MLA, Claire F LASS:EX; Simpson.MLA, Shane L LASS:EX; Sims.MLA, Jinny LASS:EX;
Singh.MLA, Rachna LASS:EX; Simons.MLA, Nicholas LASS:EX; Routley. MLA, Douglas G LASS:EX;
Routledge.MLA, Janet LASS:EX; Rice. MLA, Jennifer LASS:EX; Robinson.MLA, Selina LASS:EX;;
Popham.MLA, Lana LASS:EX; Ralston.MLA, Bruce LASS:EX; Mungall. MLA, Michelle LASS:EX; Ma.MLA,
Bowinn LASS:EX; Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX; Krog. MLA, Leonard LASS:EX; Kang. MLA, Anne LASS:EX;
Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX; James.MLA, Carole A LASS:EX; Isaacs. MLA, Joan LASS:EX; Horgan. ML A, John
LASS:EX; Glumac.MLA, Rick LASS:EX; Heyman.MLA, George LASS:EX; Fraser. MLA, Scott LASS:EX;
Elmore.MLA, Mable LASS:EX; Farnworth. MLA, Mike LASS:EX; Fleming. MLA, Rob LASS:EX; Eby. MLA,
David LASS:EX; Donaldson.MLA, Doug LASS:EX; Dix.MLA, Adrian LASS:EX; Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX;
Darcy. MLA, Judy LASS:EX; D'Eith. MLA, Bob LASS:EX; Conroy.MLA, Katrine LASS:EX; Chow.MLA, George
LASS:EX; Chandra Herbert MLA, Spencer LASS:EX; Chen.MLA, Katrina LASS:EX; Chouhan.MLA, Raj
LASS:EX; Brar.MLA, Jagrup LASS:EX; Beare. MLA, Lisa LASS:EX; Begg. MLA, Garry LASS:EX; Bains. MLA,
Harry LASS:EX; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX;
AGRI.Minister@gov.bc.ca; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; CC Minister MCF:EX; Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX;
Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, JTT
JTT:EX; Minister, TRD JTT:EX; Minister, LBR LBR:EX; Minister, MH MH:EX; Minister, MAH MAH:EX;
Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Minister, TAC TAC:EX

Subject: Telus is installing Huawei equipment

Telus is installing Huawei equipment on seemingly every Telephone pole.
The US security services advise against the purchase of Huawei devices.

Currently Telus and who knows how many other Telcoms are installing small cells on virtually every Telephone
pole, yes I have other issues about the proliferation of radiation and surveillance from tracking these units will
provide. My big concern at the moment is the source of the equipment they are using equipotent another Chinese
firm Huawei.

Recently Six top US intelligence chiefs cautioned against buying Huawei phones. possibly a clause in the contracts
not allowing the use of S Huawei devices may be a good plan.

This matter becomes even more of a concern when one looks at the growing number of contracts and services
between the provincial government and Telus. Is provincial government information at risk if Telus is using Six top
US intelligence chiefs caution against buying Huawei phones devices in the network

Six top US intelligence chiefs caution against buying Huawei phones

The directors of the CIA, FBI, NSA and several other intelligence agencies express their distrust of Apple-rival
Huawei and fellow Chinese telecom company ZTE.
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During a hearing, the intelligence chiefs commended American telecom companies for their measured resistance
to the Chinese companies.

Huawei has been trying to enter the U.S. market, first through a partnership with AT&T that was ultimately called
off.

s.22
Published 12:22 PM ET Tue, 13 Feb 2018 Updated 11:03 AM ET Thu, 15 Feb
2018

It is a serious concern that Canada is allowing the installation of these masses tracking and surveillance devices
throughout Canada. Wors is because of the interconnectedness of the various systems we may be allowing the
installation of back-door devices that will compromise the US security system in ways beyond the excess of the

NSA et al are today.
s.22

5.22

“Sometimes people don’t want to hear the truth because they don’t want their illusions destroyed.” — Frederich
Nietzsche

EMR_VLog
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjoltiTtqunMy6jwEohzl NQ Electromagnetic Radiation (EMR) are reaching
dangerous levels that are now and will increasingly negatively affect all life on earth.
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Important letter from UNYA to Minister Mark
Date: February 19, 2018 3:31:12 PM

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
Email Premier to UNYA Native Youth Centre proiect November 8 2017.pdf
BC Ministers - SAMPLE - UNYA - Minister Simpson Feb 14 2018, pdf
UNYA to Minister Mark Feb 19 2018.pdf
Importance: High

Please see attached.

Email sent to Minister Mark and cc’ed to MKC. Also in attachments are two - one is what MKC sent
to UNYA in December and then their response to that letter dated Feb 9th.

There was previous correspondence from same group last week. Not sure on what the difference is?
| assume this needs to be either draft Minister or draft DM?

Thanks,

Edena

From: Emma Fineblit [mailto:nycproject@unya.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Denise Williams; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Minister, FIN FIN:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX;
Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX;
Minister, MH MH:EX; Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Minister,
TAC TAC:EX

Subject: Important letter from UNYA to Minister Mark

Importance: High

Dear Minister Mark,

Please find attached an important and time-sensitive letter from Denise Williams, President, Urban
Native Youth Association (UNYA).

In addition to the letter labeled with your name and today’s date, we have attached seven preceding
pieces of correspondence between UNYA and the Government of British Columbia, for reference.
Thank you for your timely attention to this letter.

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

Date: February 19, 2018 4:05:19 PM

Attachments: 201802191544 14.pdf
Ministry of Families Abbotsford.msa
FW. Child concern.msg
image001.png

Hi Rhea,

Please see attached consent form and emails regarding a constituent case from MLA Martins office.

Please Cliff and MLA bullets are requested.
Thanks,
Edena

From: Pilotte, Hank [mailto:Hank.Pilotte@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 4:00 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subjects.22

Hi Edena:
s.22

Thank you and hopefully your day went well.

1]

\C‘i{urLE:, E’J)lfa te

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
Date: February 20, 2018 10:23:59 AM

Good morning Rhea,
Please see below.

I know that $.22 r from my work for MLA Rice's office.
I am assuming this email is a "FYT".

Cheers,
Edena

-----Original Message-----

From: 5.22

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Hewer, Rachel ACFS:EX; Shirey, Veronica ACFS:EX; Guadagni, Sara MCF:EX

Cc: Minister, MCF MCF:EX; MCF Deputy Minister MCF:EX; kate.spangl(@axis.bc.ca; Rice. MLA, Jennifer
LASS:EX

Subject:s.22

Rachel.
5.22

Pages 201 0of 319 CFD-2019-90138



Sincerely,

s.22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW:g 22

Date: February 20, 2018 11:32:11 AM
Hi Rhea,

| am hoping you can help me. @ See the question below from MLA Kyllo’s office.
They are looking for information on dental programs for a constituents s.22

5.22
Do we need a consent form or can we just provide them information on any available programs?

Cheers,
Edena

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Cowan, Holly LASS:EX

Cc: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE 5.22

Hello Holly, our EA Edena deals with MLA and CA requests, | am cc’g her on this email and she will be

in touch. Paula

From: Cowan, Holly [mailto:Holly.Cowan@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject:s.22

Good morning Paula, | have received a call from a constituen'5'22

5.22 | thought | would start with your ministry to see if
there is any funding available.g 22

s.22
Thanks.

Lelty Coavan
Constituency Assistant
to Greg Kyllo, MLA

Shuswap
Phone: 250-833-7414
Fax: 250-833-7422

- TATTAT ~, 7 = T
Www : g

“Whatever I am doing today is important, as I am exchanging a day of my life forit'.

Note: If you forward this email, please delete the forwarding history, which includes my email address. It is
a courtesy to me and others who may not wish to have their email addresses sent all over the world. Erasing
the history also helps prevent Spammers from mining addresses and prevents viruses from being
propagated

Pﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

onfidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are
confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message
and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX
Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW:g 292
Date: February 21, 2018 9:25:20 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.htm

ATT00002.htm

5.22 2mail 2.0dt

ATT .htm

g.22 email 1.odt

Al lUuuu4.num

Good morning Krista,

I am not sure if this fits the “urgent” category but it does seem troubling. | understand that Rhea is
away and that | am to send urgent cases to you. Please let me know your thoughts on this and | have
cc’ed Rhea for further follow up if needed. If you are able to send this to correspondence | would
think that it is a “reply direct” to this constituent.

Thanks,

Edena

From:s.22 _ _
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 6:24 PM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Cc: breebrooks2984

Subiect s.22

s.22

Pages 204 of 319 CFD-2019-90138



Page 205 of 319 to/a Page 207 of 319
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Constituent .2
Date: February 21, 2018 12:43:48 PM
Attachments: image001.pna
e 22 2 cert of auth.pdf
Hi Rhea,
Please Cliff this correspondence from MLA Mungall’s office and request MLA bullets.
Thanks,
Edena

From: Bendig, Tessa [mailto:Tessa.Bendig@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: Constituent .22
s.22

Warm regards,

Tessa Bendig

Constituency Assistant to Hon. Michelle Mungall, MLA for Nelson-Creston
433 Josephine Street

Nelson, BC V1L 1W4

Phone: 250-354-5944

" Facsimile: 250-354-5937

Email: Tessa.Bendig@leg.bc.ca

Sign up to MLA Mungall’s monthly Newsletter HERE
Connect https://www.facebook.com/michellemungallmla

Learn more www.michellemungall.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY MOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The
information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments

from your system. Thank you.
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: MCFD Response: §_ 22

Date: February 21, 2018 1:27:52 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Rhea,

| send this as it came to the MLA email. It is from $-22 toa
message that MCFD has sent him. It would be a “file” | suspect.

Cheers,

Edena

From:S.22

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Info, MCF MCF:EX <MCF.Info@gov.bc.ca>; Conroy.MLA, Katrine
<Katrine.Conroy.MLA@]|eg.bc.ca>

Cc: Wilkinson.MLA, Andrew <Andrew.Wilkinson.MLA®@]eg.bc.ca>; Weaver.MLA, Andrew
<Andrew.Weaver.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; pam.goldsmith-jones@parl.gc.ca; Simons.MLA, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Simons.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; premier@gov.be.ca

Subject: Fwd: MCFD Response: S.22

Dear Unknown / Unsigned Author of your message from Minister Katrine Conroy of the
Ministry of Children and Family Development.

s.22

How else will Children and Families grow/Develop?
s.22

The SD46 Board of Trustees is too busy protecting the interests of school teachers to offer
any remedy or any response.

| can only hope the media breaks this trending story to the public.

Good day Mr. / Ms. unknown.

5.22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX; McMurchy. Brooke EMPR:EX
Subject: FW: INVITE - CRT

Date: February 21, 2018 1:34:06 PM

Attachments: Scan 20180220.pdf

Hi Kathy and Brooke,
| see that you are both cc’ed on this letter from the Secwepemculecw.

Can you give some thoughts from your perspective on MKC's attendance?

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 1:30 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: INVITE - CRT

Hi Edena —

Can you take a look @ this event and provide some advice, as it is CRT related?
Thank you,

Emily White

Administrative Coordinator

The Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development

The Hon. Katrina Chen

Minister of State for Child Care

Room 134 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-387-2054 | Cell: 250-480-8176 | Email: emily.white@gov.bc.ca

From: KAMORTON [mailto:Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX
Subject: Scan From
Cliff 236528

Seecwepemculecw —Governance Initiative

Invitation To April 20-23"9 Sewllkwe (water) Gathering Ceremony
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW.g 22

Date: February 21, 2018 3:23:07 PM
Attachments: 522

Hi Rhea,

Please see attached and below from MLA Thomson’s office.

It is a complicated case. Please see yellow highlight below.

Can we please Cliff and request MLA bullets.

Cheers,

Edena

From: Pellatt, Nan [mailto:Nan.Pellatt@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject:s5.22

Hi Edena:

Here are the Consent to Disclose Form for MCFD and some other intake documents that you (or
staff) may wish to have. Have resubmitted a clearer copy of the BCID and BCDL.
Following is a summary of contact information and a description of the issue:
s.22
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documentation. Thanks for your time and attention.
Nan Pellatt
Constituency Assistant to

Steve Thomson, MLA

Kelowna Mission

102 2121 Ethel Street

Gl Kelowna, British Columbia V1Y 276
Office: (250) 712-3620

E-mail: Steve.Thomson.MLA@|eg.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may
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
Subject: FW:enn .,

Date: February 22, 2018 10:37:44 AM
Hi Krista,

Please see below. I know this person has sent previous emails. There is another email I will send after this one as
well.

I believe that this is a reply direct?

Thanks,
Edena

-----Original Message-----

From:s.22

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Francis, Tina MCF:EX; Willard, Heather B MCF:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: g 22
5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX
Subject: FW: 3rd Letter

Date: February 22, 2018 10:39:02 AM
Hi Krista,

I am assuming reply direct?

This person has sent before and so I am thinking that there is a file already started.

Thanks,
Edena

-----Original Message-----

From§.22

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 3:57 PM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: 3rd Letter

s.22
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From: Minister, MCE MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX
Subject: FW.g 22

Date: February 22, 2018 10:43:22 AM
Hi Krista,

| am not sure but wonder if this is a frequent writer?
If not then reply direct? 5.22

email?

Thanks,

Edena

From $-22

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 5:34 PM
To: Minister. MCF MCF:EX

Subject:s.22

s.22

to this type of
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Gunn. Paula MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Provincial Council of Child Care
Date: February 22, 2018 10:48:24 AM

Hi Niki and Paula,

| will send this to correspondence for Cliffing however wanted you both to see. | will suggest draft
min sig for correspondence as well.

Cheers,

Edena

From: Dawn Embree [mailto:dawn.embree@purposesociety.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX; CC Minister MCF:EX

Subject: Provincial Council of Child Care

To: Minister Conroy and Minister of State Chen

Hello Katrine and Katrina,

| was recently at a First Call meeting when | discovered the existence of the Provincial Council of
Child Care. | have tried to find some information on the Council, but have been unsuccessful except
to find a list of appointees and their bios.

If | could ask two things:

First, | would appreciate if you can either provide me with more information on this group or point
me in the right direction to obtain more info.

Secondly, can you please let me know the process as to how someone becomes appointed to this
group? | understand a number of appointments were made last October. | am very interested in
participating on this Council, if possible.

For your information, the Purpose Society operates 8 child care programs over 7 sites in Burnaby
and New Westminster; 5 group care facilities, 2 school age programs and one preschool.

| look forward to your response.

Dawn Embree

Executive Director

Lower Mainland Purpose Society
P: 604-526-2522

C:604-562-5181
dawn.embree@purposesociety.org
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

;:i)ject: Fw: Prolvincial Cozncil of Child Care

Date: February 22, 2018 10:50:21 AM

Hi Krista,

Please direct for a draft Minister signature. | have also sent to Niki and Paula for FYl. ©
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
group? I understand a number of appointments were made last October. | am very interested in
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

C: 604-562-5181
dawn.embree@purposesociety.org
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Constituent issue

Date: February 22, 2018 1:04:59 PM
Attachments: 20180222121410.pdf

Hi Krista,

Can you please Cliff and request MLA bullets for this file.

Cheers,

Edena

From: Asgeirsson, Linda [mailto:Linda.Asgeirsson@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: Constituent issue

Hi Edena,
Please find attached a MCFD Consent Form signed by myself and our constituent,s-22

s.22

5.22 and she has spoken to Minister Conroy about his situation.

Selina asked me to have a Consent Form completed & sent so Minister Conroy can look into
this and speak tcs.22

.22 .in the Consent Form.
Please let me know if there’s any other information you need.
Thanks for your help.

Linda

Linda Asgeirsson, Constituency Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson, MLA (Coquitlam-Maillardville)

102-1108 Austin Avenue,

Coquitlam, BC V3K 3P5

Phone: 604-933-2001

E-mail: selina.robinson.mla@leg.bc.ca

Website: www.selinarobinson.ca
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: SLP services... excitement in the air!
Date: February 22, 2018 1:31:12 PM
Attachments: SLP Letter to Honourable Carole James.docx

imaae001.pna

And another one from Finance. Again is this a reply direct?
Thanks,

Edena

From: Rioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX
Subject: FW: SLP services... excitement in the air!

Redirect from FIN for MO review/direction please.
Thank you
Evelyn

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Rioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Cc: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Subject: FW: SLP services... excitement in the air!

Hi Evelyn,

Can you check to see if this is for MCFD response? | know that MCF and Health both have
involvement with these services. Please let FIN know what you find out.

Thanks,

Rhea

From:.22
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 2:07 PM
To: Minister, FIN FIN:EX; James.MLA, Carole A LASS:EX
Subject: SLP services... excitement in the air!
s.22

2018 February 2

Honourable Carole James

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
Room 153 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, British Columbia V8V 1X4
Dear Carole,

5.22
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5.22

| am excited that momentum has begun for the much-needed push to increase SLP
services for preschoolers in BC, and | hope you'll be able to make a significant
difference beginning with the 2018 Budget.

| know you have so many considerations, but | hope you’ll strongly consider our plea
to provide increased and designated funding for SLP services for preschool-age

children!
Sincerely,

5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: in, Kri F:

Subject: FW: 272423 — Westbank First Nation

Date: February 22, 2018 1:38:34 PM

Attachments: 272423 Land Swap with Westbank First Nation.msq
Hi Krista,

Please Cliff this correspondence and file.

Thanks,

Edena

From: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:19 PM
To:s.22

Cc: Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Parkes, Norm E TRAN:EX
Subject: 272423 — Westbank First Nation

|!!t!g[!SQ[]VHQ!S“Z}W,L;&

272423 — Westbank First Nation

Dear Ms. Roberts,

Thank you for your email regarding the Westbank First Nation land exchange. I am sorry it
has taken me so long to respond.

Recognition and respect of the rights and title of the indigenous peoples of Canada accorded
under the Canadian constitution is of the utmost importance to the ministry.

You are most likely aware that there is complex litigation before the courts relating to a
member of the Lakes Tribe of the Confederated Tribes of Colville and Aboriginal rights in the
Fauquier area. As such, the ministry is not able to comment at this time. It is also important to
recognize that there are many other First Nations, whom the ministry and Government of
Canada are consulting with, who also claim the Fauquier area as part of their traditional
territory.

Should you have further questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Norm Parkes,
Executive Director, Highways Operations. He is available by telephone at 250 387-0159 or by
email at Norm.Parkes(@gov.bc.ca and would be pleased to assist you.

Thank you again for taking the time to write.

Yours sincerely,

Claire Trevena

Minister

Copy to: Honourable Michelle Mungall

Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

MLA, Nelson-Creston

Honourable Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development

MLA, Kootenay West

Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

MLA, Mid Island-Pacific Rim

Norm Parkes, Executive Director

Highways Operations
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From: Bewe, Eders WOFEX

To:
Subjuct: RE- Cormmnt fommes

Data: Fetruary 26. 2418 B:07:36 AN
Hi Maeve,

Thanks for yaur email.

“fou are right to send cansent forms to me, @ | am noticing however that the second page of the consent farm with your and the constituents sgnature i missing, Can yau send that to me as we
| alsa need a kttle bit of information. What kind of help are they needing with the Manistry. A summary of the most pressing ssues would be helpful when | ask Ministry staff to make inquiries

Let me know if you have any questions on this.

Chears,

Edena

Edena Brown

Executive Assistant to Hon, Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Fomily Development and Minister Sesponsibie far CBT, CPC and CRT
Cell: 250-480-5627 Emall: Edena Arawn@acy.bo.oa
From: Maguire. Maeva [mallto-Magve Maguireleg be.ca]
Sent: Salurday, February 24, 2018 12:20 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Carsent farms

Hi Edena,

I've attached consent forms for twa individuals who came into gur office today. | hope | am right in sending these to you.
Thark you,

Mazve Maguire

Cansttuency Assistant far

Senia Furstenau, MLA for Cowichan Valley
Constituency Office

164 Station Streat

Duncan, BC

Blog: www soniafurstenaymiaca

Twitter: Esoniafuritenau

Facebaok; @sonadcowichan

We need the signatures.
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX
Ce: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Coverage
Date: February 26, 2018 9:10:39 AM
Attachments: image003.pn

image005.pna

image002.png

im 4.pn
Hi Krista,

Do you have info | can share with MLA Thornthwaite’s office on the At Home Program?
Cheers,

Edena

From: Hosseinzadeh, Nick [mailto:Nick.Hosseinzadeh@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Coverage

Hi Edena,

| was wondering if you could help me out, as | am not familiar with the At Home Program.

If an individual wants to access this program, specifically for orthotics, do they have to fill out the
general At Home Program application first, and then the orthotics application, or can they just do
the specific orthotics one?

Your help is appreciated.

Nick Hosseinzadeh | Constituency Assistant

Jane Thornthwaite, MLA

North Vancouver — Seymour

#217-1233 Lynn Valley Road

North Vancouver, B.C.

P: 604.983.9852 | F: 604.983.9978

www.janethornthwaitemla.bc.ca
From:s.22

Sent: February 23, 2018 5:51 PM
To: Thornthwaite.MLA, Jane <Jane.Thornthwaite. MLA@leg.bc.ca>; pvlahos@twnation.ca
Subject: Fwd: Coverage

Jane,
5.22
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5.22

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Peyman Showleh <Peyman.Showleh(@fnha.ca>
Date: Thu, Feb 1, 2018 at 8:55 AM

Subiect: RE: Coverage
T05.22

Cc: Daniel Julian <Daniel.Julian@fnha.ca>

Good day $-22

Thank you for your email. We have reviewed this case and | have the following information for you.
s.22

s.22 The First Nations Health Benefits program covers a limited range of goods and services for
First Nations residing in BC. $-22 Lo
s.22

Please let me know if | can provide any further information or support.

Sincerely,

Peyman Showleh
Manager, Health Benefits Operations

First Nations Health Authority
Health through wellness

501-100 Park Royal South | West Vancouver, BC | V7T 1A2

Phone: 604-693-6906 | Cell: 604-312-5368 | Fax: 604-913-3200

Email: Peyman.Showleh@tnha.ca | wew.fnha.ca | & E5 A @

Privacy Notice: The contents of this e-mail, including any files attached, are confidential and may be
privileged. Any unauthorized copying or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error,
please contact the sender immediately and delete this e-mail.
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From:s.22 _

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Peyman Showleh <Peyman.Showleh@fnha.ca>

Cc: Daniel Julian <Daniel.Julian@fnha.ca>: Dallas Pootlass <Dallas.Pootlass@fnha.ca>:
pvlahos@twnation.ca

Subject: Re: Coverage

Good afternoon Peyman.
5.22

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 10:04 AM, Peyman Showleh <Peyman.Showleh(@fnha.ca> wrote:

Good days.22 ,

My name is Peyman and | am one of the managers with the First Nations Health Benefits program.
It has been brought to my attention that there has been some difficulty accessing services
through the program. | wanted to start by apologizing if you have faced any barriers to accessing
services. | am wondering if you are available for a call to go over your request to see how we can
best support it? If so, please let me know what the best number to reach you at is so that we can
contact you directly.

I look forward to your reply.

Best regards,

Peyman Showleh
Manager, Health Benefits Operations

First Nations Health Authority
Health through wellness

501-100 Park Royal South | West Vancouver. BC | V7T 1A2
Phone: 604-693-6906 | Cell: 604-312-5368 | Fax: 604-913-3200

You
Email: Peyman.Showleh@fnha.ca | www.fnha.ca | Liln@
Privacy Notice: The contents of this e-mail, including any files attached, are confidential and may be
privileged. Any unauthorized copying or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in
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error, please contact the sender immediately and delete this e-mail.
From: Dallas Pootlass

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 4:07 PM

Tos.22 ; pvlahos@twnation.ca

Cc: Daniel Julian <Daniel Julian@fnha.ca>; Peyman Showleh <Peyman.Showleh@fnha.ca>
Subject: RE: Coverage

Hs.22

| would love to be able to assist you in this matter. However, it is beyond my scope of knowledge.
| recommend calling 1.800.317.7878 and asking to speak directly to Daniel or Peyman.
Alternatively, you may reply to this email and provide two or three times that would be good for

you to be reached at. It sounds like you have further questions and it would be best to have a
conversation over the telephone. | believe their hours are Monday to Friday between 8 am and 4
pm.

Thanks again for reaching out to FNHA.

Best regards,

Dallas

Froms$-22 _ )
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:45 PM
To: Dallas Pootlass; pvlah

Subject: Re: Coverage

Dallas,

5.22

On Fri, Jan 26, 2018 at 11:56 AM, Dallas Pootlass <Dallas.Pootlass@fnha.ca> wrote:

Dears.22 |,

The First Nations Health Authority — Health Benefits thanks you for reaching out regardings-22
s.22

| got that you are frustrated with the process thus far, FNHA would like to extend an apology. |

have forwarded this email to the Medical Supplies and Equipment department and you should

receive an email within the next 24 hours. Thank you for bringing the issues outlined in the email

to our attention.

Please enjoy your weekend and thank you once again for raising the issues that you have outlined.

In wellness,

Dallas
From:s.22
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Dallas Pootlass; Bradley.Leong@fha.ca
Cc: pvlahos@twnation.ca

Subject: Re: Coverage

Good afternoon Bradley and Dallas,
s.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Ce: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Katrine Conway

Date: February 26, 2018 9:30:23 AM
Hi Krista,

Please add this correspondence to this file that has already started. Can you see if a response has been sent to her or
is shortly going to be sent?

Thanks,
Edena

----- Original Message-----

Fr0m5.22

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Katrine Conway

5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Metis adoption in the news
Date: February 26, 2018 9:34:25 AM
Hi Krista,

Below is a redirect from AG.
I would assume a reply direct? Not sure if this is a frequent writer however?

Cheers,
Edena

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2018 5:34 PM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Metis adoption in the news

Redirecting to your Ministry

From$-22

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 12:05 PM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Metis adoption in the news

5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX
Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Urgent g 22
-~ 0N
Date: February 26, 2018 9:51:23 AM
Attachments: 5.22
Hi Krista,
s.22

Thanks for your help.

Edena

From:s.22
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 9:43 PM
To: Hon.ralph.goodale@canada.ca; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Proctor, Corrine JAG:EX

Subject: Urgent -s.22
s.22

Dear Sir/Mam,
5.22

Yours Sincerely,
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Yeung. Lucinda HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Complaints/Questions about Nature Preschool Licensing
Date: February 26, 2018 9:56:42 AM

Good morning Lucinda,

Hope all is well for you. @

| have an email below from MLA Fleming's office.

It is regarding licensing of certain kinds of preschools. Ministry staff at MCFD looked into it but
realized that licensing of preschools falls under Ministry of Health.

Would you be able to look into this for us or perhaps send it to the appropriate ministry person?
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

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

From: Fleming.MLA, Rob [mailto:Rob.Fleming. MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Subject: Complaints/Questions about Nature Preschool Licensing

Hi Niki,

| hope this email reaches you well. A constituent and owner/operator of a Nature Preschool came by
our office today with concerns about licensing nature preschools. She’s seeing multiple expensive
and unlicensed nature preschools pop up and sees potential for accidents and mistakes with only
one teacher per 8-10 children in a forest. Because of it being unlicensed and not attached to a
building so unable to be licensed, she is wondering how to bring this to the attention of the Ministry
and what can be done.

As a stakeholder and community member, she’s really interested in seeing how Nature Preschools
could become licensed and need to follow safety guidelines. She sees unlicensed centers taking
advantage of the demand for childcare in Victoria and creates fear that accidents or mistakes will
happen. While | know this was mentioned in the budget, | wanted to request further information on
the licensing of unlicensed childcare centers and who this constituent would bring this complaint to.
Her name is Bonnie Davison and she runs Victoria Nature School — Victoria’s Original Forest
Preschool. Her email is info@bonniedavison.com and | am happy to provide a response to her with
the information requested, however thought | would pass along her contact info as well with her
permission.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

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

Subject: CRT Meeting March 6th. Security list for particpants.
Date: February 26, 2018 10:20:10 AM

Hi Emily,

Can you help me make sure the following people are on the security list for meeting with MKC on

March 6" at 3:30. | am not sure is this the proper process? We let security know and they have
them on a list?

Mike Miles
Bruce Maclock
Jon O'Riordin
Kim Hyatt.

Kathy Eichenberger will also be attending.
It is regarding CRT.

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

To: Hosseinzadeh, Nick LASS:EX
Subject: FW: Coverage
Date: February 26, 2018 10:34:27 AM
Attachments: at home program guide.pdf
imaae002.pna
image003.pna
image004.pna

image005.pna

Hello Nick,

Please see the information below | was sent by Ministry staff:

Question: If an individual wants to access this program, specifically for orthotics, do they have to
fill out the general At Home Program application first, and then the orthotics application, or can
they just do the specific orthotics one?

Yes, you have to apply for the AHP and once accepted you can then specify what specific funding
is required. Attached is the AHP guide. And link to the web page:
https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/health/managing-your-health/healthy-women-children/child-

QENAVIOUTr-aevelOpmen peCidi-Need Qrmpiex-neditn-necs/dt-nome-prograrm
| hope this is helpful to the constituent.
Any questions please ask.

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

www janethornthwaitemla.bc.ca

Froms"22

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
Tos-22

Cc: Daniel Julian <Dauml$11mu@fuha&a>

Good das-22
Thank you for your email. We have reviewed this case and | have the following information for you.

We have checked our records and we have not funded orthopedic shoes or footwear for your son in
the past. The First Nations Health Benefits program covers a limited range of goods and services for
First Nations residing in BC. This type of foot ware is an exclusion from our program and cannot be
appealed. Based on what the Ortho Dynamics has indicated to us, the shoes were covered through
the Province of BC's At Home Program not the FNHA/NIHB in the past.

Regarding the wipes, we have not received a formal request for these yet. In order to put a request
forward, we need you to get a prescription and have the provider send us a prior approval for these
items. Please note that although these are not listed as an eligible benefit, if they are denied, you
can appeal the denial. If you would like to put a formal request in for the wipes, we can have Daniel
Julian work with you on this. Please let us know if you would like to proceed with applying this
specific item.

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

Email: Peyman.Showleh@fnha.ca | www.fnha.ca |L_J -n@

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

Cc: Daniel Julian <Daniel.Julian@fnha.ca>; Dallas Pootlass <Dallas.Pootlass@fnha.ca>;
pvlahos@twnation.ca

Subject: Re: Coverage

Good afternoon Peyman,
5.22

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 10:04 AM, Peyman Showleh <Peyman.Showleh(@fnha.ca> wrote:

Good days.22 |,

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

1-100 Park Royal h | West Vancouver, BC | V7T 1A2
Phone: 604-693-6906 | Cell: 604-312-5368 | Fax: 604-913-3200

Yo
Email: Peyman.Showleh@fnha.ca | www.fnha.ca | ®n@
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
To:s 22 -+ pvlahos@twnation.ca
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

Sent: rrigay, January 26, 2018 3:45 PM
To: Dallas Pootlass; pvlah

Subject: Re: Coverage

Dallas,
5.22

On Fri, Jan 26, 2018 at 11:56 AM, Dallas Pootlass <Dallas.Pootlass@fnha.ca> wrote:
Deas.zz

.22
The First Nations Health Authority — Health Benefits thanks you for reaching out regardmgs
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
Date: February 26, 2018 10:43:12 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.pna

image004.pna

image005.pna
Hi Krista,

Quick follow up question from the CA. This program is for up to 18 years old. Is there any program
like this for over 187 | assume a person over 18 and then declared an adult, would be able to go
through Social Services for some of this?

Cheers,

Edena

From: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Coverage

Hi Edena

To answer the question below:

If an individual wants to access this program, specifically for orthotics, do they have to fill out the
general At Home Program application first, and then the orthotics application, or can they just do
the specific orthotics one?

Yes, you have to apply for the AHP and once accepted you can then specify what specific funding is
required. Attached is the AHP guide. And link to the web page:
https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/health/managing-vour-health/healthy-women-children/child-

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:11 AM
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

_ :
From: Liana martin [mailto:liana8892 @gmail.com]
Sent: February 23, 2018 5:51 PM
To: Thornthwaite.MLA, Jane <Jane.Thornthwaite MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; pvlahos@twnation.ca
Subject: Fwd: Coverage
Jane,
Below is one of many emails that have gone back and forth with FNHA. They claim they have
not once covered these orthotic shoes for Daniel. I spoke to Krista Englund, who works in
health dept of TWN, she is confident that FNHA or formerly NIHB has helped, she has
someone going through the archived records to find the receipt that she is confident is proof of
her recollection. That being said, FNHA says these shoes in the past were covered by BC's At
Home Program. No one seems to know how I access this program. The Director of health at
TWN Peter Vlahos, says the At Home Program through TWN does not encompass such things
as orthotic shoes. Daniel receives help under VCH and CLBC and FNHA, it blows me away
that No one is willing to step up to the plate and help my son. He has a rare genetic disorder, is
only boy in BC, he struggles with multiple health barriers, then he has to face strangers, saying
No to helping him!! What is society coming to, today? Former employees of BC Ferries get a
free ride on the ferry limitlessly yet my son cannot get orthotic footwear, to help him stay
active? Premier Horgan can fly around using Helijet, when so many others who cannot afford
that service use the Ferry, yet he will not reply to helping my son with Orthotic shoes? Yes I
am frusterated, I hit this same road block every time my son Needs orthotic footwear that will
allow him to use his orthotics! Nothing improves, he is 25 now and this continues to be an
uphill battle. Yet when Ortho Dynamics puts forth the request, after they mark the cost of the
shoes up by triple or more the Provincial and Federal Gov't gladly and without question pays
Ortho Dynamics for the shoes. When I request the help with a doctors note to back up the
request, I get flat out NO from every corner of the earth! I tried to get the much needed
information on the shoes from Ortho Dynamics and they will not return my phone messages or
emails, to give me the information from my sons file. Krista called them, she finally got
through, they put her on hold and did not return to the phone to answer her questions, how can
a company do this? This is disrespectful!
Thank you for listening.
Liana Martin
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Peyman Showleh <Peyman.Showleh(@fnha.ca>
Date: Thu, Feb 1, 2018 at 8:55 AM
Subject: RE: Coverage
To: Liana martin <liana8892 (@gmail.com>

Cc: Daniel Julian <Daniel.Julian(@fnha.ca>

Good day Liana,

Thank you for your email. We have reviewed this case and | have the following information for you.

We have checked our records and we have not funded orthopedic shoes or footwear for your son in
the past. The First Nations Health Benefits program covers a limited range of goods and services for

Pages 247 0of 319 CFD-2019-90138



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

Email: Peyman.Showleh@fnha.ca | www.fnha.ca | 1£4 r&ﬁ@

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

If it is fine with you, I would prefer to get my answers via email, at this point. I have had many
experiences (recently and in the past) where I am told one thing on the phone and one thing in
writing. For now, I prefer to correspond in writing. I have a prescription from my sons
Rheumatologist stating he needs orthotic shoes/footware. In the past, NIHB and FNHA have
covered the cost of two pairs of orthotic shoes, as billed/invoiced by Ortho Dynamics (I am
confident they mark up the cost of those shoes by at minimum 300%). Peter of FNHA is now
telling me that FNHA will not cover the cost of orthotic shoes. What is the difference between
then and now? My sons feet have not improved, if anything his mobility in his feet has gotten
worse! My son has kidney issues, due to this fact he soaks and soils his adult diaper and
bedding every night (pretty much, rarely does he wake dry) and the cost of wipes is more than
his PWD benefits can support. [ kindly asked if FNHA can assist my son with this cost, due to
fact he is on a low/limited income? I was, told No by Peter of FNHA. I told Peter, this is
someone on a fixed/limited/low income, I will not take no for an answer, due to fact this is
Unacceptable to be denying someone, who really needs the services, access to and support
from the services that are suppose to be there to help, not to make life more difficult for them.
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Thank you.

Liana

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

Email: Peyman.Showleh@fnha.ca | www.fnha.ca | LEJ“@

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

To: Liana martin <|/iana8892 @gmail.com>; pvlahos@twnation.ca

Cc: Daniel Julian <Daniel Julian@fnha.ca>; Peyman Showleh <Peyman.Showleh@fnha.ca>
Subject: RE: Coverage

Hi Liana,

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

From: Liana martin [mailto:liana8892@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Dallas Pootlass; pvlahos@twnation.ca

Subject: Re: Coverage
Dallas,
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Thank you for forwarding me message along. Dan called my home phone, left a voicemail
message, saying the Orthotic shoes are an exclusion from FNHA. This is something that
once was covered and is now no longer covered, no explanation. I have posted my
frustration on FNHA's sponsored ad on fb and on twitter. I will get the message out there, as
far and as wide as I can, that FNHA is denying a person on a low income with a rare disease
that has no cure, the simplest of things in life, to live a life as comfortably as he can, given
the cards he was dealt. It is extremely sad that FNHA is covering A lot Less than NIHB was
covering, wish NIHB would come back, they did better by my son than FNHA is!!!

On Fri, Jan 26, 2018 at 11:56 AM, Dallas Pootlass <Dallas.Pootlass(@fnha.ca> wrote:

Dear Liana,

The First Nations Health Authority — Health Benefits thanks you for reaching out regarding Daniel
Martin of the Tsleil-Waututh First Nation.

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

Re: Daniel Martin 5490017603 Tsleil-Waututh First Nation Member with Rare Genetic
Disorder for which there is no cure.

I have been passed back and forth between Dan and Peter both of FNHA (no last name as
they have not provided them), played phone tag with and am no where near closer to getting
help than I was a few days ago when this all started.

I have been in discussion with them about getting help with securing a supplier for proper
shoes to fit my sons orthotics into. Ortho dynamics used to help us, at our last appointment,
they told us their supplier went out of business and they can no longer help us.

Peter (FNHA) said he would call ortho dynamics to get the details for the shoes, that are
needed. I wished him luck with this phone call, due to fact Krista Englund (of TWN) and I
have both called them approx. 6 times, left messages and no returned calls from them.

I then spoke to Peter about my son needing help with the cost of wipes, due to his kidney
disease, he soaks and soils his adult diaper each night, for this reason we go through a lot of
wipes. For a person on Person With Disabilities benefits, the cost of the wipes is taxing on
his monthly budget. Peter said we cannot get help with this. I find this answer unacceptable,
given the request is coming from someone with a extremely low income. This needs to be re
considered! I will take this beyond FNHA if needed, because people with low incomes who
have diseases with no cure, should be top priority when it comes to needing help. FNHA
should be making their lives easier to live rather than placing hurdle after hurdle in their
lives path!

I have cc'd Peter Vlahos, who is the Director of the Health Dept for TWN. As he was at the
info sharing session held at TWN recently, where I expressed numerous concerns about the
process in which clients are dealt with by FNHA. I would have cc'd the person from FNHA,
who spoke to me at the meeting, however I cannot find the business card. I continue to wait
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to hear from them, too, as they promised to set up a meeting with me. Once I find their
business card, I will forward this email onto them.

fyi, the 'hold" music is too loud. the messaging while on hold is inconsistent, you sit on hold
for a few seconds, a pre recorded message says due to high call volumes please leave a
message after the beep, then your placed on hold again for a few seconds, then pre recorded
message kicks in, again. This is confusing and I can see it being frustrating, especially for
the elderly or disabled who are able to call in for themselves.

I look forward to hearing from someone who can produce results, that actually will help
move this process along and will put an end to the passing me back and forth between
FNHA staff.

Thank You.
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: Coverage
Date: February 26, 2018 10:49:03 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.pna

image004.pna

image005.pna
Hi Brenda,

Hope all is well with you. ©

| had a MLA office ask about the At Home Program through MCFD (see below) and then asked if the
person is over 18 is there a similar program? | wondered if SDPR had anything they could apply for?
The At Home Program provides equipment, care and respite services.

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
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Coverage

Thanks for the prompt response, | appreciate it.

| noticed reading through the guide that eligibility is for those 18 and under. Is there any similar
program in government for those over this age?

Thanks so much.

Nick

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: February 26, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Hosseinzadeh, Nick <Nick.Hosseinzadeh@leg.bc.ca>

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

DENJVIOUN-aevelopmen pecidi-need Qmplex-neditn-nNeeds/di-nome-progrdrrl

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
To: Thornthwaite.MLA, Jane <Jane.Thornthwaite. MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>: pvlahos@twnation.ca
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

From: Peyman Showleh <Peyman.Showleh@fnha.ca>
Date: Thu, Feb 1, 2018 at 8:55 AM

Subject: RE: Coverage
To: Liana martin <liana8892 @gmail.com>

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

Email: Peyman.Showleh@fnha.ca | www.fnha.ca |LJ -n@

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
his PWD benefits can support. I kindly asked if FNHA can assist my son with this cost, due to
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

Email: Peyman.Showleh@fnha.ca | www.fnha.ca | lid’%ﬁ@

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

To: Liana martin <liana8892 @gmail.com>; pvlahos@twnation.ca

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
Subject: FW: funding for foster care
Date: February 26, 2018 10:58:12 AM
Hi Krista,

This may be a reply direct but | am wondering if it should be a direct minister signature? I am also
wondering if it is us or finance to respond?
Your thoughts would be appreciated.

Cheers,

Edena

From: s.22

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 7:32 AM

To: Minister, FIN FIN:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: funding for foster care

Dear Honourable Carole James and Honourable Katrine Conroy,

5.22 the 2018 budget summary. I think it
is good that you have put out a focus on caring for Children and Families in BC by increasing
supports for child care and education funding.

I wanted to know if you have plans to increase supports for foster families as well? The foster
care payment rates have been stagnant since 2009 and could benefit from having an increase
as well as an annual increase tied to inflation. The payments for the CCTB from the federal
government went up recently but there was no transfer of this increase to foster families.
Would you consider finding a way to pass on those funds to BC foster families caring for BC
foster children?

$.22

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,
5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: MCFD Response

Date: February 26, 2018 11:00:37 AM

This gentleman has been sent a response which is below. Now asking specific question which he
feels was not responded to. | would think we add this to his file only?
Cheers,

Edena

Froms.-22

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 7:23 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Harold Munro; Terry Farrell; sunnewstips@vancouversun.com; pjang@timescolonist.com
Subject: Fwd: MCFD Response

Please see information below.

5.22

Begin forwarded message:

From: S-22

Date: February 23, 2018 at 7:20:39 PM PST

To: "MCF Info MCF.EX" <MCF.Info@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: Harold Munro <hmunro@postmedia.com>, Terry Farrell
<terry.farrell@comoxvalleyrecord.com>, sunnewstips(@vancouversun.com,

pjang@timescolonist.com
Subject: Re: MCFD Response

5.22

On Feb 23, 2018, at 1:22 PM, MCF Info MCF:EX <MCEF.Info@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

VIA E-MAIL

Ref: 236408
5.22

Thank you for your e-mails sent to the Honourable Katrine Conroy,
Minister of Children and Family Development, regarding your
concerns with information being presented to the British Columbia
Courts. Your e-mails have been forwarded to the Client Relations
Branch, Ministry of Children and Family Development (MCFD), for

response.
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5.22

s.22 ~On November 15,
2017, a letter was sent to you confirming your request for an
Administrative Review. As this review is still in progress, any further
concerns or complaints should be directed to your Complaint
Specialist, David Jackson. To speak with David Jackson, please call
the Client Relations Branch at 250 387-7027, or toll-free at 1 877
387-7027.

If, once your Administrative Review is complete with MCFD, you
feel your concerns are still not being addressed, you may wish to
contact the Office of the Ombudsperson. They are an independent
statutory office of the provincial legislature, and they impartially
investigate individual complaints about unfair administrative actions
in more than 2,800 local and provincial public authorities. In addition
to resolving individual problems, the investigation of a complaint can
lead to systemic improvements that benefit many people. For more
information on the Office of the Ombudsperson please visit the
following Web site: https://www.bcombudsperson.ca/complaints.
You may also contact them by telephone in Victoria at 250 387-5855
or toll-free elsewhere in British Columbia at 1 800 567-3247.

As well, should you wish to send future correspondence to the
Honourable Katrine Conroy, please send all correspondence to the
Minister’s e-mail: MCFE.Minister(@gov.bc.ca.

If you require further information, please feel free to contact the
Client Relations Branch in Victoria at 250 387-7027, or toll-free at 1
877 387-7027.

Thank you.

pc: Honourable Katrine Conroy
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Ce: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Guaranteed Annual Income

Date: February 26, 2018 11:02:03 AM

Hi Krista,

As this is really a question for Minister Simpson | assume we just Cliff and send to his ministry to
respond?

Thanks,

Edena

Froms-22

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 4:27 PM
To: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Minister, MH MH:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Guaranteed Annual Income
Honorable Shane Simpson,
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

Victoria.

Dear Minister Simpson:
5.22
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To: Wikson. Chesie MCFEX
FEm MO . N
Fabrugry 26, 2018 11:38:40 AM
Attachments: imanedi nna
imane)i2 arg
Hi Cherie,
| da nat have a consent form. Can you please ask the CA's to have one signed by both constituent and themselves and send to me directly.
Thanks,
Edena
Edena Brown

Executive Assistant to Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development and Minister Responsible for CBT, CPC and CRT
Ceil: 250-480-8627 Emoil: Edepo Brown @gov be.co

From: Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: FW: o A~

Hey Edena,

MSKC is still having Michelle Tzu Ying Chuang, Did you receive a consent form from M3SKC Constituency office?
Sinceraly,

Cherie Wilson

Administrative Assistant

The Hon. Katrina Chen

Minister of State for Child Care

Main Line: 250-356-5781

From: Wei, Jessica [mailto:,

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:01 PM
To: Wilson. Cherie MOF:EX

Subject: g D0
Hi Cherie,
This iz Jessica from Katrina's constituency office. How is vour day?

I believe that Katrina has communicated with you abouta @)

5.22

Thank you for your help.
Best Regards,

P: 604-660-5058 | F: 604-660-5074

5.22

Pages 262 0of 319 CFD-2019-90138



Page 263 of 319 to/a Page 264 of 319
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Pages 265 0of 319 CFD-2019-90138



From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Rioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Subject: FW: 236383 response for Edena to view
Date: February 26, 2018 1:33:20 PM
Attachments: 2363835.22  response.dog
Importance: High

Hi Evelyn,

Thanks for sending to us for review. We are just checking on a few things so please hold off sending
this forward. We will be in touch as soon as we can.

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

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: FW: 236383 response for Edena to view
Importance: High

Sending this one directly for your review.
Thanks,

Kaitlin

From: Rioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 8:39 AM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: 236383 response for Edena to view
Importance: High

Good morning,

In Rhea’s absence, please see attached response for Edena’s review, prior to sending out from
the SDA.

Please let me know once this is approved for sending and | will notify the SDA.

Thank you,

Evelyn

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Case, Alison MCF:EX

Cc: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX; Rioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Subject: Fws.22

Importance: High

Hi Alison,

Please CLIFF/eApp to Evelyn for Reply Direct obo Minister. **Edena wishes to see response before it
is sent.

Thank you,

Rhea

From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 3:23 PM
To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
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Subject: FW:S'22

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

From:s.22 o

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Fulton, Barry J MCF:EX
Cc: Kyllo.MLA, Greg LASS:EX; Garry Molitwenik
Subjects.22 |

T292 Katrine Conroy. Barry Fulton, Grea Kyvllo, and Garry Molitwenik
S.
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From: Brown. Edena MCF:EX

To: Rioux, Evelyn L MCE:EX
Subject: FW: can you review?

Date: February 26, 2018 2:44:15 PM
Hi Evelyn,

Please see below. We sent this to Krista on Friday for this response. Sorry you were missed.
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

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX; Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Cc: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: can you review?

Hi Krista,

Thank you for your patience.

Sarena and | have chatted again and what we can see is that s.22 ;
and so the response has to reflect that fact. We will sign off on this from our end however we did

want to share our concerns.
5.22

Sarena, | hope | have summarized our main concerns? Please add if | have missed anything.
Thanks again Krista. | appreciate your help on this.

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

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: RE: can you review?

Hello

Any update on this? The DoO is eager to get the response out this morning.
Thanks

Krista
From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
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Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX; Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: RE: can you review?

| sent to Sarena and Paula for their thoughts before we can sign off.

| will be in touch as soon as | know more.

Cheers,

Edena

From: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX
Subject: RE: can you review?

Hi

FYI | already sent this to Edena earlier....

Krista

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Cc: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Subject: FW: can you review?

Hi Sarena and Edena,

Below is the response prepared for 236407. Attached is the original incoming.
This was originally sent to DAA — USMA (Northern Vancouver Island), however, it was later
determined that MCFD is also involved.

Please let me know if this is a go.

Thanks,

Rhea

From: Kizuk, Jeffrey D MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: can you review?

Hi rhea, my name is jeff Kizuk, DoO in port Alberni, | am respondings-22

s.22 my understanding is that you wished to review before | send. All | have is an email
address so | intend to emails.22 , see below my draft..
Dea[5.22

My Name is Jeffrey Kizuk and | am the Director of Operations for the Ministry of Children and Family
Development in Port Alberni and surrounding area. | want to acknowledge the receipt of your
communication to the Minister of the Ministry of Children and Family Development on February 11,

20135.22
s.22
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5.22

Jeff Kizuk

Director of Operations

Port Alberni/West Coast, Parksville/Oceanside
Ministry of Children and Family Development
236 936-2025 Cell 250 927-2663
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Ce: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: URGENT help needed

Date: February 27, 2018 8:47:29 AM

Hi Krista,

Please see below. This seems like a concerning caseS-22
s.22

Not sure how we deal with this type of case. | assume reply direct. | don’t know if BC child protection laws can
work in the US?

Thanks,

Edena

From:s.22

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:44 PM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: URGENT help needed

5.22
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX; Sharma, Niki
MCF:EX

Subject: RE: FOI for Capital Plan correspondence (CFD-2018-80944 and CFD-2018-80546)

Date: February 27, 2018 9:08:28 AM

Hi All,

| have no emails for this FOI request.

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

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Brown,
Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: FOI for Capital Plan correspondence (CFD-2018-80944 and CFD-2018-80546)

| have nothing and MSKC has nothing either.

Sincerely,

Cherie Wilson

Administrative Assistant

The Hon. Katrina Chen

Minister of State for Child Care

Main Line: 250-356-5781

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:29 PM

To: White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Brown,
Edena MCF:EX

Subject: FOI for Capital Plan correspondence (CFD-2018-80944 and CFD-2018-80546)

Hi all, just got clarification as to what this FOI is for. See the Hansard excerpt below. | have no

records myself (the emails we have about our “major capital” in Childcare are not related to the
Capital Plan that the Finance Minister refers to).

Please search your emails (and Emily/Cherie for MKC/MSKC). Response due March 5% to Carmen, so
please send your responses to Emily by end of this week.

Copies of all e-mails sent by the Minister/Minister of State or the staff of the Minister/Minister of
State relating to the updating of the capital plans as referenced by the Minister of Finance in the
Legislature. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 02/09/2018) Date Format:
MM/DD/YYYY

From: FOI Social Tech Team CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
Subject: Hansard Excerpt for Capital Plan requests (CFD-2018-80944 and CFD-2018-80546)

Hello Carmen and Paula,

As discussed on our call earlier today, I'm passing along the Hansard excerpt that’s referenced in this
applicant’s two Capital Planning-related requests:

https://www leg.bc.ca/content/Hansard/41st2nd/20171025pm-Hansard-n43.html. If you do a
search/find for “capital plan” it should jump you down to the relevant portion of the transcript.
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Also, | checked in with the Analysts for these files and I've decided to include Melinda’s email
correspondence with Mandy Giesbrecht below in case it provides helpful additional context.

Best,

Adrian Chalifour | Team Lead, Social-Tech Team
Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
250 387-1458 | Adrian.Chalifour@gov.bc.ca

PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1

From: Frelick, Melinda CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:33 PM
To: Giesbrecht, Mandy SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: CFD-2018-80546- Revised CFR
Good afternoon Mandy,

Here is some follow up information provided:
The specifics the applicant is referring to are actually in the Hansard at the following link:

Hon. C. James: There is no change in the capital planning process. As has
happened in previous governments, the process, just for the member’s information,
is that, first, the large capital ministries — as you would imagine, Health,
Transportation — are asked in September to update their plans. Those are ten-year
plans. Other ministries also are going through that process. They’re asked to
confirm their projects. They’re asked to look at the priorities that government has.
They’re asked for project status, how projects are going. As the member will know,
sometimes projects have not moved along as fast as they may have imagined, so
there may be adjustments in the schedule for projects as well.

All of that information is gathered over the fall. As there has been in previous
years, there’s a deputies’ committee on capital that meets and reviews the projects.
All of that information, then, roughly in November, comes to Treasury Board on
capital day, where there’s an opportunity for Treasury Board to take a look at all of
the projects as a whole, where the approval is, what the spending envelope is to be
approved. That then goes to cabinet, and that then forms the February budget.

Let me know if you need any further information,
Melinda Frelick | FOI Analyst
| Information Access Operations| Ministry of Citizens’ Services

Ph:250-387-1027 | e: EQl.SocialTechTeam@gov.bc.ca
m: PO Box 9569 Stn Prov Gov Victoria BC V8W 9K1

From: Giesbrecht, Mandy SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:28 PM
To: Frelick, Melinda CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: CFD-2018-80546- Revised CFR
Importance: High

Hello Melinda,

Are you able to go back to the requestor and clarify the statement “as referenced by the Minister of
Finance in the Legislature”?

Since we don’t work with the Finance minister (or in the Finance ministry), trying to figure out what
statement she made is next to impossible without more clarification (ie: when she made the
comments so we could check Hansard for context).
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Thanks very much.

Mandy Giesbrecht | Manager, Divisional Operations

Information Services Division
Phone: (778) 698-3799

Partnering with the Ministries of Children & Family Development and
Social Development & Poverty Reduction

From: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Giesbrecht, Mandy SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: CFD-2018-80546- Revised CFR

Importance: High

Hi Mandy,

Have you received the following FOI request via SDPR FOI? | have been told that ISD would hold
MCFD’s documents for this request. Can you please confirm?
Thanks,

Carmen

From: Frelick, Melinda CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX

Subject: CFD-2018-80546- Revised CFR

Importance: High

Good morning Carmen,

The applicant for this cross government request has narrowed their scope because of feedback from
some of the Ministries with a large amount of information. | have attached a revised CFR. Do you
mind giving me an update from CFD on this one. Have you found a lot of responsive records/are in
the process of a fee estimate?

Let me know if you need any other information.

Thank you®

Melinda Frelick | FOI Analyst

| Information Access Operations| Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph: 250-387-1027 | e: i

m: PO Box 9569 Stn Prov Gov Victoria BC V8W 9K1
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Constituentg 292

Date: February 27, 2018 9:40:33 AM
Attachments: 20180227093052.pdf

Hi Krista,

Can you please Cliff and request MLA Bullets.

Please find consent form attached and summary below from MLA Beare's constituency office.

Thanks,
Edena

From: Beare. MLA, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Beare MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: Constituent$.22
Hi Edena,

I have attached a consent form for a constituent in Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows nameds-22
$.22

Thank you,

Kate Makarow | Constituency Assistant | Lisa Beare, MLA Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows
P: 604-465-9299 | 104-20130 Lougheed Highway, Maple Ridge, BC V2X 2P7

On 2018-02-27, 9:30 AM, "ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca" <ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca> wrote:
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX; Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX
Ce: McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX

Subject: ONA meeting request for constituency

Date: February 27, 2018 10:21:22 AM

Hi All,

Charlotte Armstrong from ONA is requesting a meeting with MKC in Castlegar on April 5th.
The topic for this meeting is CRT.
Can | get advice from you all on this request and any concerns.

Thanks,

Edena

Charlotte Armstrong for
Chiefs Executive Council
Okanagan Nation Alliance
101 - 3535 Old Okanagan Hwy
WESTBANK, BC V4T 3L7

TF 1-866-662-9609

T 250-707-0095 ext #208

F 250-707-0166

Www.svilx.org
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

Subject: FW: Child health and development policy
Date: February 27, 2018 11:02:40 AM

Hi Krista,

See request from UBC student below.
| am not sure of the process for this type of request.

Thanks,

Edena

From:S.22

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:02 AM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Child health and development policy

Hello,
5.22

Please let me know if this possible at all!
Thanks so much,
$.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Ce: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Scan From <Device Name=
Date: February 27, 2018 11:59:33 AM
Attachments: Scan 20180227.pdf

Hi Krista,

See letter attached from coordinator of Harmony house in Prince George.

| would think a letter like this with great details and suggestion of a new initiative it would be a draft
Ministers signature or a draft DM signature?

Let me know if you agree?

Cheers,
Edena

From: KAMORTON [mailto:Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Subject: Scan From

Maria Brouwer RN BScN Coordinator, Harmony House

Vanessa Salmons RN, BSN Executive Lead

Perinatal Program, Northern Health

Send letter to Introduce Harmony House: an inititiative started in Prince George on Januray 2nd,
2017

Address : 1765 11" Ave.

Prince George B.C

V2L3S7
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Wed"s Collaboration meeting with the leadership of the 3 Nations (Tahltan, Kaska, Tlingit)
Date: February 27, 2018 12:02:51 PM

Attachments: 3N Leaders letter to Premier and Cabinet Ministers - Final - Feb 2018.pdf

Hi Krista,

Please see attached. | believe this is correspondence for meetings to be held tomorrow with the
Premier and Ministers.

| will forward to Paula and Sarena as well however it would be a “file” | believe.

Cheers,

Edena

From:s.22

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:56 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; john.horgan@gov.bc.ca; don.wright@gov.bc.ca; Meggs, Geoff
PREM:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX;
tim.sheldon@gov.bc.ca; Minister, FIN FIN:EX; James, Carole FIN:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Spilker,
Robyn FIN:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Minister, IRR
IRR:EX; Fraser, Scott IRR:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX;
michelle.mungall@gov.bc.ca; Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX; Donaldson.MLA, Doug LASS:EX

Cc: Default

Subject: Wed's Collaboration meeting with the leadership of the 3 Nations (Tahltan, Kaska, Tlingit)

Good afternoon Premier Horgan, Ministers and Deputy Ministers — please see attached letter from the 3
Nations' Leaders (Tahltan, Kaska, Tlingit). Leaders have brought gifts from the north that they are pleased to
be presenting Premier, Deputy Premier and Ministers at the conclusion of our meeting.

Support for 3N-SWWG Leadership

Jody Nishima

From: Defaults.22

Date: Sunday, September 10, 2017 at 8:17 AM

To: <premier@gov.bc.ca>, <john.horgan@gov.bc.ca>, <don.wright@gov.bc.ca>,
<geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, <ELNR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>, <doug.donaldson@gov.bc.ca>,
<tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, <tim.sheldon@gov.bc.ca>, <FIN.Minister@gov.bc.ca>,
<carole.james@gov.bc.ca>, <|ori.wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>, <robyn.spilker@gov.bc.ca>,
<MCF.Minister@gov.bc.ca>, <katrine.conroy@gov.bc.ca>, <allison.bond@gov.bc.ca>,
<paula.gunn@gov.bc.ca>, <ABR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>, <scott.fraser@gov.bc.ca>,
<doug.caul@gov.bc.ca>, <leila.farmer@gov.bc.ca>, <educ.minister@gov.bc.ca>,
<rob.fleming@gov.bc.ca>, <scott.macdonald@gov.bc.ca>, <liam.iliffe@gov.bc.ca>,
<SDSl.minister@gov.bc.ca>, <shane.simpson@gov.bc.ca>, <sheila.taylor@gov.bc.ca>,
<leah.squance@gov.bc.ca>, <EMPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>, <michelle.mungall@gov.bc.ca>,
<Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>, <lori.winstanley@gov.bc.ca>, <HLTH.health@gov.bc.ca>,

<adrian.dix@gov.bc.ca>, <stephen.brown@gov.bc.ca>, <jasmyn.singh@gov.bc.ca>,
<judy.darcy@gov.bc.ca>, <doug.hughes@gov.bc.ca>, <shannon.russell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Chad Day <president@tahltan.org>$-22 . Louise Gordon
<govern.spokesperson@gov.trtfn.com>, Marie Quock <marie.quock@iskut.org>, Chief McLean
<chief.mclean@tahltan.ca>, deputychief <deputychief@dayludenacouncil.com>S-22

5.22 ., 8.22 .22 >,5.22

s.22 .22 >, Robert McPhee

<rmcphee@castlemaingroup.com>, <dave.porter@fnemc.ca>, Default .22 ,
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<Doug.Donaldson.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Collaboration meeting with the leadership of the 3 Nations (Tahltan, Kaska, Tlingit)
Good morning Premier Horgan, Ministers and Deputy Ministers — please find attached:

1. E-copy of the letter that was hand delivered during meetings at the recent Cabinet & First Nations
Leaders’ Gathering
2. Backgrounder on the 3 Nations (Tahltan, Kaska, Tlingit)
Appreciation for hosting such a powerful gathering and the start of a new era. We look forward to
coordinating next steps.
Leadership of the Tahltan, Kaska and Tlingit First Nations
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Ce: Kuharic. Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Adoption books

Date: February 27, 2018 12:05:00 PM
Hi Krista,

This has also been sent to Emily for possible meeting organization as the writer has requested this.

I would file this correspondence.

Thanks,
Edena

Froms.22

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:37 PM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Adoption books

To the Honorable Katrine Conroy,

5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Bioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Family

Date: February 27, 2018 12:18:48 PM

Hi Evelyn,

Looking at the correspondence below | would suggest this is a reply direct.
Thanks,

Edena

From: Rioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 7:58 AM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Family

Good morning,

Please see incoming referral below from the PO. For MO review/direction pleas.
Thank you,
Evelyn

From: Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:22 PM
To: Rioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Family

Hello Evelyn!

I have a MCFD specific case here. Would your ministry be able to respond?
Thank you so much!

Kayla

From:s.22

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:39 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Family

$.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Rioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Redirect from FIN 364415

Date: February 27, 2018 12:21:36 PM

Attachments: Please Fund for Speech-Language Therapy Services for Youna Children in BC.msa
Hi Evelyn,

| suggest a reply direct for the writer attached.

Thanks,

Edena

From: Rioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:18 PM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Redirect from FIN 364415

Redirect from FIN for MO review/direction please.
Thank you
Evelyn

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 8:20 AM
To: Rioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Cc: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Redirect from FIN 364415
Another one!

From: FIN OFFICE FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:55 PM
To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Cc: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Subject: Redirect from FIN 364415

Good morning,

Redirect from Finance for your review & attention. Please advise if this doesn’t fall under your

purview.

Thank you,

Marika Anderson
Correspondence Coordinator
Ministry of Finance

Tel: 250 356-7948
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Rioux. Evelyn L MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Redirect from FIN 364373

Date: February 27, 2018 12:22:17 PM

Attachments: Communication Matters - Early Childhood Development.msa
Hi Evelyn,

Please reply direct to the writer attached.

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

Hi Evelyn

Another possible re-direct. Can | leave this with you to follow up with?
Thanks,

Rhea

From: FIN OFFICE FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:48 PM
To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Cc: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Subject: Redirect from FIN 364373

Good afternoon,

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
Subject: FW: Redirect from FIN 364621
Date: February 27, 2018 12:24:50 PM
Attachments: 2018 budaget.msag

4th speech pathology letter.

Please reply direct.

Cheers,

Edena

From: Rioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Redirect from FIN 364621

Redirect from FIN for MO review/direction please. Thank you.
From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 8:21 AM

To: Rioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Cc: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Redirect from FIN 364621

This may be the last one from FIN for today. Please let me know if it did fall under our purview.
Thanks,

Rhea

From: FIN OFFICE FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Cc: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Subject: Redirect from FIN 364621

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

Subject: 522

Date: February 27, 2018 3:13:48 PM

Attachments: 20180219111017.pdf
image001.pna

Hi Krista,

Please see attached consent form from MLA Martin’s office.

They are requesting MLA bullets. The constituent has concerns regarding her case worker.

| had thought this was already in process however it might not be.

Can you please Cliff and send bullets.
Thanks,
Edena

From: Pilotte, Hank

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 11:15 AM

To: 'Brown, Edena MCF:EX' <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s-22

Good morning:

| trust that you are enjoying the beautiful sunshine.
s.22

Thanks and have a wonderful day.

1]

\c}(unE:, E;J)ifa bhe

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
Subject: Updates for MLA Martin

Date: February 27, 2018 3:20:10 PM
Hi Krista,

| talked to MLA Martin’s CA about some of the cases he is working on. He was looking for updates.
1. Cliff 236435. Do you know when this one might be complete? | looked in Cliff and | can see
there is back and forth but not sure of expected due date?
2. Cliff 236529. | know this was sent to Child Protection branch. Is there an update | can give the
CA?
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

Subject: Mandate letter for MKC with CRT, CBT and CPC
Date: February 27, 2018 3:40:13 PM

Hi Les,

| need the mandate letter that MKC received for her Columbia responsibilities and wondered if you
have access to that? | have goggle searched and nothing is coming up, only her MCFD letter.

| need a section of the mandate letter to use for the travel form to attend PNWER this summer in
Spokane.

Any help would be great.

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

Subject: RE: Serious Maltreatment from drs in BC children"s / institutional abuse institutional neglect - HLTH 1107967
Date: February 27, 2018 4:48:14 PM

Hi Krista,

Sarena and | agree that it is unclear. Can you send to AG please and see if they can respond?
Cheers,

Edena

From: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Serious Maltreatment from drs in BC children's / institutional abuse institutional neglect -
HLTH 1107967

Hi Edena

| had staff take a look at this but they are unsure how this pertains to MCFD. Her concerns sound
historical, and seem to pertain to family law and the BC health system. There are no open CP files.
We think it falls under AG or MoH, however | see from the email chain that the MoH said it is MCFD.
Krista

From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Serious Maltreatment from drs in BC children's / institutional abuse institutional neglect -
HLTH 1107967

Importance: High

Hi Krista,

Ministry of Health have requested that this be looked at with urgency. Please see below.
MoH have determined that this is more MCFD.

Reply direct?

Thanks,

Edena

From: Health, HLTH HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX; Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX; Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Serious Maltreatment from drs in BC children's / institutional abuse institutional neglect -
HLTH 1107967

Importance: High

Good afternoon. The attached email was initially sent to a staff member directly in our Minister’s

Office, but | have been advised by staff in our program area that the attached falls directly under the
purview of the Ministry of Children and Family Development. As our Minister’s Office has indicated
that the attached seems to carry some urgency to it, can you please have a staff member contact
$.22 as soon as possible, on behalf of the Ministry of Health?

Thank you!

Julie Price

Corporate Operations

Ministry of Health
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Phone: (250) 952-1913

Email: julie.price@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
From: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:15 PM

To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: ASSIGN Serious Maltreatment from drs in BC children’s / institutional abuse institutional neglect

Hey CO,
Please see below and look into right away.
s.22

Thanks,

Erika

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From:s.22

Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018, 3:31 PM

Subject: Serious Maltreatment from drs in BC children's / institutional abuse institutional
neglect

To: <ericka.mccormick@gov.be.ca>, <pcqo(@phsa.ca>

Hello Michelle and Erika,

$.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Reminder Regarding Immigration Fraud & Child Safety
Date: February 28, 2018 9:26:48 AM

Good Morning Krista,

This gentleman has written before and | sent to you. You mentioned this was perhaps a CP case. |
would assume we just cliff this second correspondence to the first.

Thanks,

Edena

From:s.22 o _ |

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:50 PM

To: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Ahmed.Hussen@parl.gc.ca; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Citizenship-fraud-
tips@cic.gc.ca; joe.peschisolido@parl.gc.ca; chimo@chimoservices.com; cg.vancouver@mea.gov.in;
eam@mea.gov.in; pseam@mea.gov.in; diream@mea.g; DELHIIMMIGRATION@international.gc.ca;
CHADGIMMIGRATION@international.gc.ca; chandigarh-im-enquiry@international.gc.ca;
chadg.immigration@international.gc.ca

Subject: Reminder Regarding Immigration Fraud & Child Safety

Reminder from original message date Feb 15, 2018

Dear Sir/Madam,
5.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Cc: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Foster Child

Date: February 28, 2018 9:28:39 AM
Hi Krista,

This is a reply direct | am thinking.

He sent to MLA addresses rather than Ministers email. .
The writer has thoughts concerning remaoval of children.
Cheers,

Edena

From: Conroy.MLA, Katrine [mailto:Katrine.Conroy.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Foster Child

From:s.22

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Beare.MLA, Lisa <Lisa.Beare. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: premier@gov.bc.ca; Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy. MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Chen.MLA, Katrina
<Katrina.Chen.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Foster Child

Dear Lisa,

Thank you for your reply.

s.22

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 11:46 AM, Beare. MLLA, Lisa <Lisa.Beare. MLLA @leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Thank you for your email and for bringing this to my attention. It is important for me to
hear about the issues important to constituents and I appreciate you taking the time to

write.
Sincerely,

Lisa Beare, MLA
Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows
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Fromzs'22
Date: Thursday, February 8, 2018 at 6:59 PM

To: "Beare. MLA, Lisa" <Lisa.Beare MLLA@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: "premier@gov.bc.ca" <premier(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Foster Child

Dear Minister,

I am a constituent of yours in $-22
$.22

Tam responding to a news story which was on Global News this evening in which a foster

child was taken from his adoptive family.
$.22

In this specific case, the boy was adopted at 2 months of age.
These people have been good foster parents for 30 years, and they clearly loved this boy as
their own.

For some reason, Social Services has taken the boy from the only parents that he has
known in his short 9 years and returned him to his birth mother who he clearly doesn’t
know, nor does he want to be with her.

His cries on the phone while speaking to his birth mom has prompted me to write to you as
an appeal for common sense to prevail, and more importantly, that the rights and needs of
this young boy take absolute precedence over his with birth mothers wishes.

Although the news program disguised his identity,5-22

s.22 that this boy is of first nations status, and for some reason successive
governments have blindly followed the policy of repatriation of native youth at any cost in
order to score political points with First Nations voters.

This is beyond cruel, and I would hope that someone will take the initiative to have this
decision reversed, and return this boy to the only parents that he has ever known.

It breaks my heart to see a young child treated this way by your ministry as if he were a
horse on a trading block.

I know I'm not privy to anything other than what I saw on the news, but short of these
people being pedophiles, or abusive parents, I can't see any reason to justify this boy from
being torn away from his parents.

By the way, here is “the smoking gun” -
J//www.nati

hild-welf

There has to be a middle ground on this where these kids can still learn their culture and
their language, yet remain with their foster families as long as they are loved, safe and
secure.
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Subject: FW: 545446

Date: February 28, 2018 9:34:15 AM

Attachments: AG Draft Email please - with a referral created to CCU and submitted - Many thanks !!IFW In Reference to the
< 29 Case.msa

Hi Krista,

Please file this response from the AG.

| am concerned that we are getting more responses from other Ministers sent to the MLA email
rather than the Ministers email when it is dealing with Minister work. This causes more work for
everyone as it is sent to MLA office, who send to Ministers email, then Kaitlyn moves to my folder,
then | send to you. Phew. Can we perhaps ask correspondence offices to send to Ministers emails if
it concerns their ministries?

$.22 | also misread Rhea’s out of office response and thought all emails need to be cc’ed
to her. However it is actually only the urgent ones. | will make sure that is done from now on.

Thanks,
Edena

From: JAG WEBFEEDBACK JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Minister, MH MH:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX
Subject: 545446

From: JAG WEBFEEDBACK JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:26 PM

To: 'gobetweenconsulting@gmail.com’

Cc: Conroy.MLA, Katrine LASS:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Simpson.MLA, Shane L LASS:EX; Darcy.MLA,
Judy LASS:EX; Krog.MLA, Leonard LASS:EX; 'sheila.malcolmson@parl.gc.ca’

Subject: 545446

Ms. Carmen Barclay, Director

Email: gobetweenconsulting@gmail.com

Dear Ms. Barclay:

Thank you for your letter dated January 8, 2018. | appreciate that you have taken the time to
express your concern and share some of the observations you have made over the course of
your professional career working with families dealing with separation and divorce.

As you point out, there are circumstances where it is in a child’s best interests to spend time
with a parent, but for one reason or another, that time needs to be in a supervised setting. At
this point in time in British Columbia, supervised contact or supervised parenting time occurs
by private arrangement, through a non-profit supervised access service, or using a
professional fee-based service.

You have articulated some ideas for a supervised contact or parenting time centre, to be
operated on a not-for-profit basis. While the Ministry of Attorney General is not in a position
to fund such a centre at this time, we encourage you to continue to seek funding
opportunities through other sources and invite you to update us on the status of the initiative.
Thank you again for taking the time to write and share your ideas.
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Yours truly,
David Eby, QC
Attorney General
pc: The Honourable Katrine Conroy
The Honourable Shane Simpson
The Honourable Mike Farnworth
The Honourable Judy Darcy
Ms. Sheila Malcolmson, MP
Mr. Leonard Krog, MLA
545446
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCE:EX
Subject: FW: Beware of snares
Date: February 28, 2018 9:36:24 AM

I would “refer this to another Ministry” as direction.
Sent to many Ministers. Not MCFD.
Thanks,

Edena
From:s.22
s.22

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX; Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX; Minister,
MCF MCF:EX; CC Minister MCF:EX; Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX; Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; Minister, EMPR
EMPR:EX; Minister, ENV ENV:EX; Minister, FIN FIN:EX; Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX;
Minister, JTT JTT:EX; Minister, TRD JTT:EX; Minister, LBR LBR:EX; Minister, MH MH:EX; Minister, MAH
MAH:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Minister, TAC TAC:EX; Transportation, Minister
TRAN:EX; ndp@leg.bc.ca

Cc: BC Greens; Furstenau.MLA, Sonia LASS:EX; Olsen.MLA, Adam LASS:EX; Weaver.MLA, Andrew LASS:EX

Subject: Fwd: Beware of snares

Dear Honourable Ministers.
5.22

-

$.22_ I must say our patience is growing thin due to the behaviour and
actions of the FLNRO.

Sincerely,
s.22

Dear Honourable Ministers,

First, I would like everyone that walks their dogs off the beaten path, to be increasingly aware of
the dangers of snares and traps, some of which are “legally" placed by the government to snare or
trap, and eventually kill wolves and other wildlife. An increase in frequency of pets being caught
in these devices should be cause for increased concern and vigilance.

This table in B.C. (in the photo below), was set yesterday with 100 wolf snares ready for a road
trip to help "save" the ungulates.

When British Columbians voted in May 2017, they did not give FLNRO permission to start up an
ungulate farm, even though F&W seem to be poised to do so, under the direction of hunters and
trappers in BC.

May I respectfully remind you that the majority of British Columbians do not condone this.

May I also respectfully remind you that hunters and trappers are acting as if they own the wildlife
in this province, which they most certainly are not!

The people of this province that helped elect you, are losing patience with FLNRO’s predator
killing!!

The NDP promised “change”. THIS IS NOT CHANGE! THIS IS WHAT THE LIBERALS
WERE ALL ABOUT!

Please do not answer us with talk about “science”, because we all know “science” is being used
only as an excuse,

Additionally, may I respectfully remind everyone, that just because something is legal, doesn’t
mean it is right.
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S S 3
Very Very Very Sincerely
s.22
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From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

To: in, Kri F:

Subject: FW: Young Leaders Program
Date: February 28, 2018 9:39:42 AM
Hi Krista,

Not sure about the email below. A request from an American youth organization wondering if the BC
government would sponsor youth from BC to attend?

Would this possibly be a draft DM signature?

Thanks,

Edena

From: bmckinley@ylprogram.org [mailto:bmckinley@ylprogram.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Young Leaders Program

Greetings Minister,

My name is Brian McKinley and I am a Director with Young Leaders Program, ylprogram.org
We are a yearly, youth summer program that focuses on civic and leadership education for
boys and girls generally 13-17. Our camp is a week long, residential summer camp held on the
campus of Willamette University in Salem Oregon USA. We supply room, board, uniforms
and materials to our students for the entire week. Our professional staff assist the youth in
understanding the importance of their participation in government, private organizations,
business and fundamentally the power of the individual citizen to make their nation a better
place.

I believe being a good citizen is a universal truth. At Young Leaders we give our students the
tools to build on their educational instruction and become more effective and engaged citizens.
While we are in the United States, we invite and encourage students from all over the world to
attend our camp. It is a bit of a distance to Oregon from British Columbia, but I believe that it
is a trip well worth the effort.

My question to you is, would your government be interested in possibly sponsoring students
from your nation to attend Young Leaders? Perhaps a collaboration with us in some way? I see
this opportunity as a cultural adventure for youth from your country and for the youth here in
the United States. This is more than an “exchange” program, it truly allows students to come
together and work together in a unique learning environment.

Please visit your web site for more information, ylprogram.org
Thank you for your time and I hope to hear from you soon!

Brian McKinley
COO/Simulation Director, Young Leaders Program

contact me: bit.ly/contactBRIAN

Young Leaders Program is a non-discriminatory 501(c)(3) residential summer leadership
program for high school youth ages 13-17.

Visit YLProgram.org to sponsor a student, contribute to the program, or learn how to attend!
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX
Subject: correspondence

Date: February 28, 2018 12:25:00 PM
Attachments: Scan 20180227 .pdf

Hi Krista,

Please reply direct to the attached correspondence. | believe it came via Niki as it was thought to be
childcare but it would appear to be MCFD.

Thanks,

Edena

From: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 11:14 AM
To: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Cc: Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Scan From

Sorry Edena here is the attachment.

From: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Scan From

Thanks Niki —I'm looping in Edena for follow up as she handles the correspondence for MKC now.

sarena

From: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Cc: Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Scan From

Hi Sarena,

The issues raised don’t seem to cover child care. Over to you

Thanks

From: CHEWILSO [mailto:Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Subject: Scan From
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

;::iaject: RE: 236383 response for Edena to view

Date: February 28, 2018 12:32:46 PM

Hi Evelyn,

Thanks for your help. Yes we have reviewed and agree that is fine to send out now.
Thanks,

Edena

From: Rioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 12:07 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: FW: 236383 response for Edena to view
Importance: High

Hi Edena,

The SDA has revised the response, as per your request below. When you have a moment,
could you please review and let me know if this is ok to send out.

Thanks,

Evelyn

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Rioux, Evelyn L MCF:EX

Cc: Dobmeier, Teresa MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX
Subject: FW: 236383 response for Edena to view
Importance: High

Hello Evelyn,

Thank you for your patience.

The MO has had a chance to review the response letter as attached and we would like to note some
of our concerns.

We feel that this letter is not responding to the main issues of the letter writer and we would like the
letter to include the contact information of the social worker and more information on how they can
reach out to her to set up a meeting to talk about what other supports might be available including
At Home.

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

Subject: FW: 5.22

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

Froms22 o

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Fulton, Barry J MCF:EX

Cc: Kyllo.MLA. Grea LASS:EX; Garry Molitwenik

Subjects-22

T292 Katrine Conrov. Barrv Fulton. Grea Kvllo. and Garrv Molitwenik
S.

Pages 311 0f 319 CFD-2019-90138



5.22

Pages 312 0f 319 CFD-2019-90138



From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Mungall. MLA, Michelle LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Follow up on Questions from SafetyNet in the Kootenays
Date: February 28, 2018 12:40:48 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Tessa,

Thanks for your email.

This letter was received by MCFD in the fall along with many other Ministries.

| also know that Ministry staff have been involved with SafetyNet in the Cranbrook area and have
participated in meetings and conference calls with them.

| will send this enquiry to Ministry staff in Victoria for further information regarding the specific
question you have posed below.

| will be in touch as soon as | learn more.

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

From: Mungall.MLA, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Mungall. MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Follow up on Questions from SafetyNet in the Kootenays

Hello Edena,

| am working with a group out of Creston BC called SafetyNet in the Kootenays that aims to support
people who leave the community of Bountiful BC. They sent the attached letter CC'd to your
Ministry October 31, 2017 and this office has committed to following up with you to see if we can
get answers to the following questions they have that are specific to your ministry:

e What progress has been made to reduce the obvious danger to Canadian FLDS children in
Bountiful who remain under Warren Jeffs’ control?

If you could please have the Ministry of Children and Families look into this questions and refer to
the attached October 31 to understand the background and larger context and the issues SafetyNet
is bringing up with other government Ministries. SafetyNet is asking the government to step up and
help remedy every aspect of these identified needs. SafetyNet in the Kootenays is happy to provide
information and assistance.

If you wish to contact SafetyNet directly, please feel free to do so and CC our office. Their
contact information is below:

Janilee Porter-Hirsche, M.A., Secretary

SafetyNet in the Kootenays
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
-s Facsimile: 250-354-5937
Email: Tessa.Bendig@leg.bc.ca

Sign up to MLA Mungall’s monthly Newsletter HERE
Connect i

Learn more www.michellemungall.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The
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

Subject: FW: Follow up on Questions from SafetyNet in the Kootenays
Date: February 28, 2018 12:45:10 PM

Attachments: SafetyNet to BC Government Letter.pdf

imaae001.pna

Hi Krista,

This is a slightly different request. Please see below from MLA Mungall’s office.

| know this letter (see attached) was received by the Ministry in the fall and it was a complex issue. |
also know that Ministry staff have been working with SafetyNet in the Cranbook area on the issues.
There is a very specific question below however from SafetyNet through the MLA office for Ministry.
Can you assist in finding out more info so that a response can be created. Wendy Wiens in the SDA
has met SafetyNet and has participated in conference calls. She is very knowledgeable about this file.
Any assistance would be appreciated.

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
22

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

- Facsimile: 250-354-5937
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

;:i)ject: Fw: I‘v'leleting Rquest: Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver

Date: February 28, 2018 1:31:17 PM

Hi Krista,

This was cc’ed to the Ministers email. Sent to Niki. Do we need to file this? Or FYI?
Thanks

Edena

From: Geoff Ascent GR [mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Cc: CC Minister MCF:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: Meeting Request: Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver

Good Morning Leah and Niki,
| wanted to let you know that we have an exciting project update that would allow the JCC to move

forward with the affordable housing portion of the project faster than originally planned. Would you

be available Monday March 5% in the morning to meet with Eldad Goldfarb and Nico Slobinsky for
an update?

Should only take 20 minutes. They are happy to meet in the leg or over coffee. Currently they are
available from 8:30 to 11:30.

Geoff Ingram

Consultant

Ascent Public Affairs

250-920-5900
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Consent form from Lisa Fraser
Date: February 28, 2018 2:02:27 PM
Attachments: s 27 MCFD Consent.pdf
imaae001.pna
imaae002.pna
Hi Krista,
Can you please add this consent form to the file for constituents.22 It is already in progress
however the old consent form had been attached. The Ca now has sent the new consent form.
Thanks,
Edena

From: Chouhan.MLA, Raj [mailto:Raj.Chouhan.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Consent form from$-22

Hi Edena,

As per your request | have attached the consent form froms.22
Best,

Amber Keane | Constituency Assistant to

Raj Chouhan, Deputy Speaker

MLA for Burnaby-Edmonds

5234 Rumble Street, Burnaby V5J 2B6 | Ph: 604-660-7301

£-mail:Rajl.Chouhan.mla@leg.bc.ca

Website: www.rajchouhan.ca

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

» begey
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Conroy - Spokane

Date: February 28, 2018 3:22:09 PM

Attachments: PNWER International Travel Form July 2018.docx
Hi Emily,

Here is the form filled out. It said “Draft” across the template and | could not get that off. Perhaps it
is ok as is?

Any problems just let me know.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:52 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Minister Conroy - Spokane

Hi Edena —

Could you please fill out the attached for Minister Conroys travel to Spokane for PNWER and send
back to me by the end of the week? JTT needs this template filled out for each travel incident for
Ministers.

Let me know if you have any questions! | wasn’t sure a lot of this info..
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
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